—"_DPF o

DEVELOPMENT PLANNING & FINANCING GROUP, INC.

HARBOR BAY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Revised Meeting Package
Time Stamped: 02/16/2021 6:00 PM

Regular and Telephonic Meeting

Thursday
February 18, 2021
6:00 p.m.

Location:

107 Manns Harbor Drive
Apollo Beach, Florida 33572
and
Zoom
Conference Call
Audio Only

Note: The Advanced Meeting Package is a working document and thus all materials are
considered DRAFETS prior to presentation and Board acceptance, approval or adoption.




Harbor Bay
Community Development District

Development Planning and Financing Group
[X] 250 International Parkway, Suite 280

Lake Mary FL 32746
321-263-0132 Ext. 738

Board of Supervisors
Harbor Bay Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Regular and Telephonic Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Harbor Bay Community
Development District is scheduled for Thursday, February 18, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at 107 Manns
Harbor Drive, Apollo Beach, Florida 33572 and via Zoom conference call, Audio Only — Physical
presence only for members of the Board, District Management Team, and a max of 30 audience
members.

The advanced copy of the agenda for the meeting is attached along with associated documentation for
your review and consideration. Any additional support material will be distributed at the meeting.

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature. Staff will present their reports at the meeting. If you
have any questions, please contact me. I look forward to seeing you there.

Sincerely,

P z . . c ‘ _Tglz a

Patricia Comings-Thibault

District Manager
Cc: Attorney
Engineer

District Records



Harbor Bay Community Development District
Board of Supervisors Meeting

Thursday, February 18t at 6:00 PM

viaZoom - AUDIO ONLY

Dear Residents

We welcome you to join us for the Board of Supervisors Meeting to be held on Thursday,
February 18 at 6:00 PM. This meeting will be held via Zoom, an online platform that allows us
to hold necessary Board meetings without having to leave the safety of your home, and in-
person at the MiraBay Clubhouse Lagoon Room located at 107 Manns Harbor Drive, Apollo
Beach, FL 33572. Due to the current situation with COVID-19 we are allowing a max of 30
audience members to attend the Board meeting in-person. Once capacity has been reached,
those who would like to attend may do so virtually via the Zoom Conference Call with Audio
Only. While many may know and have used Zoom as a video conference platform, we will be
using it in audio only mode, so there will be no visual on your end to visually see, so as a note,
your computer is working fine if you do not see a video stream. With Zoom you have two
options for joining the meeting; telephone or computer, and it will all be audio based, meaning
no video recording. Please follow the instructions below for either telephone or computer
attendance. If you have any questions regarding the agenda, please email them to
pthibault@dpfgmc.com before the meeting so that they can be answered accordingly. Please
be advised that the meeting will not start until the host, the District Manager, has started the
meeting. Thank you for your patience in these trying times and we look forward to hearing
from you.

Join Zoom Meeting by Computer
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83334609310?pwd=U0xSLytwSFZWL3BgeFRMZk9BZ0F47z09

Meeting ID: 833 3460 9310
Password: 629205

Join Zoom Meeting by Phone
Dial by your location — Follow the Prompts — Meeting ID - 833 3460 9310 — Hit # when it
requests a participant ID
+1 253 2158782 US
+1 301 715 8592 US
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)



mailto:pthibault@dpfgmc.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83334609310?pwd=U0xSLytwSFZWL3BqeFRMZk9BZ0F4Zz09

District: HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Date of Meeting: Thursday, February 18, 2021

Time: 6:00 PM

Location: 107 Manns Harbor Drive

Apollo Beach, FL 33572 &
Zoom — Conference Call

Dial-in Number: +1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 833 3460 9310

Revised Agenda

Note: For the full agenda package, please contact jleger@dpfgmc.com

Call to Order/Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Audience Comments on New Agenda Items

Presentation of Audience Comment Follow-Up Sheet — pg. 8-9
Business Items

A. Landscape Professionals — Douglas Ivester — pg. 11

» Landscape Grade Sheet — pg. 13
B. Major Project Updates and Facilities Report
»  Cardno Project Tracker — pg. 15
» Presentation of Sports Courts Cost Estimates — pg. 17-23
» Discussion of Pinckney Rip Rap

C. Presentation & Consideration of Supervisor Goldstone’s
Resignation — pg. 23

D. Consideration & Adoption of Resolution 2021-04, FY 2021
Budget Amendment — pg. 25-29

E. Discussion of Natural Resources Tree Removal Permit and
Related License Agreement — pg. 31-33

F. Discussion of Upland Claims Damage at 5726 Tortoise PL & 601

Islebay DR — pg. 35-57

G. Discussion of Upland Claims for 5617 Seagrass PL, 536 Islebay

DR, & 534 Islebay DR — pg. 59-60

Page 1 of 3

Passcode: 629205

Exhibit 1

Exhibit 2

Exhibit 3

Exhibit 4
Exhibit 5

Exhibit 6

Exhibit 7

Exhibit 8

Exhibit 9

Exhibit 10



mailto:jleger@dpfgmc.com

VI. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
» Update on Easement for Geothermal Well
B. District Engineer
C. District Manager
D. General Manager & Field Operations Manager
» General Manager Report — pg. 62-63
Field Operations Report — pg. 65

>
» Amenity Manager Report — pg. 67-68
>

Consideration of Solitude Lake Management Pond
Management Addendum - $260.00/ month — pg. 70-76

»  Consideration of Landscaping Replacement Around Bay
Estates Entrance Proposal - $2,603.63 — pg. 78-81

» Consideration of Bay Brick Pavers Repair Proposal -
$3,005.00 — pg. 83-85

> Consideration to Reimburse 308 Manns Harbor DR for
Pressure Washing Costs - $822.25 — pg. 88-89

VIl. Consent Agenda Items/ Business Administration

A. Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Meeting
Held on January 21, 2021 — pg. 91-105

B. Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check
Register for January 2021 — General Fund — pg. 107-109

C. Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check
Register for January 2021 — Reserve Fund — pg. 111

D. Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check
Register for January 2021 — MiraBay Amenity Center — pg. 113

E. Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check
Register for January 2021 — Evergreen Fund — pg. 115

F. Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check
Register for January 2021 — Seawall Fund — pg. 117

Page 2 of 3

Exhibit 11
Exhibit 12
Exhibit 13

Exhibit 14

Exhibit 15

Exhibit 16

Exhibit 17

Exhibit 18

Exhibit 19

Exhibit 20

Exhibit 21

Exhibit 22

Exhibit 23




VIl. Consent Agenda Items / Business Administration — continued

G. Dock and Boat Lift Approvals

>

YV V. .V ¥V V V

>

5301 Wishing Arche Ln — pg. 119-135
718 Pinckney Dr — pg. 137-151

715 Manns Harbor Dr — pg. 153-166

431 Mirabay Blvd — pg. 168-178

5314 Fishersound Ln — previously presented — pg. 180-186
5353 Wishing Arch Dr — pg. 188-205

5712 Tybee Island Dr - pg. 207-227

605 Pinckney Dr — pg. 229-242

H. Information Purposes Only

>

>

>

>

Ratification of Sidewalk Repair Proposal - $3,168.00 — pg. 244-
245

Ratification of Clubhouse Gym Ceiling Repair Proposal -
$4.306.60 — pg. 247-250

Ratification of Work Out Room Mirrors Replacement
Proposal - $3,200.00 — pg. 252-253

Ratification of CLM ASO 2-1 — pg. 255-257

VIII. Supervisor Requests

A. Discussion of Right of Way Maintenance — Supervisor Maurer —
pg. 255-277

B. Discussion of Admiral Pointe/SLAM School Phase 2 — Supervisor
Nargi — pg. 279-284

C. Discussion of Crepe Myrtle Tree Option — Supervisor Leventry —
pg. 286-287

IX. Closed Session — 7:30 PM (estimated)

X.  Open Session — Security Discussion and Potential Consideration of
Contract with Security Provider

XI. Audience Comments — New Business Items

XIl.  Adjournment

Page 3 of 3

Exhibit 24
Exhibit 25

Exhibit 26
Exhibit 27
Exhibit 28
Exhibit 29
Exhibit 30
Exhibit 31

Exhibit 32

Exhibit 33

Exhibit 34

Exhibit 35

Exhibit 36

Exhibit 37

Exhibit 38




EXHIBIT 01

Who: DPFG Management & Consulting
What: Audience Comment Tracker
When: Through January 21, 2021
Budget Impact: N/A

Decision: N/A




HARBOR BAY CDD - AUDIENCE COMMENT TRACKING SHEET

MEETING COMMENTS ACTION/RESPONSE FOLLOW-UP COMPLETION
DATE| REQUIRED DATE
1/16/20 |Capital Projects - want pickleball courts The Board is aware of the desire and is NO 4/16/2020)
working with district counsel to work with
Park Square
1/16/20 |Communication - request agenda email for |Vesta and DPFG will address each request NO 1/16/2020]
Board meeting; request second reminder
day before town hall; request meeting
summary
1/16/20 |Concerns w/ stairs carpet cleaning and Doug and Margaret will address NO 1/16/2020)
exterior landscaping at clubhouse
1/16/20 |Request for more audible speech from Board and staff spoke up NO 1/16/2020
meeting participants
1/16/20 |Request for more use of signs at the Margaret will address NO 1/16/2020
entrance
1/30/20 |Request for Board to move along with The Board is addressing and following the NO 1/30/2020]
the Sea wall construction contract legal requirements for the contract
1/30/20 |Request for engineers to inspect sea wall | District Engineer and Doug will address YES 3/10/2020
1/30/20 |Request for status of storm drains at District Engineer will contact contractor YES 3/10/2020]
Latitue
Place & Smmerside Ct
2/20/20 |Concern in deterioration in landscape The Board and staff are aware and NO 4/16/2020)
maintenance over last 5 months addressing
2/20/20 |Concern with palm trimming - specifically [The Board and staff are aware of the NO 2/20/2020)
robellini situation
2/20/20 |Concern with landscape maintenance, The Board and staff are aware and NO 4/16/2020)
especially weed control addressing
2/20/20 |Encroachment on CDD sea wall easement [The Board and staff are aware and YES 4/7/2020
addressing
2/20/20 [Concern over pool coverage and safety The Board and staff are aware and NO 2/20/2020)
addressing
4/16/20 |Support for pickleball court The Board and staff are aware and NO 4/16/2020)
addressing
4/16/20 |Parking and towing policy - clarifying spots |The Board and staff will take into NO 4/16/2020)
available for vendors and visitors consideration
4/16/20 |Palm Trees dying at end of Manns Harbor |Owned by Park Square NO 4/16/2020)
4/16/20 |Concern about fencing along preserve Hillsborough County project NO 4/16/2020)
4/16/20 [Will residents be reimbursed CDD fees for |The Board and staff are aware of the NO 4/16/2020)
not being able to use facilities situation
5/21/20 [Resident requested funds for roundabout |The Board and staff noted the request NO 5/21/2020)
pavers be put in to other projects
throughout
the community.
7/16/20 |[Partnership for conveyance of Park Square |The Board and staff are aware of the NO 7/16/2020
situation
7/16/20 [Please keep pickleball courts in budget The Board and staff noted the request NO 7/16/2020
7/16/20 [Resident alleged that filed complaint of The Board and staff are aware of the NO 7/16/2020
assault situation
9/17/20 [Resident felt that pickleball would be a The Board and staff are aware of the NO 9/17/2020
benefit for the community situation
10/15/20 |Resident noted the dead tree in Islebay The Board and staff are aware of the NO 10/15/2020;
Park situation
11/19/20 |Resident requested greater transparency |The Board and staff noted the request NO 11/19/2020]
regarding pool work
11/19/20 |Resident questioned the continued closure | The Board and staff noted the request No 11/19/2020
of the basketball courts
11/19/20 |Resident requested defense regarding an |The Board and staff are aware of the No 11/19/2020]

ethics violation claim against him

situation




12/17/20 |Resident requested that a decision be The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020]
made about the trees request

12/17/20 |Resident requested updates on The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020)
landscaping and pool heaters weekly request

12/17/20 |Resident requested further information The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020)
on gate strikes request

12/17/20 |Resident requested update on pipe The Board and staff are aware of the NO 12/17/2020)
cleaning proposal situation

12/17/20 |Resident expressed concern about set up |The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020)
fees for clubhouse use request

12/17/20 |Resident requested that something be The Boar and staff noted the request NO 12/17/2020]
done about the trees

12/17/20 |Resident requested board approve The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020)
Supervisor Goldstone Tree Proposal request

12/17/20 |Resident suggested the tree issue be The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020)
dealt with by the HOA request

12/17/20 |Resident voiced support for seawall The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020]
inspection and maintenance program request

12/17/20 |Resident questioned why Park Square The Board and staff noted the NO 12/17/2020]
was not on the agenda request

01/21/21 |Resident voiced concerns about the The Board and staff noted the NO 01/21/2021

street tree issue

request




Who: Doug Ivester

What: Landscape Report
When: 2-18-21

Budget Impact: N/A
Decision: N/A

EXHIBIT 02




Harbor Bay CDD Monthly report February 1, 2021

During the month of January of 2021, we performed our contractual obligations
consisting of mowing, edging, weedeating, headge trimming, blowing, and pulling
weeds in the landscaping beds.

On January 18, 2021, we started performing irrigation inspections and making
necessary repairs.

A pre-emergent weed control, along with, a 40-0-0 turf fertilizer application is
scheduled to be completed during the week of February 2nd and again during the
month March.

Annual plantings are scheduled to be installed during the first week of March,
however the varieties are still unable to be determined at this time due to plant
availability.



EXHIBIT 03

Who: Doug Ivester

What: Landscape Inspection Report
When: 2-18-21

Budget Impact: N/A
Decision: N/A




MiraBay Visual Inspection Sheet

Month/Period: February 2021

first week of March

Refer to
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE Contract Schedule Observations Corrective action
Page(s):
TURF MOW: grass height, patterns changed, free of grass Weekly March to Nov Hieghth is to spec and
: 15,16,17,18 | . n ? .
clumps, and landscape debris Bi -weekly Nov to Apr| direction changes evident
TURF FERTILITY: dead/browning grass, nutrient levels tested Per_schedule outlined Turf _fertllllz_athn was Fertilizer follow up application
o . 21,22 in Part 2 of the applied beginning of
2 x yearly, fertilizer streaking scheduled for the end of March
agreement February
. Turf edging remains to
TURF EDGING: sidewalks, curbs, pathways, and other paved .
X ; - 16,18 Weekly specs and no evidence of
surfaces, no discharge, no irregular lines . R
chemical edging found
Pre em. Was applied
beginning of February and Pre em. Follow up application is
WEED CONTROL - TURF AREAS (reasonably free of weeds ) 15,17 Weekly evidence of the unwanted | P app
N scheduled for the end of March
grasses with in the turf
areas
TURF INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL (monitor for pests, No signs of insect or disease
) 15,24 Weekly e
disease, fungus) found at this time
Several areas of the CLM is working on proposals for
PLANT FERTILITY (dead/browning shrub, shrubbery shaping, landscape have overgrown 1 1S working on prop
. . X - 16,22 Weekly I rejuvination cutting of several
rejuvenation pruning vs tabletop, yellowing) their tierng standards and
N areas
need to be trimmed back.
Some weeds present in a
WEED CONTR.OL N BI.ED AREAS (re_asonablny free of weeds, 16,17,18 Weekly couple of bed areas around |Detail crew to address these areas
satisfactory detail no evidence of chemical edging) N
the main clubhouse
P.LANT BED INSECT/DISEASE CONTROL (monitor for pests, 17.24 Weekly Junipers trea_tment was
disease, fungus) effective
Tree trimming is currently
PRUNING & TREE TRIMMING (15 feet over roadways, 8 feet Palm tree trimming - to standards some of the | .y ) ooy will begin focusing on
k 16,17 monthly, all other Sylvester palms are
sidewalks and elsewhere) L - flower removal
trimming as needed beginning to produce
flowers
ggfﬁm?gr;?/r;: a;g:gsr;rgz Mowing team will continue to
CLEANLINESS (debris free, leaf litter, landscape debris) 15,17,18 Weekly g aco focus on this through out the
leaves has drastically : .
. L winter mowing schedule
improved these conditions
MULCHING (Fi|st:|buted appropriately, bare areas, 28 At least annually Mulch is su_ffluent at this
recommended is 3”) time
The zone that controls the
area in the pool where we Irriigation team will replumb and
WATER/IRRIGATION MANAGEMENT 26,27 Weekly are now installing annuals 9 P
X . . replace that zone valve.
in not providing sufficient
irrigation.
PRIOR MAINTENACE ITEMS ADDRESSED 3 Weekly Maintenance items are
addressed timely
Next annual rotation will be A mix of Red, White and Rose
IANNUALS (appearance, deheading/pruning) 29 Dec,March,June,Sep begonias have been orderd for

that rotation

DATE OF INSPECTION: 2-5-2021

CONTRACTOR SIGNATURE:LZZK@ ﬂdﬂé{g@
INSPECTOR SIGNATURE: pOZZg] as [ vesier




EXHIBIT 04

Who: Cardno

What: Harbor Bay Project Log
When: Updated 2-10-2020
Budget Impact: N/A

Decision: No decision is required to be
made. Cardno continue to monitor projects
progress and timelines.




Harbor Bay Community Development District

Project Summary Log
Updated 2/10/2021

Project Cardno Project Manager Project Updates Status Project Start Date Anticipated Completion Date
Reserve Study- Pavement Project Jeremy Runkle/Greg Woodcock
Construction Start 11/2/2020 In-progress 11/2/2020|Final Walkthrough 12-9-2020
Punchlist to be completed Completed by Contractor 12/18/2021 12/18/2021
Final Payment Site Review Complete 1/9/2021 1/9/2021
Asphalt complete 2-8-2021. Striping to
Final Punch list repairs by Contractor be completed by 2-19-2021 2/8/2021 2/19/2021
Amenities Court Improvements Tom Burke/Greg Woodcock
Survey Survey Started 11/2/2020 Complete 11/2/2020 12/2/2020
Design 60% Prepare Drainage and Site Plans Complete 12/2/2020 1/2/2020
Design 100% Complete Design Plans and Permitting Docs Complete 1/2/2021 1/20/2021
SWFWMD Drawings are complete and
submittal will be 2-12-2021.
Submit for Permits (Hillsborough County and Coordinating with Vendors to submit
Permitting SWFWMD) to Hillsborough County 1/20/2021 2/20/2021
Construction Start Construction 3/20/2021 3/20/2021

Mangrove Trimming

On Hold

On Hold




EXHIBIT 05

Who: Greg Woodcock — District Engineer
What: Sports Courts Cost Estimates
When: 02-18-21

Budget Impact: TBD

Decision: Informational Purposes Only.




ENGINEER'S OPINION OF PROBABLE COST

4 PICKLE BALL COURTS WITHOUT RESTROOM

3-1-2019

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Summary of costs associated with Sport Court Improvements

ITEM EST.
NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT aQry. UNIT PRICE TOTAL
1 [Shade Structure and Basketball Conversion to Pickleball Courts
1.1 |Permitting LS 1 $ 750.00 | $ 750.00
Demo (removal of existing basketball equipment), Basketball Court Conversion to
1.2 |Pickleball preparation and resurface and 18'x24' Structure and concrete slab. LS 1 $ 52,100.00 | $ 52,100.00
1.3 |Construct 115'x85' Basketball Court Surface complete with equipment installation LS 1 $109,050.00 | $ 109,050.00
Subtotal Shelter and Basketball Court Construction Costs $ 161,900.00
Fencing for Basketball Court and Shade Structure LS
1.4 [Basketball Court Fencing LS 1 $ 12,000.00 12,000.00
1.5 [Shade Structure Fence LS 1 $  4,000.00 4,000.00
1.6 [Picnic Tables EA 2 $ 1,000.00 2,000.00
1.7 |Misc. Concrete Demo and Improvements to Existing Sidewalk LS 1 $ 1,200.00 1,200.00
Total Fence Costs $ 19,200.00
Engineering and Survey Costs
1.8 |Survey LS 1 $ 3,500.00 | $ 3,500.00
Engineering including SWFWMD permit submittal and coordination with Contructors for
1.9 |Hillsborough County Submittal LS 1 $ 12,800.00 | $ 12,800.00
1.10 [Construction Oversight LS 1 $ 2,500.00 [ $ 2,500.00
Subtotal Pickle Ball Court Construction Costs $ 18,800.00
Total Pickleball Courts $ 199,900.00

J:\00023100023801.02\2018 Projects\Sport Court Improvements\Harbor Bay Pickle Ball Court Cost Estimates - Sport Court Estimated Costs

Page 1 of 1



February 8, 2021

Attn: Margaret Alfano
Mirabay

107 Manns Harbor Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Dear Margaret,

Thank you for your interest in having Sport Surfaces to convert your basketball courts to permanent pickleball and
construct new basketball courts for the residents to enjoy!

Here at Sport Surfaces we believe that the key to successful business is having the right product/service at the right
time, offering the best quality for the lowest price. We back this up with a two-year warranty unlike most of our
competitors who only offer a one-year warranty. We are continually striving to be the most innovative, creative,
service minded company in the tennis industry.

We have over 100 years of combined experience and our highly skilled technicians are trained to perform all phases
of athletic court construction, resurfacing and maintenance.

Sport Surfaces has installed top quality athletic courts right in your neighborhood and all over the world. Our
Company has a long list of satisfied customers ranging from Disney to top seated players.

In addition, we carry a full line of sport court equipment, accessories and lighting products

Please let us know if you have any questions or comments. For more detailed information about our services and
products, please visit our web page at www.sportsurfaces.com

We look forward to hearing from you and the possibility of doing business with you. Our reputation and work history
guarantee you have made the right decision.

Sincerely,

Adam Jenne

Adam Jenne
Sport Surfaces, LLC.



PROPOSAL/AGREEMENT

February 8, 2021

CUSTOMER

Mirabay

107 Manns Harbor Drive

Apollo Beach, FL 33572
Agreement made between Sport Surfaces, LLC., hereinafter called the Contractor, and Mirabay, hereinafter called the Customer,
for the conversion of your basketball courts to four pickle ball courts with respect to the following terms and specifications:

PERMITTING
The Customer will provide the Contractor with documents necessary to acquire permit (survey etc.).
The Contractor will pull necessary permits and pass on cost to the Customer plus a § 750.00 admin fee.

DEMO AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING EQUIPMENT

The Contractor will remove existing basketball systems and store onsite for future installation at new courts.

The Contractor will supply and install gate in existing fencing separating the northern and southern courts.

The Contractor will fix damage in the court surface made from basketball systems prior to surfacing for pickleball.

COURT PREPARATION: Area to be approximately: 2 - 60’ x 68’

The Contractor will pressure clean and power blow courts as necessary to remove loose dirt, mildew and oil.

The Contractor will patch depressions greater than 1/8” after 1 hour drying time in sunlight, grind down any ridges as necessary
Note: court must have a minimum of 1% slope in one plane in order to guarantee removal of water.

The Contractor will supply and install (4) pairs of new permanent pickleball net posts.

The Contractor will supply and install (4) pickleball nets.

SURFACING OF PICKELBALL COURTS

The Contractor will apply (1) Coat of Acrylic Resurfacer over entire court area to fill voids and provide smooth surface.

The Contractor will apply (2) Coats of Acrylic Color Concentrate (two-tone), to provide in-depth color over court surface.
Inner court color choice Outer court color choice

(Colors may be selected by visiting www.sportmaster.net and following the Court Designer link)

The Contractor will accurately locate, mark, and paint two-inch-wide playing lines in accordance with U.S.A.P.A. regulations
using white, textured, heavy-bodied, acrylic latex paint.

The Contractor shall thoroughly and expediently clean up all drums, trash, etc. upon job completion.

VIEWING AREA: Area to be approximately: 18” x 24’ (432 SF)
[he N 1 emove fencino on-northern nd ho oyt

The Contractor will form and pour a 4” thick concrete with 3500 psi concrete that measures 18 x 24°.
The Contractor will coat the concrete to match pickleball court outer colors.

The Contractor will supply and install to manufacturer’s (Superior Recreational Products) specifications a 16’x20” (AS) Hip
End Structure with a 4:12 pitch. Standard 6” Sub-surface mount or at grade pin base internal mount.

Shade structure to have base plate for a future fan to be mounted.

The Contractor will run electrical into and up to fan location.

FEE
The Contractor agrees to provide tools, materials, labor, supervision and insurance to complete the above work for a sum of
xx%% FIFTY-TWO THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS ($ 52,100.00) ***3*

*All prices are in US Dollars. Prices are subject to change after ninety days. Our bid prices are based upon you providing adequate access and storage areas.



PROPOSAL/AGREEMENT
February 8, 2021

CUSTOMER

Mirabay

107 Manns Harbor Drive
Apollo Beach,FL.33572

Agreement made between Sport Surfaces LLC., hereinafter called the Contractor, and Mirabay, hereinafter called the Customer,
for the construction of your (2) two basketball courts, adjacent kid’s games, and viewing area with respect to the following terms
and specifications:

PAVING FOR HARD COURTS: Area to be approximately 115” x 85 (9,775 SF)
The Contractor will demo existing sand volleyball court and dispose of materials off-site.
The Contractor will excavate and remove dirt as necessary.
The Contractor will install 6” of lime rock or crushed concrete compacted to approximately 4”.
The Contractor will install Virgin SIII D.O.T. approved hot mix asphalt compacted to 1.5”.
COURT PREPARATION
The Contractor will pressure clean and power blow court as necessary to remove loose dirt, mildew and oil.
The Contractor will patch depressions greater than 1/8” after 1 hour drying time in sunlight, grind down any ridges as necessary
Note: court must have a minimum of 1% slope in one plane in order to guarantee removal of water.
The Contractor shall thoroughly and expediently clean up all drums, trash, etc. upon job completion.
SURFACING OF BASKETBALL COURTS
The Contractor will apply (2) Coats of Acrylic Resurfacer over entire court area to fill voids and provide smooth surface.
The Contractor will apply (2) Coats of Acrylic Color Concentrate (two-tone), to provide in-depth color over court surface.
Inner court color choice Outer court color choice
(Colors may be selected by visiting http.//www.sportsurfaces.com/color-selector/
The Contractor will accurately locate, mark, and paint two-inch-wide playing lines in accordance with high school regulations
using a white, textured, heavy-bodied, acrylic latex paint.
The Contractor will accurately locate, mark, and paint two-inch-wide lines in accordance with various rules for up to 4 children’s
games on adjacent pad. Hopscotch, 4-square, etc.
EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION
The Contractor will assemble existing basketball systems with all new hardware and cranks.
The Contractor will install existing basketball systems on concrete footers.
The Contractor will supply and install new padding for basketball systems.
e e o 1] e ol o o Lo e -

I d a dard n
O aCto PPLYs o5 G d O Oo—10 i ada)Pp

The Contractor will supply and install (4) four — 30’ tall posts with three arms on each with LED lights to illuminate the courts.
Electrical must be brought to within 30” of location. Includes timer installation at court site.
The Contractor will supply and install 6’ tall padding around the (2) two light posts on southern side of the court.

FEE
The Contractor agrees to provide tools, materials, labor, supervision and insurance to complete the above work for a sum of
**%%* QNE HUNDRED NINE THOUSAND FIFTY DOLLARS ($ 109,050.00) ****

*All prices are in US Dollars. Prices are subject to change after ninety days. Our bid prices are based upon you providing adequate access and storage areas.



February 8, 2021

Mirabay
107 Manns Harbor Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

PROVISIONS

The Customer agrees to pay a 15% deposit upon acceptance of proposal.

The Customer agrees to pay 33% upon commencement.

The Customer agrees to pay 33% upon installation of asphalt.

The Customer agrees to pay 10% upon installation of shade structure and fence.
The Customer agrees to balance upon completion of the above-proposed work.

PRIVACY/TERMS AND CONDITIONS:
Customer agrees that by signing the below contract they agree to abide by our privacy / terms and conditions which can
be found be found on our website: https://sportsurfaces.com/terms-and-conditions/

CREDIT

If the Customer does not pay as agreed upon, the Contractor shall have the right to file a lien against the real estate for the amount
of the work done. No further work shall be accomplished if installment payments are not made at the time specified. In the event
it is necessary to employ the services of an attorney to secure payment, as per the terms of this agreement, then the customer
agrees to pay reasonable attorney fees. Interest of 1 2 % per month will be charged on accounts past due

GUARANTEE

The Contractor guarantees all work against defects in workmanship or materials for a period of (2) years from date of
completion. This guarantee excludes Normal wear and tear, physical abuse or neglect and any other conditions beyond the
contractor’s control, such as sub-base settling, structural cracks, asphalt shrinkage cracks, hydrostatic pressure or water vapor
pressure bubbles, intrusion of weeds or grass, etc. Existing cracks may reappear at any time. Proper tennis shoes must be worn
on court. Some sneakers, street shoes, dark soled shoes, skateboards, roller blades, etc. will scuff and damage surface. Guarantee
shall become void upon owner’s failure to adhere and comply with the payment schedule.

Total Price of Contract: $ 161.,150.00

Respectfully submitted by: ﬂm W

Adam Jenne
Sport Surfaces, LLC.

Proposal accepted by: Date:




EXHIBIT 06

Who: Patricia Thibault — District Manager
What: Supervisor Goldstone Resignation
When: 02-18-21

Budget Impact: N/A

Decision: Accept Supervisor Goldstone’s
resignation and seek Board direction as to the
fulfillment of seat 5.




Patricia and Mike:

Please accept this letter as my resignation from the Harbor Bay Community Development District Board
of Supervisors, effectively immediately.

| am doing so with conflict in my heart because | know that | have made a positive impact on the Board
as well as the community in my short tenure. However, the public attacks on my motives as well as my
ethics are something | cannot abide. Sunshine laws prevent me from properly and factually defending
myself and my reputation.

Additionally, in the past, | had had a resident file a Florida Bar complaint against my law license that was
unsubstantiated and unfounded but done so in order to intimidate me. Now, since my election to the
Board, a small handful of residents are attempting to interfere in my private business relationships and
that is just inappropriate and wrong.

| failed to estimate the nasty and underhanded lengths that some residents will go to in order to satisfy
their own agenda. It's sad that these people choose to forward their own selfish wants instead of
supporting the community as a whole.

Sadly, there is no calculation that makes my free service to this wonderful community more important
than my ethics, my reputation, and my business.

Very truly,

Adam S. Goldstone



EXHIBIT O/

Who: Patricia Thibault — District Manager

What: Resolution 2021-04 - FY 2021 Budget
Amendment

When: 02-18-21
Budget Impact: $343,533.00

Decision: An increase in the FY 2021 budget in
the amount of $343,533.00. Allocated out as an
increase to capital projects in the amount of
$253,533.00. And an increase for reserves and
replacements for FY 2022 for $90,000.00.




RESOLUTION 2021-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT ADOPTING AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021, PROVIDING FOR
APPROPRIATIONS; ADDRESSING CONFLICTS AND
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2020, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Harbor Bay
Community Development District (“District”), adopted Resolution 2020-17 providing for the
adoption of the District’s Fiscal Year 2020/2021 annual budget (“Budget”); and

WHEREAS, the District Manager, at the direction of the Board, has prepared an
amended Budget, to reflect changes in the actual appropriations of the Budget; and

WHEREAS, Chapters 189 and 190, Florida Statutes, and Section 3 of Resolution
2020-17 authorize the Board to amend the Budget at any time within Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it is in the best interest of the District and its
landowners to amend the Budget to reflect the actual appropriations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. BUDGET AMENDMENT.

a. The Board has reviewed the District Manager’s proposed amended Budget, copies
of which are on file with the office of the District Manager and at the District’s Records
Office, and hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below.

b. The amended Budget attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by
reference as further amended by the Board is hereby adopted in accordance with the
provisions of Section 189.016(6), Florida Statutes; provided, however, that the
comparative figures contained in the amended Budget as adopted by the Board (together,
“Adopted Annual Budget”) may be further revised as deemed necessary by the District
Manager to further reflect actual revenues and expenditures for Fiscal Year 2020/2021.

C. The Adopted Annual Budget shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and the District Records Office and identified as “The Adopted Budget for the
Harbor Bay Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
2021, as amended and adopted by the Board of Supervisors effective February 18, 2021.”

2. APPROPRIATIONS. There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the
District, the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 2021, the sums set
forth below, to be raised by special assessments, and/or otherwise, which sums are deemed by



the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be
divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $
RESERVE FUND $
EVERGREEN FUND $
ENTERPRISE FUND $
SEAWALL FUND $
DEBT SERVICE FUND, SERIES 2019-A1 $
DEBT SERVICE FUND, SERIES 2019-A2 $
(AREA ONE ASSESSMENTS)

DEBT SERVICE FUND, SERIES 2019-A2 $
(AREA TWO ASSESSMENTS)

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $

3. CONFLICTS. This Resolution is intended to amend, in part, Resolution
2020-17, which remains in full force and effect except as otherwise provided herein. All terms of
Resolution 2020-17 that are not amended by this Resolution apply to the Adopted Annual
Budget as if those terms were fully set forth herein. All District resolutions or parts thereof in
actual conflict with this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, superseded and repealed.

4, SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

5. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect as of February 18, 2021.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18™ DAY OF FEBRUARY 2021.

ATTEST: HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A:  Amended Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget



Exhibit A
Amended Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget

[See attached]



STATEMENT 1
FY 2021 PROPOSED AMENDMENT BUDGET - GENERAL FUND

FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021 PROPOSED FY 2021
AMENDED ACTUAL VARIANCE ADOPTED AMENDED AMENDED
REVENUE
1 GENERAL FUND REVENUE ASSESSMENTS (Tax Roll - NET) $ 1,974,396 [ $ 2,017,907 | $ 43511 | $ 1,974,396 | $ - $ 1,974,396
2 GENERAL FUND ASSESSMENTS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES (FY 21) - - - 450,000 - 450,000
3 INCREASE IN GENERAL FUND ASSESSMENTS - FY 21 - - - 415,199 - 415,199
4 TOTAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE (on roll) 1,974,396 2,017,907 43,511 2,839,595 - 2,839,595
5 STREET LIGHT ASSESSMENTS 154,740 157,994 3,254 154,740 - 154,740
6 OFF ROLL 628,949 628,964 15 628,949 - 628,949
7 INTEREST 35,000 19,470 (15,530) 12,000 - 12,000
8 MISCELLANEOUS - 5,782 5,782 - - -
9 STREETLIGHTS - PARK SQUARE - 6,377 6,377 9,600 - 9,600
10 FUND BALANCE FORWARD (Audit Adjusted - FY 2019) 1,294,265 1,294,265 - 107,500 343,533 451,033

11 TOTAL REVENUE 4,087,350 4,130,759 3,752,384 343,533 4,095,917
12 EXPENDITURES
13 ADMINISTRATIVE

14 LEGISLATIVE

15 SUPERVISOR FEES 15,000 14,600 (400) 15,000 - 15,000
16 FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE = -
17 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 2,097 4,076 1,979 - - -
18 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT 43,802 45,873 2,071 46,000 - 46,000
19 DISTRICT ENGINEER 150,000 249,780 99,780 150,000 - 150,000
20 DISCLOSURE REPORT 7,000 3,535 (3.465) 5,000 - 5,000
21 TRUSTEES FEES 12,000 2,417 (9,583) 7,005 - 7,005
22 ASSESSMENT ROLL 5,200 5,200 - - - -
23 FINANCIAL & REVENUE COLLECTIONS 4,946 4,618 (328) 5,000 - 5,000
24 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 26,815 25,622 (1,193) 28,000 - 28,000
25 AUDITING SERVICES 3,510 3,510 - 4,000 - 4,000
26 ARBITRAGE REBATE CALCULATION 1,500 - (1,500) 1,500 - 1,500
27 MISCELLANEOUS MAILINGS 1,500 3,538 2,038 2,000 - 2,000
28 PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,701 3,613 (88) 3,794 - 3,794
29 LEGAL ADVERTISING 10,000 12,988 2,988 10,000 - 10,000
30 DUES, LICENSES & FEES 4,000 3,421 (579) 4,000 - 4,000
31 MISCELLANEOUS FEES (INCLUSIVE OF BANKING) 3,000 6,061 3,061 10,000 - 10,000
32 PROPERTY TAXES 3,615 3,808 193 3,900 - 3,900
33 WEBSITE HOSTING, MAINTENANCE, BACKUP (EMAIL) 24,405 12,805 (11,600) 6,900 - 6,900
34 DISTRICT COUNSEL 250,000 408,211 158,211 250,000 - 250,000
35 ADMINISTRATIVE 572,091 813,676 241,585 552,099 = 552,099
36 -
37 FIELD OPERATIONS

38 SECURITY SERVICES

39 SECURITY ASSETS AND FEES 50,000 - (50,000) 50,000 - 50,000
40 SECURITY OPERATIONS (REMOTE SECURITY) 196,704 176,769 (19,935) 196,704 - 196,704
41 ELECTRIC UTILITY SERVICES -
42 STREET LIGHTS 154,740 168,787 14,047 166,800 - 166,800
43 UTILITY - RECREATION FACILITIES 75,000 64,218 (10,782) 75,000 - 75,000
44 UTILITY - GUARDHOUSE & GATE ELECTRIC 5,000 2,779 (2,221) 4,000 - 4,000
45 UTILITY - IRRIGATION 18,000 15,580 (2,420) 18,000 - 18,000
46 GAS UTILITY SERVICES - -
47 UTILITY SERVICES 4,000 2,768 (1,232) 4,000 - 4,000
48 GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE CONTROL SERVICES -
49 GARBAGE - RECREATION FACILITY 2,500 3,209 709 3,620 - 3,620
50 WATER-SEWER COMBINATION SERVICES -
51 UTILITY SERVICES - AMENITIES 31,000 28,155 (2,845) 31,000 - 31,000
52 UTILITY - IRRIGATION 15,000 17,426 2,426 15,000 - 15,000
53 STORMWATER CONTROL - - -
54 AQUATIC MAINTENANCE 35,100 34,300 (800) 35,100 - 35,100
55 FOUNTAIN SERVICE REPAIRS 3,000 126 (2,874) 3,000 - 3,000
56 FOUNTAIN MAINTENANCE 1,036 2,055 1,019 1,100 - 1,100
57 MITIGATION AREA MONITORING & MAINTENANCE 4,000 400 (3,600) 4,000 - 4,000
58 OTHER PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT -
59 GENERAL LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE 89,877 85,383 (4,494) 90,833 - 90,833
60 INSURANCE - FLOOD 15,760 4,053 (11,707) 15,760 - 15,760
61 MISCELLANEOUS MAINTENANCE 10,000 19,116 9,116 10,000 - 10,000
62 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - GENERAL 312,000 338,147 26,147 312,000 - 312,000
63 LIGHTING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 7,500 2,208 (5,292) 7,500 - 7,500

64 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - SEACREST 37,245 14,540 (22,705) - - -




65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
7
78
9
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128

STATEMENT 1
FY 2021 PROPOSED AMENDMENT BUDGET - GENERAL FUND

FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2020 FY 2021 PROPOSED FY 2021
AMENDED | ACTUAL | VARIANCE | ADOPTED | AMENDED | AMENDED

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE - OPTIONAL AREAS 48,040 14,540 (33,500) 12,600 - 12,600
LANDSCAPE - FERTILIZATION 77,100 76,900 (200) 77,100 - 77,100
LANDSCAPE - PEST CONTROL 57,200 38,496 (18,704) 57,200 - 57,200
IRRIGATION REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 60,600 99,436 38,836 51,600 - 51,600
LANDSCAPE - MULCH 31,350 33,250 1,900 40,000 - 40,000
LANDSCAPE - ANNUALS 32,000 32,000 - 32,000 - 32,000
LANDSCAPE REPLACEMENT PLANTS, SHRUBS, TREES 50,000 32,822 (17,178) 75,000 = 75,000
FIELD SERVICES 6,500 - (6,500) - - -
MINOR VOID REPAIRS 1,000 7,419 6,419 1,000 - 1,000
FREEZE PROTECTION 6,300 - (6,300) 6300 - 6,300
ROAD & STREET FACILITIES - -
STREET / PARKING LOT SWEEPING 4,750 5,400 650 7,200 - 7,200
MAINTENANCE - (ASPHALT & GATE) 13,000 21,709 8,700 13,000 - 13,000

TOTAL FIELD OPERATIONS 1,455,302 1,341,991 (13,311) 1,416,417 1,416,417
PARKS & RECREATION
ONSITE STAFFING/EMPLOYMENT(Vesta Task 1A & B in FY 21) 277,988 253,538 (24,450 275,960 - 275,960
WTS MANAGEMENT FEE 12,677 9,677 (3,000) - - -
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 35,000 12,182 (22.818) 30,000 - 30,000
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 15,000 6,428 (8,572) 15,000 - 15,000
SERVICE TRUCK REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE (GEM) 2,500 521 (1,979) 2,500 - 2,500
PEST CONTROL 10,000 13,034 3,034 12,600 = 12,600
CLUBHOUSE AUDIO EQUIPMENT 500 4,891 4391 500 - 500
COMPUTER SUPPORT, MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 10,000 15,674 5,674 10,000 = 10,000
PROJECT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 4,102 4,102 - - - -
CLEANING SUPPLIES 500 1,904 1,404 500 - 500
POOL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 40,000 30,018 (9.982) 32,000 - 32,000
POOL HEATER MAINTENANCE 3,200 1,107 (2,093) 3,200 - 3,200
FACILITY A/C & HEATING MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 3,500 6,687 3,187 5,000 - 5,000
SIGN MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 5,000 4772 (228) 5,000 - 5,000
PRINTING SUPPLIES 500 359 (141) 500 - 500
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,500 2,158 (342) 2,500 = 2,500
PLAYGROUND REPAIRS 2,500 2,659 159 4,000 - 4,000
TELEPHONE/INTERNET-GATE, BOAT LIFT & CLUB 30,000 32,279 2279 30,000 = 30,000
BOAT LIFT SLING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 18,000 6,360 (11,640) 18,000 - 18,000
HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 12,000 4347 (7,653) 12,000 = 12,000
TENNIS COURT MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 5,000 5,135 135 5,000 - 5,000
TENNIS COURT MAINTENANCE PERSONNEL - 22,595 22,595 31311 - 31311
BASKETBALL COURT MAINTENANCE & SUPPLIES 1,500 575 (925) 1,500 - 1,500
ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE 3,500 5,718 2218 6,000 - 6,000
DOG WASTE STATION SUPPLIES 5,000 8,009 3,009 7,320 - 7,320
ADMIRAL POINTE OPERATIONS - -
WTS MANAGEMENT FEE 3,169 2419 (750) - -
POOL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 7,000 2,504 (4,496) 8,000 - 8,000
ELECTRIC UTILITY - AMENITYFACILITIES 30,000 20,413 (9,587) 30,000 - 30,000
WATER UTILITY - AMENITY FACILITIES 1,020 1,032 12 1,020 - 1,020
SUPPLIES 1,500 104 (1,396) 1,000 - 1,000
CLUBHOUSE PEST CONTROL 300 60 (240) 660 - 660
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,000 597 (403) 1,000 - 1,000

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 544,456 481,858 (62,598) 562,071 - 562,071
CONTINGENCY & CAPITAL PROJECTS
WORKING CAPITAL & PROFESSIONAL FEE CONTINGENCY 600,000 600,000 - 50,000 - 50,000
MISCELLANEOUS CONTINGENCY 590,658 228,863 (361,795) 200,000 - 200,000
CAPITAL PROJECTS - - - 255,000 253,533 508,533
INCREASE IN RESERVES & REPLACEMENT (FY 22) - - - - 90,000 90,000

TOTAL CONTINGENCY 1,190,658 828,863 (361,795) 505,000 343,533 848,533

N A R A R N
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,762,507 3,466,388 (296,119) 3,025,587 343,533 3,369,120
111. EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 664,372 339,529 726,797
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
INTERFUND TRANSFER OUT (TO RESERVES IN FY 21) (450,000)
INTERFUND TRANSFER TO MIRABAY CLUB (reclass from prior years to interfund transfer) 4,004 (276,797)
INTERFUND TRANSFER TO UPLAND CLAIM FUND FOR CONTINGENCY -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (324,843) (320,839) 4,004 (726,797) = (726,797)

EXCESS OF REV/OTHER SOURCES OVER(UNDER) EXPEND.JOTHER USES -] 343,533 wsu|l o -] 0




EXHIBIT 08

Who: Michael Eckert — District Counsel
What: Street Tree Permit Implementation
When: 02-18-21

Budget Impact: TBD

Decision: Approve the staff time to prepare
documents to fulfill the outstanding issues
before preparation of license agreement can
begin.




MEMORANDUM

To:  Harbor Bay CDD Board of Supervisors (“Board”)
From: Michael C. Eckert
Date: February 10, 2021

Re:  Natural Resources Tree Removal Permit NR (TR) #121.104 (“Permit”) issued by
Hillsborough County, Florida (“County”) to the Harbor Bay Community Development
District (“District’)

On February 2, 2021, the County issued the Permit to the District. Several requirements of the
Permit need to be discussed before staff can prepare the form of license agreement and implement
its use in the community. Outstanding issues and recommendations are outlined below.

1. A map should be prepared showing which streets in the community are subject to the
Permit. Not all streets in the community are owned by the District.

2. Section 2. Staff needs to confirm that the spacing required is feasible. This is likely not
an issue, but should be confirmed.

3. Section 3. The Permit requires that no more than 20% of the trees on any named street can
be palms. The Board needs to determine which street trees should be included in this 20%.
This is probably the most difficult issue to resolve. In addition, District staff needs to
develop a system to ensure the 20% threshold is not exceeded over time.

4. Section 4. The replacement street trees need to be “planted to accomplish a repetitive
pattern” to achieve a uniform appearance of street tree plantings. The Board needs to
discuss how to accomplish this Permit requirement, as it directly ties into which street trees
can be replaced pursuant to a license.

5. Section 9. Carrie Moore with Hillsborough County confirmed no further consultations
with Hillsborough County are required as set forth in section 9, because this is a community
Permit.

We look forward to discussing these issues with the Board at its February 18, 2021 meeting.

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee, Florida 32314 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax  www.hgslaw.com



Hi"sbo u h BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS

u Ken Hagan
EST. 1834 Pat Kemp
Lesley "Les" Miller, Jr.

Sandra L. Murman

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Kimberly Overman
PO Box 1110 Tampa, FL 33601-1110 Mariella Smith
Stacy R. White

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
Bonnie M. Wise

COUNTY ATTORNEY
Christine M. Beck
INTERNAL AUDITOR
Peggy Caskey

DEPUTY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR DEVELOPMENT &
INFRASTRUCTURE
Lucia E. Garsys

NATURAL RESOURCES TREE REMOVAL PERMIT

NR (TR) # 121.104

Tree removal permits are authorized by the Hillsborough County Land Development Code (LDC),
Natural Resources Regulations, and issued through the Development Services Department.
Conformance to a permit condition(s), if applicable, is required. Failure to comply with the permit is
a violation of the Hillsborough County LDC and will result in the appropriate enforcement actions
listed in Article 11.06. This permit must be available onsite during the permitted tree removal activity.

Mirabay Global Permit 052664-2704 054234-0402 054208-0040 054234-1168 054234-2100
054234-2098 052664-2706 054208-0424 054191-1616 054208-0536
054191-1540 054191-2022 054234-2392 054191-1126 054208-0426
054191-1472 and Admiral Point

Applicant’s Name Property Location

This permit authorizes the removal of only those trees classified as “Street Trees” referenced by Section
6.06.05 of the Hillsborough Land Development Code which are located between public sidewalk and
roadway curb.

PERMIT CONDITIONS

1. For each Street Tree removed, a 1” DBH tree with a minimum overall height of 6 feet shall be
replanted. All trees shall be Florida Grade # 1 or better quality in accordance to Grades and
Standards for Nursery Plants, Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services. Palms shall
have a clear trunk of 8 feet minimum.

2. Street Trees replanted between the sidewalk and roadway curb shall be located as near the center
of the lot’s frontage as feasible and no nearer than 5 feet to the roadway’s edge of curb and 3 feet
from the public sidewalk edge. Those replanted on the lot must be located no further than 5 feet

HCFLGOV.NET



from the lot side of the public sidewalk but minimally 5 feet from walkways, driveways and/or utility
features. Tree species selected shall be from the approved street tree list. Any variation from this list
must be approved through a written request.

3. No more than 20 % of replanted Street Trees on the same named roadway may be comprised of
palm. The planting of Sabal palms shall require their planting at a 2:1 ratio.

4. To achieve a uniform appearance of Street Tree planting on the same named roadway, approved
tree species shall be utilized and planted to accomplish a repetitive pattern.

5. All replanted Street Trees shall be adequately watered to ensure their establishment.

6. A replanted Street Tree shall occur within thirty (30) days subsequent the removal of the existing
Street Tree.

7. This permit is valid for (2) years from the date of issuance. Any permit extension shall require a
written request thirty (30) days in advance of the permit expiration date. A report shall be
submitted to Natural Resources in the anniversary date of the permit, listing addresses of removals
and replacements compiled over the previous year.

8. This permit is applicable only to the boundaries of the folios listed and where legal addresses where
removal and replacements have been applied.

9. Prior to removing or installing any street tree a consultation with the Hillsborough County Right of
Way Use Permit office at (813) 635-5406 must occur.

SgPLs1

02A0 021 12:24:56 pm

2/02/2021
Carrie Moore, Manager Date
Natural Resources Section

Development Review Division

Development Services Department

(813) 272-5600




EXHIBIT 09

Who: Cardno

What: Upland Claims after Recent Seawall
Work

When: 02-18-21
Budget Impact: TBD

Decision: Residents at two properties (601
Islebay Dr & 5726 Tortoise) had historically
negligible issues with their upland walls but
noticed recent movement after the new
seawall was constructed. They are requesting
that the Board consider reopening the upland
claims program for them to submit a damage
repair request.




Page 10of 6

Project Address: Prepared On:
5726 Tortoise Place 12/17/2020

Apollo Beach FL 33572
Prepared By:

Prepared For: Douglas Mullins

Mark Slusher douglas.mullins@heliconusa.com
markeslusher@msn.com (813) 434-5000

8137343481

Project Overview

Solidify and Stabilize Deeper Soils $10,099.00
Total Project Price $10,099.00
Suggested Deposit $3,029.70
Amount Due Upon Completion of Project(s) $10,099.00

Acceptance of Contract

Helicon is the authorized contractor to perform the specified work in this proposal. Helicon will not proceed with any
changes or alterations to the project or price unless it is approved in writing by the customer on this contract.

Helicon Authorized Signature
12/17/2020

Date

Customer Consent

| am/we are aware of and agree to be legally bound by the terms of this Proposal, Disclosures, and the attached Limited
Warranty, (together, the "Contract"). You are authorized to do the work as specified in the Contract. I/we will make the
payment set forth in this Contract at the time it is due. I/we will pay your service charge of 1.5% per month (18% per
annum) if my/our account is 30 days or more past due. Any alteration from the above specifications and corresponding
price adjustment (if necessary) will be made only at the Customer’s request or approval. This Proposal may be
withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days.

Mark Slusher Heather Slusher

12/17/2020 12/17/2020

Date Date



Page 2 of 6
Products Included age 20

Solidify and Stabilize Deeper Soils

Pool Deck

Utilities Coverage (Soil Stabilization) 1

Installation Details

Inject foam material indicated on job drawing up to 10 feet in depth to solidify and stabilize the soil.

Helicon takes responsibility for repairing any damage occurred to a private utility line during installation. This may
include sprinkler lines, pool equipment lines and landscaping lighting.

Contractor and Customer Will Do the Following:

Contractor Will:

1. Complete all work in a workmanlike manner according to the standard practices of the industry.

2. Courteously address any questions or concerns and treat you and your family with respect. All of our employees
are upstanding citizens with the legal right to work in the United States. No employee will use profanity while on
your property.

3. Protect all of the customer's property in the specific working areas such as lawns, carpeting, floors, walls,
furniture and door frames to the best of our ability.

4. Attempt to lift the structure or slab specified in the contract only if the customer is present. If the customer is
not present and they would like to attempt any lifting, an additional mobilization fee of $750 will be charged.

5. Record Benchmarks.

Customer Will:

1. Pay for project(s) upon completion to foreman and acknowledges that the final invoice may be subject to
CUSTOMER APPROVED change orders not included on this contract.

2. Prepare the work area for installation which includes, but is not limited to: removing and replacing any
landscaping, pool pumps, filters, heaters, A/C unit(s), utility lines, patio furniture, furnishings, tables, toys,
planters, and interior furniture. Providing an unlimited water supply and access to a minimum 110 Volt, 20
Amp.power source that can be accessed anywhere on project site.

3. Notify Helicon of any changes to the property prior to the installation date.

4. Make Helicon aware of any septic systems, underground pipes, drains, drainage systems in the specified work
area(s). Helicon is not responsible for damaged or affected areas.

5. Be responsible for any finish carpentry, painting, paneling, landscaping, reseeding and re-sodding that may be
necessary after the work is completed, unless stated in writing in the Agreement.

6. Be responsible for marking any private lines such as satellite cables, propane lines, and sprinkler system lines.
7. Maintain positive drainage away from the repaired area(s) which includes, but is not limited to: keeping gutters
clean and in good working order and directing downspouts a sufficient distance away from the repaired area(s).
8. Be available throughout the actual lifting or straightening process to consult with our Foreman if lift was desired.

If Lift is Desired:

The customer must be available throughout the actual lifting, or straightening process, to consult with our Foreman.
The Foreman will be able to provide a timeline on when the lifting process will occur to ensure the customer will be
available. Helicon cannot guarantee structures, walls or floors to be perfectly level or plumb. Generally, Helicon can lift
or straighten any structure to be level or plumb; however, this may result in damage to the building finishes (interior or
exterior). As such, the customer shall be solely responsible to dictate to the Helicon crew how far to manipulate any
structure or support toward level or plumb and is, therefore, also responsible for any resultant damages. Helicon will
endeavor to advise the customer in advance if the degree of manipulation requested is compromising the structure or
finishes of the building; however, it may not always be possible to foresee or to predict exactly how it may be affected.

Lien Information

We fully comply with all the state and local laws and maintain the highest level of ethics. Helicon Foundation Repair
Systems, Inc. dba Helicon is fully licensed and insured. We have a record of excellence in the industry. In accordance
with Florida Statue 713.015 we are providing the following statement:




Page 3 of 6
ACCORDING TO FLORIDA’S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW (SECTIONS 713.001-713.37, FLORIDA STATUTES), THOSE

WHO WORK ON YOUR PROPERTY OR PROVIDE MATERIALS AND ARE NOT PAID IN FULL HAVE A RIGHT TO
ENFORCE THEIR CLAIM FOR PAYMENT AGAINST YOUR PROPERTY. THIS CLAIM IS KNOWN AS A CONSTRUCTION
LIEN. IF YOUR CONTRACTOR OR A SUBCONTRACTOR FAILS TO PAY SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBSUBCONTRACTORS,
OR MATERIAL SUPPLIERS OR NEGLECTS TO MAKE OTHER LEGALLY REQUIRED PAYMENTS, THE PEOPLE WHO ARE
OWED MONEY MAY LOOK TO YOUR PROPERTY FOR PAYMENT, EVEN IF YOU HAVE PAID YOUR CONTRACTOR IN
FULL. IF YOU FAIL TO PAY YOUR CONTRACTOR, YOUR CONTRACTOR MAY ALSO HAVE A LIEN ON YOUR
PROPERTY. THIS MEANS IF A LIEN IS FILED, YOUR PROPERTY COULD BE SOLD AGAINST YOUR WILL TO PAY FOR
LABOR, MATERIALS, OR OTHER SERVICES THAT YOUR CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR MAY HAVE FAILED TO
PAY. TO PROTECT YOURSELF, YOU SHOULD STIPULATE IN THIS CONTRACT THAT BEFORE ANY PAYMENT IS
MADE, YOUR CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE YOU WITH A WRITTEN RELEASE OF LIEN FROM ANY
PERSON OR COMPANY THAT HAS PROVIDED YOU A “NOTICE TO OWNER". FLORIDA'S CONSTRUCTION LIEN LAW
IS COMPLEX AND IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT WHENEVER A SPECIFIC PROBLEM ARISES, YOU CONSULT AN
ATTORNEY.

Helicon will work with you during the project to ensure that you are provided with all the necessary documentation and releases for
our services. We take great pride in our work and we look forward to including you as another happy customer.

In the event a dispute arises between Helicon and the customer, the PARTIES agree that mediation shall be a condition precedent
to presentation of any claim or defense in arbitration or litigation. A request for mediation served on the other party by certified
mail, return receipt requested shall act to initiate mediation. If the party receiving the request for mediation fails to cooperate in
scheduling and/or participating, the party who served the request for mediation shall be deemed to have satisfied the condition
precedent and may proceed with formal claims. The parties agree to share equally in the costs of the mediation. The mediation
shall be administered by a mediator that is mutually agreed upon by the parties or failing stipulation, by a mediator from the
American Arbitration Association ("AAA").

The PARTIES agree that any claim or dispute between them or against any agent, employee, successor, or assign of the other,
whether related to this agreement or otherwise, and any claim or dispute related to this agreement or the relationship or duties
contemplated under this contract, including the validity of this arbitration clause, shall be resolved by binding arbitration
administered by the AAA (or a different administrator if all parties agree), under the AAA Construction Rules then in effect. Any
arbitration award may be entered as a judgment in any court of competent jurisdiction.

This contract shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Florida. Venue for any litigation initiated by the
customer shall lie exclusively in Hillsborough County, Florida, and the customer hereby waives any and all rights it may otherwise
have to the selection of venue. Venue for any litigation initiated by HELICON shall lie in the County within which the project is
located.

In any litigation, arbitration, or other proceeding by which one party either seeks to enforce its rights under this CONTRACT
(whether in contract, tort, or both) or seeks a declaration of any rights or obligations under this CONTRACT, the prevailing party
shall be awarded its attorney fees, costs and expenses incurred. This provision is intended to be interpreted as broadly as allowed
by law, and the parties specifically intend for the prevailing party to recover fees and costs incurred during pre-suit negotiation
and mediation, preparation of the case before suit or appeal is filed, post-judgment attorney’s fees and costs incurred in the
process of perfecting a judgment or collecting on an award or a judgment, and on appeal(s). Further, the PARTIES intend for the
prevailing party to be compensated for all reasonable costs incurred in the dispute resolution proceedings, and do not wish to
have the definition of compensable cost as codified in Florida act as a bar to recovery so long as it can be shown that the cost was
incurred as a result of the dispute resolution proceeding.




Page 4 of 6

Warranty Information

This Limited Warranty (“Warranty”) is made in lieu of and excludes all other warranties, express or implied, verbal or
written, and all other obligations on the part of Helicon to the customer. There are no warranties which extend beyond
the description on the face hereof, and NO WARRANTIES OF EXPRESS OR IMPLIED MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

General Terms — Helicon provides industry leading warranties for the applicable time periods indicated below. These
Warranties can be transferred an unlimited number of times to a subsequent purchaser of this specific property
without any cost. Helicon will provide the Warranty once all projects are completed and paid in full and will be null and
void if full payment is not received.

This Warranty does not cover and Contractor specifically disclaims liability for: 1) products not mentioned specifically
in this contract; 2) specific areas that are not a part of this contract; 3) system damage caused by Customer's
negligence, misuse, abuse, or alteration; 4) dust incidental to installation; 5) damage to personal property of any type;
6) utility line breakage (if Utilities Coverage was not purchased); 7) failure or delay in performance or damage caused
by acts of God (flood, fire, storm, methane gas, etc.), acts of civil or military authority, or any other cause outside of its
control; 8) damage done during a lifting operation; 9) damage caused by lateral movements and forces of hillside
creep, land sliding

Deeper Soil Foam Injection Warranty

Helicon warrants that our foam material will stabilize and solidify the existing soils up to 10ft in depth, unless stated
otherwise, against "erosion" in the specific areas described in this Contract for a period of five (5) years. "Erosion" will
be defined as a clear depression (more than a 1/4") in the soils where Helicon injected its foam material. Customer is
responsible for any supplemental repairs associated with the re-injection of Helicon's foam material. Helicon does not
represent that our foam injections will lift pavers or any other material on top of the soil but rather will solidify and
stabilize the problematic soils up to 10ft in depth. Although our Foam material can act as a water barrier, Helicon's
foam injections are not a substitute for waterproofing and this warranty does not cover water intrusion in any way.




Page 5 of 6
Image: 1.1

Image: 1.2

Image: 1.3

























































EXHIBIT 10

Who: Matthew Davis, Special Uplands Counsel

What: Additional investigation of three upland
claims

When: 02-18-21
Budget Impact: $1,500 - $2,500

Decision: Board to approve additional
investigation of the three (3) upland claims
from 5617 Seagrass PL, 536 Islebay DR, & 534
Islebay DR




Harbor Bay

Agenda Request

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Matt Davis, Special Uplands Counsel

Date: February 16, 2021

Subject: Parry, Driscoll and Erickson Claims
ISSUE:

Whether to authorize the Third Party Engineer to return to the Parry, Driscoll and Erickson
properties to determine whether the seawall repairs affect the scope and value of the recommended
repair work.

ANALYSIS/INFORMATION: (LOCATION — IF APPLICABLE)

The Board approved consideration of the Parrys’ (5617 Seagrass Place), Driscolls’ (536 Islebay
Drive) and Ericksons’ (534 Islebay Drive) upland claims at the January 2021 meeting. In the time
since these claims went through the upland claims process (2019 and 2020), the District has
repaired the seawall adjacent to their properties.

It is possible that the seawall repairs negated some of areas of the upland damage repair the
Independent Third Party Engineer, Burby Engineering, used when calculating the estimated cost
to repair the upland damage. Burby Engineering estimates that it will charge approximately $1,500
- $2,500 to conduct a site visit and analyze whether, and to what extent, the seawall repairs affect
the upland repair scope of work.

By a significant margin, the largest component of the upland repairs generally is the cost to
stabilize the upland retaining wall through either helical piers or chemical grout. Depending on
the size of the upland retaining wall, piers or grout typically costs $10,000 - $20,000 per property.
Specifically, in this case Burby estimated that helical piers would cost $14,750 for Parry, $12,600
for Erickson, and $12,600 for Driscoll. Thus, if Burby determines that fewer helical piers, or no
helical piers, are required due to the seawall repairs, it could result in a substantial cost savings to
the District.

EXPECTED COMPLETION DATE:

March/April 2021. If the Board authorizes Burby to re-inspect the properties, we are hopeful that
Burby will be able to produce his analyses in time for the March 2021 Board Meeting. However,



this depends upon the availability of both Burby and the ability to obtain access to all three homes
on the same date (the inspections need to occur on the same date to minimize costs).

DECISION TO BE MADE:

Whether to authorize Burby Engineering, at a cost of $1,500 - $2,500, to conduct further analysis
of the Parry, Driscoll and Erickson claims to determine what, if any, impact the seawall repairs
had on the scope of their upland repairs.

ATTACHMENTS:

N/A



EXHIBIT 11

Who: Margaret Alfano

What: General Manager’s Report
When: 2-18-2021

Budget Impact: N/A
Decision: N/A




Harbor Bay CDD / MiraBay Community
General Manager’s Report

Date of report: 2-18-2021 Submitted by: Margaret Alfano

COMMUNICATION / No Board action required:

Our Vesta IT team is still hard at work creating their magic for MiraBay. As you know, we have a wonderful “nuts and
bolts” website; harborbaycdd.org that is the host for all official CDD business functions. Our goal is to create a recreation
website for all matters related to resident information. This way between the new site and the app, our residents will
have a one stop shop for answers. As stated previously, these new communication tools will feature; links to the main
CDD site, HOA site, monthly newsletters, event information, hours of operation, policies and procedures, room rental
information, sunrise/sunset pool hour calendars, seawall updates and live ticker tape for any and all important up to the
minute information!

We would like to ask all Board members to take a peek at; https://grandhavenamenity.com/, please. This is the most
recent production and collaboration of our Vesta IT, Marketing Department, and our Regional Lifestyle Directors’ efforts.
This not only shows our plans but the depth of our team and services. We are pleased to bring these upscale tools to the
residents of MiraBay. We are also excited to announce that Vesta also has an answer for ADA compliance issues, which
should take those worries off the table. Currently, we are working on an agreement with District Counsel to not only
make sure the District is taken care of but also make sure we are all on the same page. Those documents and our plan
should be available for our March meeting. At that time, we will also have a better idea of our timeline for Board review
and resident release.

SPRING CLEANING COMES EARLY TO THE BAY / No Board action required:

In an effort to not only perform our preventative maintenance on the property, but we also need to be mindful of
repairs, painting, and amenity conditions. We are always making an effort to put our best foot forward and make sure
we are resort ready when our residents have a chance to stop by! We never take for granted that the Amenities are an
extension of our residents’ homes. To that end here is just a small list of items we have addressed this past month:



https://grandhavenamenity.com/

e Painted and deep cleaned all of Dockers in preparation for our enhanced childcare program and partnership
with the YMCA. We hope our MiraBay Munchkins feel welcome in their renovated space!

e We have also installed two new gates at the pool bathrooms for the security and safety of our childcare
participants, preventing direct and unobstructed access to the pool deck.

e We have pressure washed the entire promenade, picnic tables and access points to Dockers.

e We have added a fence to make sure that no children can intentionally or inadvertently enter our construction
zones.

e We have added small “child sized” picnic tables to the Main Clubhouse playground for our Mommy’s and Me
groups, childcare program and more — cute spot for our little ones to cop a squat.

e We have patched all drywall areas in the gym: ceilings and walls. It was not resort ready when you would place a
mat on the floor to continue your workout and see peeling paint on the ceilings. We do have three ceiling spots
that will require a bit of future touch up, we will have those taken care of asap.

e All ceilings and walls in the gym have been repainted as well, FRESH and CLEAN!

e We have replaced all cracked and broken blinds in the gym.

e We also removed all duct tape (ugh) from the fitness room and gym mirrors and replaced with fresh, clean,
unbroken, and new mirrors. Look in the mirror and don’t be afraid to see how beautiful you are!

e Stay tuned for more updates as again we take care of OUR property together!

e Thank you to the residents for their understanding and patience while we make these improvements.

AMENITY ENHANCEMENT PLAN / No Board action required:

We are in full swing with our Amenity enhancement plan. Exciting news that our permitting and processes are moving
full steam ahead. By our March meeting we should have a firm groundbreaking date. Please note, that the geothermal
repairs will need to be resolved prior to the enhancement plan starting. We have been working closely with the District
Engineer on budget points, grading, timelines and more. It is so exciting — we are in the home stretch and greatness
ahead. We have finalized our color selections as well and of course to include MiraBay blue!

“SEA” SHED VISION / No Board action required:
WOW, wow is all we can say here. The changes that have taken place so far are just short of amazing, only “short” of

amazing because we are not done yet! The most valuable piece of real estate on the Bay is about to be worthy of that
location. We are hopeful to host our first grand opening adult event there in March. Also, the way the early registration
of kid’s program is going — Outfitters will be hopping soon!

Stay tuned for stage two proposals of this area so we can plan accordingly in our FY 2021-2022 budget, if desired.

Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact us directly.
Vestan
JBE




EXHIBIT 12

Who: Doug Ivester

What: Field Operations Report
When: 2-18-2021

Budget Impact: N/A
Decision: N/A




Harbor Bay CDD / MiraBay Community
Field Operation Manager’s Report

Date of report: 2-18-2021 Submitted by: Doug Ivester

GEOTHERMAL UPDATE / No Board action required:

Currently, we are still negotiating the easement agreement with Park Square Homes. As a result, our expected timeline will
be affected. We have been communicating with our vendors during this entire process. We appreciate their patience and
their efforts to keep our project on their calendars. However, at this point we have notified them that we will contact them
for scheduling once the easement has been recorded.

TECO UPDATE / No Board action required:
We have reached out and requested an official proposal from TECO for light pole conversions. We will continue to pursue
the answers that the Board requested.

WELCOME BACK TO MAINTENANCE STAFF MEMBER / No Board action required at this time:
We were sad to see Khadeed leave but we wish him nothing but the best in his new endeavors.

We are excited to welcome back Angela Boemio to our maintenance team. Angela was a valued and dedicated member of
the MiraBay staff from 2016-2018. Please stop by and say hello next time you see her on property! Welcome Angela!!

SIDEWALK REPAIRS UPDATES / No Board action required:

As requested, we have contacted two separate sidewalk vendors on their methods of repairing our sidewalks. We have
their estimates and differing scopes of services. At the Board’s request we can discuss these options and their costs in
detail.

FIELD CAMERA / No Board action required:

We reviewed the possibility of installing a field camera near our trap with the owner of our trapping company. He does not
feel that this effort will give us an indication of how many hogs are present or living in the 1,800+ wild acres in which they
could reside. For the month of January, there were five hogs captured and three of those were pregnant. Please note, that
32 piglets came from those three litters. This is good news as they can produce those litter numbers up to two times a year.

FIELD OPERATIONS UPDATES / No Board action required:

e Applied temporary patch to the Main Clubhouse pool to prevent the loss of water, wasted chemicals and possible
erosion issues under the shell.

e Pressure washed promenade at the Main Clubhouse.

e Installed new tensioner and net on tennis court three.

e We are currently in the process of sanding and oiling all of the handrails at the boat lift.

e Repaired both main pool circulation pumps and replaced pump assembly on the kiddie pool.

e Replaced two main pool operating valves to allow for proper maintenance of pump inlet screens.

e Removed and root raked three Oaks behind Clubhouse in preparation for well drilling and amenity enhancement
project.

e |Installed three Bald Cypress trees to replace Oak removal, as required by permitting/mitigation.

e Installed temporary fence to secure/separate our anticipated construction site from our playground access, for the
safety of our children.

Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact me directly.

V)
Vestan



EXHIBIT 13

Who: Holly Faldetta

What: Amenity Manager’s Report
When: 2-18-2021

Budget Impact: N/A
Decision: N/A




Harbor Bay CDD / MiraBay Community
Amenity Manager’s Report

Date of report: 2-18-2021 Submitted by: Holly Faldetta

CORONAVIRUS SHOT UPDATE / No Board action required:
As you know, we were recently contacted by our sister property with an amazing opportunity to offer Coronavirus shots

to our MiraBay residents 65+. As you can imagine, word spread quickly, and spots filled almost faster than we could
keep up with. It was truly heart-warming to hear neighbors reaching out to each other to make sure those in need were
signed up to get vaccinated. One resident was so grateful for her neighbor reaching out to help get her signed up she
sent a lovely arrangement of flowers as a “thank you, for saving her life.” We are proud to say that between the two
properties there were over 4,000 vaccines successfully administered. We all feel that it is indeed a rare opportunity that
comes along in life in which you can make a real difference and help so many people. For those of us at Vesta, it was a
privilege and an honor to serve the MiraBay community in this capacity. We would like to extend a HUGE “Thank You” to
our Vesta sister property for extending this unique opportunity to help so many in our community.



EVENTS UPDATE / No Board action required:

Punxsutawney Phil may have seen his shadow and predicted 6 more weeks of winter, but we are gearing up for a busy
spring! Looking ahead we have a spectacular St. Patrick’s Day celebration on the patty-o! Wear your green and stop by
the club house for a delicious Irish catered meal from Salty Shamrock, green beer, drink specials, raffle prizes, and more!
Keep an eye out for our weekly e-blasts full of new and exciting information!

MIRABAY CHILDCARE UPDATE / NO Board approval required:

The YMCA is here!! The Rally Days were a success, and our NEW childcare program is in full swing! The YMCA started
with 3 Rally days where parents and kids could meet staff, ask questions, sign up, and be entered in a raffle for Tampa
Bay Rays Swag. Following the Rally Days, we had 2 Kids Day Out full day camps with lots of fun, exciting and educational
activities planned! It has been a breath of fresh air having excited little critters in Dockers and around the clubhouse
again. We are looking forward to more fun times ahead as our program keeps growing!

Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact us directly.
Vestan

JBE




EXHIBIT 14

Who: Doug lvester

What: Solitude’s current contract does not include 6
ponds that are part of the storm water drainage
system. These ponds have been recently excavated
in areas of MiraBay that as of yet have not been
conveyed to the CDD. However, these drainage
ponds are a part of the CDD’s SWFWMD permitted
drainage system and need to be maintained.

When: 2-18-2021
Budget Impact: $3,120.00 ($260.00/month)

Decision: Motion to approve the additional storm
water retention ponds as an addendum to the
current Solitude Lake Management Contract.




S@LITUDE

LAKE MANAGEMENT

SERVICES CONTRACT ADDENDUM

CUSTOMER NAME: Harbor Bay CDD

PROPERTY NAME: MiraBay Community

CONTRACT DATE: February 9, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Nick Viles

SPECIFICATIONS: Pond Maintenance Add-Ons (Sites #28 - #33)

This agreement (the “Agreement”) is an Addendum to the current Services Contract by and between
SOLitude Lake Management, LLC (“SOLitude” or the “Company”) and the customer identified above (the
“Customer”) and will begin on the first of the month following acceptance by the Customer, under the
same terms and for the same period as the current Services Contract.

1. The Services. SOLitude will provide services at the Customer’s property as described in Schedule A
attached hereto:

2. PAYMENT TERMS. The Contract Addendum Price is $3,120.00. SOLitude shall invoice Customer
$260.00 per month for the Services to be provided under this Agreement. The price indicated in this
contract addendum shall be billed in addition to the regular monthly contract invoice amount and shall
renew with the same terms and for the same time period as the existing contract.

The Customer will be liable for any returned check fees and any collection costs, including reasonable
attorney fees and court costs, for any invoices not otherwise timely paid, and interest at the rate of 1% per
month may be added to all unpaid invoices. Should the work performed be subject to any local, state, or
federal jurisdiction, agency, or other organization of authority for sales or other taxes or fees in addition to
those expressly covered by this contract, customer will be invoiced and responsible for paying said
additional taxes in addition to the contract price and other fees above. SOLitude shall be reimbursed by
the customer for any non-routine expenses, administrative fees, compliance fees, or any other similar
expense that are incurred as a result of requirements placed on the SOLitude by the customer that are
not covered specifically by the written specifications of this contract.

3. TERM AND EXPIRATION. This Agreement is an Addendum to an existing annual management
program as described in the Schedule A attached, and and shall remain in force and renew with the
same terms and for the same time period as the existing contract.

4. DISCLAIMER. SOLitude is not responsible for the failure of any treatment, equipment installation, or
other work that result from dam or other structural failures, severe weather and storms, flooding, or other
acts of God that are outside of the control of SOLitude.

Customer understands and acknowledges that there are irrigation restrictions associated with many of the
products used to treat lakes and ponds. The customer is responsible for notifying SOLitude in advance of
the contract signing and the start of the contract if they utilize any of the water in their lakes or ponds for
irrigation purposes. The customer accepts full responsibility for any issues that may arise from the irrigation

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 2 of 7

of turf, ornamentals, trees, crops, or any other plants as a result of treated water being used by the
customer for irrigation without the consent or knowledge of SOLitude.

Although there is rarely direct fish toxicity with the products used for treatment when applied at the
labeled rate, or the installation and normal operation of the equipment we install, there is a risk under
certain circumstances of significant dissolved oxygen drops. This risk is most severe in times of extremely
hot weather and warm water temperatures, as these are the conditions during which dissolved oxygen
levels are naturally at their lowest levels. Often times lakes and ponds will experience natural fish kills
under these conditions even if no work is performed. Every effort, to include the method and timing of
application, the choice of products and equipment used, and the skill and training of the staff, is made to
avoid such problems. However, the customer understands and accepts that there is always a slight risk of
the occurrence of adverse conditions outside the control of SOLitude that will result in the death of some
fish and other aquatic life. The customer also understands and accepts that similar risks would remain
even if no work was performed. The customer agrees to hold SOLitude harmless for any issues with fish or
other aquatic life which occur as described above, or are otherwise outside the direct control of
SOLitude, unless there is willful negligence on the part of SOLitude.

5. INSURANCE AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. SOLitude will maintain general liability and property
damage insurance as necessary given the scope and nature of the Services. The Company will be
responsible for those damages, claims, causes of action, injuries or legal costs to the extent of its own direct
negligence or misconduct, and then only to an amount not to exceed the annual value of this Agreement.
In no event will any party to this Agreement be liable to the other for incidental, consequential or purely
economic damages.

6. FORCE MAJEURE. The Company shall not be liable for any delay in performing the Services, nor
liable for any failure to provide the Services, due to any cause beyond its reasonable control.

7. ANTI-CORRUPTION AND BRIBERY. Each party represents that neither it nor anyone acting on its behalf
has offered, given, requested or accepted any undue financial or other advantage of any kind in entering
into this Agreement, and that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining to corruption,
competition and bribery in carrying out the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

8. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws
of the state in which the Services are performed.

9. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the subject matter and replaces any prior agreements or understandings, whether in writing or
otherwise. This Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement executed by
both parties. In the event that any provision of this Agreement is determined to be void, invalid, or
unenforceable, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be
affected.

10. NOTICE. Any written notice provided under this Agreement may be sent via overnight mail, certified
mail, hand delivery or electronic mail with delivery confirmation, to the individuals and addresses listed
below.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 3 of 7

11. BINDING. This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the legal representatives
and successors of the parties.

ACCEPTED AND APPROVED:

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT, LLC. Harbor Bay CDD

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Please Remit All Payments to: Customer’s Address for Notice Purposes:

1320 Brookwood Drive Suite H
Little Rock AR 72202

Please Mail All Contracts to:

2844 Crusader Circle, Suite 450
Virginia Beach, VA 23453

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 4 of 7

SCHEDULE A — ANNUAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Specifications: Annual Pond Maintenance for Six (6) New Sites — 2.14 Total Acres — 3,854 Linear Feet

New Sites #20 through #33

Visual Inspections:

1. Avisual inspection of the pond(s) will be performed during each visit to the site. The
inspections shall include the following:

Water levels

Water clarity or quality

Turbidity

Beneficial Aquatic Vegetation

Nuisance, Invasive, or Exotic Aquatic Vegetation
Algae

Erosion

Vegetated buffers

Sedimentation

Nuisance animal activity

Fish habitat

Mosquito breeding conditions and habitat
Trash and debris

2. Anyissues or deficiencies that are observed during this visual monitoring will be
documented by our staff in the field notes of the service order completed at the time

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 5 of 7

the issue was first observed and reported to the Customer in writing as part of that
month’s service report.

Customer will be notified immediately if there are any deficiencies observed that
appear in the judgment of our staff to be posing an immediate risk or otherwise
jeopardizing the integrity of the pond(s) structures.

The scope of these services is limited to what can be reasonably observed at the
surface of the water and above the ground around the water that makes up the
physical structure of the pond(s). These routine inspection services are not intended to
replace any requirement or need for a more comprehensive engineered inspection, or
any other type of inspection that would require expertise or equipment to survey the
condition of the physical components of the pond(s) underground, underwater, or
inside any of the associated structures.

Aquatic Weed Control:

1.
2.

Pond(s) will be inspected on a two (2) times per month basis.

Any growth of undesirable aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the pond(s) with
each inspection shall be treated and controlled through the application of aquatic
herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required to control the specific varieties of
aquatic weeds and vegetation found in the pond(s) at the time of application.
Invasive and unwanted submersed and floating vegetation will be treated and
controlled preventatively and curatively each spring and early summer through the use
of systemic herbicides at the rate appropriate for control of the target species.
Application rates will be designed to allow for selective control of unwanted species
while allowing for desirable species of submersed and emergent wetland plants to
prosper.

Shoreline Weed Control:

1.
2.

Shoreline areas will be inspected on a two (2) times per month basis.

Any growth of cattails, phragmites, or other unwanted shoreline vegetation found
within the pond areas shall be treated and controlled through the application of
aquatic herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required for control of the plants present
at time of application.

Any growth of unwanted plants or weeds growing in areas where stone has been
installed for bank stabilization and erosion control shall be treated and controlled
through the application of aquatic herbicides and aquatic surfactants as required to
control the unwanted growth present at the time of application.

Pond Algae Control:

1.
2.

Pond(s) will be inspected on a two (2) times per month basis.

Any algae found in the pond(s) with each inspection shall be treated and controlled
through the application of algaecides, aquatic herbicides, and aquatic surfactants as
needed for control of the algae present at the time of service.

Littoral Shelf Maintenance:

1.

SOLitude will perform spot spraying as required to maintain compliance with governing
agencies for the management of all nuisance and exotic species.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 6 of 7

Pond Dye:
1.

Pond Dye will be applied to the pond(s) on an as required basis to help shade the
pond(s) from sunlight penetration, thus helping to slow the growth of algae and
aquatic weeds.

Trash Removal:

1.

Trash and light debris will be removed from the pond(s) with each service and disposed
off site. Any large item or debris that is not easily and reasonably removable by one
person during the routine visit will be removed with the Customer’s approval for an
additional fee. Routine trash and debris removal services are for the pond areas only,
and do not include any trash or debris removal from the surrounding terrestrial (dry
land) areas.

Service Reporting:

1.

Customer will be provided with a monthly service report detailing all of the work
performed as part of this contract.

Quality Assurance Reporting:

1. Customer will be provided with a monthly report detailing the condition of all

contracted sites and will include site photos.

General Qualifications:

1.

2.

Company is a licensed pesticide applicator in the state in which service is to be
provided.

Individual Applicators are Certified Pesticide Applicators in Aquatics, Public Health,
Forestry, Right of Way, and Turf/Ornamental as required in the state in which service is
to be provided.

Company is a SePRO Preferred Applicator and dedicated Steward of Water. Each
individual applicator has been trained and educated in the water quality testing and
analysis required for site specific water quality management prescriptions and utilizes
an integrated approach that encompasses all aspects of ecologically balanced
management. Each applicator has received extensive training in the proper selection,
use, and application of all aquatic herbicides, algaecides, adjuvants, and water
quality enhancement products necessary to properly treat our Customers’ lakes and
ponds as part of an overall integrated pest management program.

Company guarantees that all products used for treatment are EPA registered and
labeled as appropriate and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and other aquatic sites, and
are being applied in a manner consistent with their labeling.

All pesticide applications made directly to the water or along the shoreline for the
control of algae, aquatic weeds, or other aquatic pests as specified in this contract wiill
meet or exceed all of the Company’s legal regulatory requirements as set forth by the
EPA and related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA. Company will perform
treatments that are consistent with NPDES compliance standards as applicable in and
determined by the specific state in which treatments are made. All staff will be fully
trained to perform all applications in compliance with all federal, state, and local law.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



Services Contract
Page 7 of 7

6. Company will continue to maintain all appropriate training and licensing necessary to
perform all specified work in a safe and legal manner throughout the entire contract
period.

7. Company will furnish personnel, equipment, boats, materials, and other items required
to provide the foregoing at his expense.

Competitively Sensitive & Proprietary Materials — The information contained herein is the intellectual property of SOLitude Lake Management.
Recipient may not disclose to any outside party any proprietary information, processes, or pricing contained in this document or any of its
attachments without the prior written consent of SOLitude Lake Management. This document is provided to the recipient in good faith and it shall
be the responsibility of the recipient to keep the information contained herein confidential.

888.480.LAKE (5253) | SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM



EXHIBIT 15

Who: Doug Ivester

What: The landscape around the Bay Estates
entrance has overgrown its space and does not
present a neat appearance. The monument from
the entrance is covered and not visible and the
plants have overgrown the space to the extent that
the cutback needed to bring them to the tiering
levels desired would need to be excessive and
harmful the plants, the tier one plantings on the
sides past the gates were damaged during the
relocation of power service to that gate and are
dying back and need to be replaced.

When: 2-18-2021
Budget Impact: $2,603.63

Decision: Motion to approve the replacement of the
landscaping around the Bay Estates entrance.




Capital Land Management Corporation Proposal #301487

P.O.Box 130 Created: 12/21/2020
Matlacha, Florida 33993 From: Luke Eldridge
Proposal For Location
DPFG - Harbor Bay CDD 5505 Tybee Island Dr
Harbor Bay CDD Apollo Beach, FL 33572
250 International Parkway main: Asst. Jackie at 321-263-0132 ext. 4209
Suite 280 mobile: 407-221-9153
Lake Mary, FL 32746 fieldops@mirabayclub.com
Terms
Bay Estates Entrance Revamp: Net 30
5) Enhancement Labor 6 Hour $240.00

Labor crews will first remove all the existing plants from around the Bay Estates sign and the landscaping
beds south of the signs. Labor crews will then remove all the old existing mulch and prepare all beds for
plants to be installed.

1) ARBORICOLA, TRINETTE - 3G 17 $242.93

Next, labor crews will install 3G Arboricola plants on 36" centers around the "Bay Estates" sign,as well as
around the gate actuator.

2) Alternanthera 15ea $178.50
Labor crews will then install 3G "Little Ruby" plants to be planted on 36" centers in front of the Arboricola

plants.

3) BLUE DAZE - 1G 230 $1,642.20

Labor Crews will theninstall 1G Blue daze plants on 12" centers in the landscaped beds south of the sign,
which are on the East and West side of Tybee Island Drive.

4) CYPRESS MULCH 3 YARD $ 150.00

finally labor Crews will install fresh cypress mulch in the newly landscaped beds.

6) Mobilization lea $ 150.00
Equipment Transportation, Supply pick Up and/or Delivery Fees

Client Notes

This is a proposal to remove the Crotons from the landscaped from around the Bay Estates sign, as well as remove the Crown of Thorn plants from the
landscaped beds south of the sign. Once all the old plants are removed, the existing dated mulch will be removed. Next the 3 gallon Arboricola plants

will be planted around the Bay Estates sign and the gate acuator. The 3 gallon Little Ruby plants will then be installed around the Bay Estates sign, in

front of the Arboricola plants. At this point the 1 gallon Blue Daze plants will be installed in the landscaped beds south of the Bay Estates sign. Finally
fresh cypress mulch will be installed (at a 3" thickness) to all the landscaping beds, which will complete the project.

Capital Land Management Corporation | www.capitalland.net | Page 10f 4
(239)671-3628 |
amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net


mailto:fieldops@mirabayclub.com
file:////tmp/www.capitalland.net
tel:+12396713628
mailto:amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net

Capital Land Management Corporation Proposal #301487

P.O.Box 130 Created: 12/21/2020
Matlacha, Florida 33993 From: Luke Eldridge

All work will be completed in accordance with these plans unless subsequent SUBTOTAL $2 ,603.63
changes are agreed upon in writing. Balances not paid by the due date (15)days of

completion, are subject to late fees. All Trees, Palms, Plants and Turf are warrantied
for (30) days once installed. It is not implied nor understood that any plant that is ’ :
transplanted to be warrantied. Theft and Vandalism is not warrantied. No warranty

applies to Mother Nature events such as but not limited to, freeze, drought, flood,

winds, ect. are not warrantied. No warranty applies to mechanical failure such as but

not limited to irrigation systems, wells and ect. unless Contractor is found negligent.

Unwanted grassy weeds in turf cannot be warranted to be fully prevented such as
but not limited to, Torpedo, Carpet, Crab, Goose, Bermuda and ect.

Signature

X Date:

Please sign here to accept the terms and conditions

Contacts

Douglas
727-686-8842
mailto:fieldops@mirabayclub.com

Photos

1) ARBORICOLA, TRINETTE - 3G 1) ARBORICOLA, TRINETTE - 3G

Capital Land Management Corporation | www.capitalland.net |
(239)671-3628 |
amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net

Page20of 4


mailto:mailto:fieldops@mirabayclub.com
file:////tmp/www.capitalland.net
tel:+12396713628
mailto:amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net

Capital Land Management Corporation Proposal #301487

P.O.Box 130 Created: 12/21/2020
Matlacha, Florida 33993 From: Luke Eldridge
2) Alternanthera 2) Alternanthera 3) BLUE DAZE - 1G

3) BLUE DAZE - 1G 3) BLUE DAZE - 1G

Capital Land Management Corporation | www.capitalland.net |
(239)671-3628 |
amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net

Page 30f 4


file:////tmp/www.capitalland.net
tel:+12396713628
mailto:amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net

Capital Land Management Corporation Proposal #301487
P.O.Box 130 Created: 12/21/2020

Matlacha, Florida 33993 From: Luke Eldridge

1 Location Where Arboricoland andLittle Ruby plants, along with mulch, are being installed.

3 Area Where 1G Blue Daze plants and mulch are being installed .

Capital Land Management Corporation | www.capitalland.net |
(239)671-3628 |
amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net

Page4 of 4


file:////tmp/www.capitalland.net
tel:+12396713628
mailto:amy.bruce@capitalland.net, josh@capitalland.net, jarrett@capitalland.net

EXHIBIT 16

Who: Doug Ivester

What: There are several areas of roadway/round-a-bout
pavers that need to be repaired. A large portion of the
right exit lane on Mira Bay and the lead ins to both
entrance lanes at the Mira Bay gate as well. Additionally,
a large tractor trailer attempted to make the swing
around the Fisher Sound island and damaged the
majority of that entire paver area. All of these areas need
to be lifted out, regraded below and reinstalled.

When: 2-18-2021
Budget Impact: $3,005.00

Decision: Motion to approve Bay Brick pavers to repair
pavers per proposal.




Bay Brick Pavers, Inc.
4508 Oak Fair Blvd., Suite #106
Tampa, FL 33610

Info@BayBrickPavers.com
Office: (813) 850-2651

/¥
PROPOSAL/CONTRACT ¢
g : f o f > ,
CUSTOMER %au\.cl )(\;an\’ A / .M“{ o Do paTE__{ = 25~ 2y
s appRess_/ [V T ¢ az,r/k) Sl E)*f\ CITYA FALS \ {u {}\?f@ﬁ' V 2P 33 < 2
4
pHONE#1 12763 -SDY)  phones2 EMAIL
e ( i \,\"‘ \' ‘ ] i s
SALES PERSON___{ 7 b=elguo- CELL#_ X[ 3-38D - LR ZE

*Prices-based©nh gray based colors/local manufacturers, White based-colers-add-58:35-persquarefoot:

o i :
AREAS TO BE COVERED: £ oy, 00 & e <e \‘ {\CV Dﬁ"’f»f@\w

COLOR @\f U 4 l,L P émk SHAPE ﬁ\ LQ\ HT_“W\N

i : B
PATTERN MANUFACTURER ___ L -/ [

i T ‘“}
EXCAVATIONUPTO__f 33 sq. FT. (concrete up t05”) D WA A g
INSTALLATION UPTO __Y 3 3 5Q. FT. WITH CUTS s 3065 /‘Z%\

¢

PRICE INCLUDES: MATERIAL, FREIGHT, TAX, CLEAN UP..COMPLETE JOB.

EXTRAS
) A
1. WHITE BASED PAVER COLORS s A
2. BIOBARRIERUPTO .. |INEAR FEET $ /i ,/\v

PLACEMENT OF PAVERS ON PROPERTY

o PLe ’
TOTAL COST OF THE ABOVE $ gzuu N /—;Jvi

DEPOSIT 5

BALANCE DUE UPON COMPLETION PAYABLE TO BAY BRICK PAVERS, INC. $
PAYMENT BY CASH OR CHECK ONLY

CUSTOMER DATE

By signing above, | agree to the payment indicated for the work involved and give my authority for Bay Brick Pavers, Inc. to
proceed with the work. | have read and clearly understood the front and back page and by signing above, this proposal becomes
a contract. Thank you for your business!




Bay Brick Pavers, Inc. Terms & Conditions

Terms: BUYER(S): The buyer is the property owner or the ownar's authorized representative.

3

INSTALLER: The installer is one who undertakes himself or others to do hardscape work. ﬁ} : i
e, .

)
Wt
o

]
L,

BUYER’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

IRRIGATION: 1t is the buyer’s responsibility to have sprinkler heads moved or capped prior to installtion.

ACCESS: It is the buyer's responsibility to provide ample access to area for equipment, personnel and materials delivered to job site as well as electric and water
when needed. The installers are to be allowed ta perform work without interruptions, delays or acts of neglect an the part of the buyer.

PERMITS: 1tis the buyer's responsibility to supply permits when necessary. If the buyer prefers Bay Brick Pavers, Inc. to pull the permits there will be a $75.00
per hr, fee for time spent cbtaining permit plus permit cost.

Buyer is responsible for removal and replacement of all personal property in work areas.

It is the buyer’s responsibility to restrict children and pets in worl areas.

CONCRETE RESTRAINING EDGES: Restraining edges are not meant to be driven on._In the event of damage it becomes the buyer's responsibility to pay
for repairs, Buyer is responsible for necessary removal and replacement.

BAY BRICK PAVERS, INC. 1S NOT RESPONSIBLE FCR;

Damage done to property by equipment or people not under our contrel. Buyer should be aware that delivery of heavy base material and pavers could damage
grassy areas and cannot be avoided. {f new sod is reguired to repair such damage, it will be an additional charge to the buyer.

Bay Brick Pavers, Inc. agrees to compiete work in a timely manner, however, will not be responsible for delays caused by manufacturers, delivery companies,
accidents or weather conditions.

BAY BRICK PAVERS, INC. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR:

Instailation of brick pavers and/or other products as stated on contract.

Excavation when stated on contract.

All work is to be done in a timely and professional manner.

DAMAGE TO WORK AREA: Instailer can not be held resposonsible for damage done during excavation to what can not be seen below the surface inciuding but
not limited to: irrigation, power, water, sewer, gas, electric, communication lines, etc. Repair, replacement and/or restoration of related services are responsibility of the

buyer. Buyer agrees to indemnify Bay Brick Pavers, Inc of any manetary loss incurred including lost income. Repair charges for zny damage done to work area by pecple
or animals not under installer or buyer control while work is in progress will beceme an additional charpe to buyer.

ROOQOT PROBLEMS: Buyer is responsible to ensure work arez is clear of roots prior to work commencement. Bay Brick Pavers, Inc reserves the right to charge for
root sweeping, pruning, removal, disposal, additional base/dirt fili and associated delivery charges.

PRESSURE WASHING[ SEALING: Normal installation does net include pressure washing and seafing.

ADDITIONAL SQUARE FOOTAGE LAID:

Although the estimator will attempt to be as accurate as possible while measuring, please note that, due to the fact buyer makes changes at ime of installation or
there may ke slight miscalculations at time of measuring, the contract reads “up to” a certain number of square footage. Anything laid over that number becomes an
additional charge to the buyer. An itemized account of pavers delivered to job site will be available upor request.

REFUNDS: THERE WILL BE N¢ REFUUND OR RETURN ON PAVERS DELIVERED if buyer makes the job smalier once pavers have heen delivered. The left over
pavers shall be paid for by the buyer and will become the buyer’s property.

WARRANTIES: Bay Brick Pavers, Inc. gives a 2 yr. warranty on labor and workmanship. The paver manufacturers warranty theis material for 20 to 25 yrs.
Other products have warranties that vary. i there is a problem with the paver manufacturers product ence laid 1t is their responsibility to replace product and pay for the
reinstallation of replacement product.




S&S Pavers Services
207 147 St NE
Bradenton, Fl 34212

Phone: (941) 773-3098
Email: sales@sspavers.com
Web: www.sspavers.com

Description

Mira Bay Community
107 Manns Harbor Dr
Apollo Beach, Flérida 33572

(727) 686-8842

Estimate # 000187
Date 01/19/2021

Total

Paver Repair

Paver Repair

5323 fisher sound lane

Paver walkway repair
65 ft x 3 ft

Front gate paver repair
Couple different sinking areas

Remove all the paver

Re- level the base

Compact

Install the pavers back
Concrete the border with rebar
Cleaning

$0.00

$3,500.00

Page 1 of 2

Subtotal $3,500.00

Total $3,500.00



By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document.

Mira Bay Community

Page 2 of 2



EXHIBIT 17

Who: Doug Ivester

What: The resident who resides at 308 Manns Harbor has
stated that they had their home pressure washed just
prior to the Asphalt project that was recently completed
by the CDD. The resident states that as a result of the
construction dust that was created by the project their
house needed to be pressure washed again. The resident
is requesting that the Board approve reimbursing them
for the additional pressure washing of their home.

When: 2-18-21
Budget Impact: $822.25

Decision: Board Discretion




308 Manns Harbor Dr.
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

February 7, 2021
To DPFG Management & Consulting,

My family and | are current residents of the Mirabay community in Apollo Beach, address 308 Manns Harbor Dr. Due to the
recent road construction near the south gate, the proximity of the grinding process in relation to our property has caused an
unfortunate result of which our home was covered in a significant layer of dust. | have included 11 photos of the dust that
stuck to every surface on our property due to humidity and condensation.

| have been working with several different contacts within your organization over the past 90 days working toward this
request for reimbursement to cover remediation costs of cleaning. | have attached the quote from our local professional
cleaning service. The service is scheduled to be performed on February 12" of which | can pay for initially and then
coordinate reimbursement.

Your help with this is immensely appreciated as we are proud and loyal residents of Mirabay who’ve invested strongly into the
commitment of sustaining our community’s beauty and safety for years to come.






EXHIBIT 18




—

O X1 O N b~ WM

—
(e}

— e
wn AW =

—_
@)

WD NN = — =
SO0 I WNIKHWN—~ OO

31
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
41

42

MINUTES OF MEETING

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered
at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,
including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

HARBOR BAY
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Harbor Bay Community Development
District was held on Thursday, January 21, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. at 107 Manns Harbor Drive, Apollo Beach,
Florida 33572 in person attendance and Zoom Conference Call.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Michael Maurer Board Supervisor, Chairman

Ryan Wick Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman
Dan Leventry Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Timothy Nargi Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
Adam Goldstone Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Patricia Thibault District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting
Ray Lotito DPFG Management & Consulting

Mike Eckert District Counsel, Hopping Green & Sams
Lauren Gentry Hopping Green & Sams

Greg Woodcock District Engineer, Cardno

Chris Gamache (via phone) Cardno

Matt Davis (via phone) Mills Paskert Divers Legal

Margaret Alfano General Manager, Vesta Property Services
Doug Ivester Operations Manager, Vesta Property Services
Holly Faldetta (via phone) Vesta Property Services

Steve Lockom Resident

Audience

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS - Call to Order/Roll Call

The meeting was called to order and roll call was performed, confirming that a quorum was present.
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS - Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS - Audience Comments on New Agenda Items

Mr. Lockom commented that the District had entered into the street tree agreement in 2017,
spending $79,000 to trim 1,250 oak trees in front of resident homes. Mr. Lockom expressed
concerns regarding the responsibility of enforcement, stating that the HOA had not made any
decision on enforcement, and that 122 home addresses were missing the original street oak trees.
Mr. Lockom expressed concerns regarding working with Park Square, and indicated costs
associated with replacing trees.

There were no comments from the audience on Zoom.



43

44
45
46
47

48
49
50
51
52

53
54

55
56
57
58

59
60

61
62
63

64

65
66

67
68

69
70
71

72
73
74

75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83

84

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 15

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Exhibit 1: Presentation of Audience Comment Follow-Up Sheet

There were no comments regarding the sheet. As the Fifth Order of Business, the Closed Session,
had been advertised and scheduled to take place at 7:00 p.m., and the Sixth Order of Business, the
Open Session, was scheduled to follow the conclusion of the Closed Session, the Board proceeded
with the Seventh Order of Business, Business Items.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Business Items
A. Exhibit 2: Landscape Professionals — Douglas Ivester
» Exhibit 3: Landscape Grade Sheet
There were no comments on the Landscape Grade Sheet.
B. Exhibit 4: Solitude Lake Management Report

Mr. Ivester advised that this report, from the new aquatics management contractor, would be
supplied to the Board on a quarterly basis.

Mr. Wick asked whether the action items listed in the report were covered under existing contracts.
Mr. Ivester indicated that the routine maintenance action item was covered under the contract, and
that staff would work to negotiate with Solitude or seek bids for any items outside of the contract
being recommended.

C. Major Project Updates and Facilities Report
» Exhibit 5: Cardno Project Tracker

Mr. Woodcock advised that a second punch list had been made following work by the
contractor on the reserve study pavement project, and that a meeting with Hillsborough
County over permitting requirements would occur in the following week after the meeting.

» Exhibit 6: Harbor Bay Basketball & Pavilion Improvements 60% Plans

Mr. Woodcock stated that he had reviewed the plans with Mr. Ivester, and following a few
small tweaks he felt it would be ready.

Mr. Leventry asked whether the District was still on target to be under the $200,000 mark,
which Mr. Woodcock stated to be so.

Mr. Nargi requested a piecewise cost analysis on the basketball and pavilion improvements
from the District Engineer. Mr. Woodcock stated that he would be able to put an analysis
together now that enough progress had been made on the design.

Mr. Leventry asked whether engineers had run into any surprises in the process. Mr.
Woodcock stated that the wetland conservation setback lines had pushed the location of
the courts back slightly.

Mr. Nargi asked when the Board could expect the cost analysis to be done, and Mr.
Woodcock advised that he would be able to prepare the analysis by the following week.
Mr. Nargi alluded to previous discussions with Mr. Ivester, expressing concerns regarding
the total cost. Mr. Wick asked whether there would be risks involved related to negotiations
for the cost analysis being under public record, and the Board discussed concerns with an
estimated $50,000 figure for resurfacing the basketball court. Ms. Alfano additionally
clarified that the $50,000 amount included expenditures related to the extension for the
shade structure as well as seating, and that the cost for resurfacing the court itself would be
under $50,000.

» Exhibit 7: Seawall Inspection Recommendation



85
86
87
88
&9
90
91

92
93
94
95
96
97
98
99
100

101
102
103
104
105
106

107
108
109

110
111
112

113
114
115
116
117
118

119

120
121
122
123

124
125
126
127
128

129

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 3 of 15

Mr. Leventry questioned why this item was being brought back, indicating that he believed
the topic had been discussed at the previous meeting. Mr. Leventry questioned the need for
putting together a manual for inspection at a cost of $5,000, indicating that the engineers
had standards that they followed for inspections anyway. Mr. Gamache explained that the
manual would help for documentation for the inspection and ensure normalized collection
of data, particularly if the District were to seek another engineering firm to perform
inspections in the future.

Mr. Maurer asked whether there was room in the budget for the recommendations, to which
Ms. Thibault advised as to how funds could be moved and allocated, additionally advising
that it could be paid without hurting the District’s bottom line. Mr. Maurer stated that he
had called a company in the same line of work to get an idea for the cost for inspecting
10,000 feet of seawall, and had received a quote of $6,500. Mr. Maurer additionally
discussed guidelines for the five levels of inspection used for the New York City
waterfront, suggesting that the system be incorporated into the study. Other Supervisors
indicated that the District engineers were subject to the laws of the state of Florida
specifically.

Mr. Maurer made a motion for the Board to task Cardno to do research including existing
documentation from the Florida Department of Transportation Bridge Inspection
Guidelines and in New York City Waterfront Inspection Guidelines to determine their
usefulness for conducting the seawall inspection project, and to report back findings to the
Board for the February meeting as to what they would pull together and how much it would
cost.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Maurer stated that the Board would take into account
the information and determine whether it would result in better performance than prior
plans.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Wick stressed the need for an outlined schedule for
District Engineer operations. The Board asked whether there was a not-to-exceed on the
motion, and Mr. Woodcock stated that the work would take no more than 4 hours.

Mr. Maurer made a motion for Cardno to determine inspection recommendations based on findings
from research in documentation from the Florida Department of Transportation Bridge Inspection
Guidelines and in New York City Waterfront Inspection Guidelines, in an amount not to exceed 4
hours, to be reported back to the Board at the February regular meeting. However, as there was no
second, the motion failed due to a lack of support from the majority of Supervisors of the Board for the
Harbor Bay Community Development District.

» Exhibit 8: Seawall Resident Claim Tracking Sheet

Mr. Gamache stated that this was an informational item for the Board, tracking any resident
issues that fell under the seawall minor repairs protocol which had previously been
approved. Mr. Goldstone asked whether the one claim on the sheet had been closed, which
Mr. Gamache confirmed.

Mr. Leventry asked for clarification as to an email from a resident regarding damage to a
retaining wall where the resident had been referred to upland claims. Mr. Eckert advised
that the claim that had been received was very recent, but that it appeared to be a claim
which partly fell under the District’s minor claims process and partly was at an amount of
about $15,000, and indicated that it needed to be sorted through within the next few weeks.

D. Consideration of Upland Claim Issues



130

131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139

140
141

142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153

154
155
156
157
158

159
160
161

162

163
164
165
166
167
168
169

170
171
172
173

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 4 of 15

» Exhibit 9: 5617 Seagrass Place

Mr. Davis advised that this claim had been made in September 2019 prior to the Board
sunsetting the upland claims process, and that the Board had approved a settlement offer
in April 2020. The settlement offer had not been accepted during this period, nor had it
been accepted when the Board had reauthorized all unaccepted settlement offers in August
2020. Mr. Davis stated that his understanding was that the residents had signed the
agreement in November 2020 and submitted it to the District in December 2020. Mr. Davis
stated that the issue before the Board was whether to approve the settlement or whether to
reauthorize a settlement offer to the resident after the time to accept the settlement offer
has passed.

Mr. Goldstone asked whether the funds would still be available to pay the claim. Ms.
Thibault confirmed that funds would be available.

Mr. Nargi asked a general question about the District’s role in the upland claims. Mr. Davis
advised that the upland claims process had always been a voluntary process with the goal
being to avoid litigation. Mr. Davis outlined the goal as being balanced between being fair
and equitable to residents with damage to their uplands, and being economical with the
District as a whole. Mr. Davis indicated that several notices had been received by the
claimants regarding the District sunsetting the claims process, and that several
opportunities to accept the District’s offer had been presented. Mr. Davis advised that while
there was no legal obligation to make the offer, if the claimants wished to recover in the
future, their only means would be through suing the District, additionally noting precedent
for the District being sued by residents regarding the uplands issue. Mr. Davis advised that
the settlement offer, if made, would be conditioned upon a complete release, such that the
claimants could not sue the District over the uplands issue.

Mr. Wick remarked that it was unfortunate that the offer had not been accepted, but stressed
that the intention of the program was to make a fair offer. Mr. Wick stated that the District
still had the funds needed to pay the claim, and suggested that it would be fair to make the
offer again minus any fees incurred through the re-offering and re-issuing process with
upland claims counsel. Mr. Davis advised that the fees would be at or less than $500.

On a motion by Mr. Wick, seconded by Mr. Goldstone, with all in favor, the Board approved the Upland
Claim settlement offer for the property at 5617 Seagrass Place, in the amount of $15,450.00, for the
Harbor Bay Community Development District.

» Exhibit 10: 536 Islebay Drive & 534 Islebay Drive

Mr. Davis advised that this claim had been made in September 2019, and that inspections
had been conducted by Cardno and an independent third party. Mr. Davis noted that the
Board had declined to vote on a settlement offer due to their involvement in litigation, on
an unrelated issue. Mr. Davis advised that the claimants had sent an email to the District
demanding that the Board take action, noting that the email stated that if no action was
taken by January 31, the claimants would assume that their claim had been denied and the
claimants would “evaluate our options at that point”.

Mr. Eckert advised that a mediation session had been scheduled and pushed back to
tentatively the first week of March, though noted that with the number of parties involved
across plaintiffs and defendants, he was not highly confident that mediation would occur
in the timeframe that the Board was previously considering. Mr. Eckert stated that he did



Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021

Regular Meeting Page 5 of 15
174 not believe there would be a tremendous advantage for the Board to not entertain settlement
175 negotiations on the uplands claims.
176 On a motion by Mr. Leventry, seconded by Mr. Nargi, with Mr. Leventry, Mr. Nargi, Mr. Wick, and
177 Mr. Goldstone voting “AYE”, and Mr. Maurer voting “NAY”, the Board approved the Upland Claims
178 for 536 Islebay Drive and 534 Islebay Drive, for the Harbor Bay Community Development District.

179 EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Staff Reports

180 A. District Counsel

181 » Exhibit 11: Presentation of E-Verify Memo

182 Mr. Eckert explained the E-Verify process, in that all public employers, contractors, and
183 subcontractors were required to register with and use the E-Verify system to verify the
184 work authorization status of all newly hired employees.

185 » Exhibit 12: Presentation & Consideration of E-Verify Memorandum of Understanding for
186 Employers

187 On a motion by Mr. Wick, seconded by Mr. Maurer, with all in favor, the Board approved the
188 authorization of the E-Verify Memorandum of Understanding for Employers, for the Harbor Bay
189 Community Development District.

190 » Update on Driscoll/Erickson Litigation

191 Mr. Eckert advised that the sheriff had a new agreement for the District to sign regarding
192 their patrol work in the waterways. Mr. Eckert additionally noted a traffic control
193 jurisdiction agreement with Hillsborough County, and recalled discussions in July 2020
194 regarding language recognizing that the District also had sovereign immunity. Mr. Eckert
195 stated that he intended on working to reach out to the Sheriff’s office to get the language
196 included such that each party recognized that each has sovereign immunity, and that if
197 rejected the District would still continue to move forward with the agreement to continue
198 patrolling.

199 B. District Engineer

200 Mr. Woodcock distributed a handout regarding a site inspection of the pool earlier in the day, which
201 had confirmed there to be a large crack in the pool, caused by a failure to the existing expansion
202 joint. Mr. Woodcock indicated that G. B. Collins Engineering, P.A. was recommending three
203 possible options. Mr. Woodcock indicated that the selection of Option #3 for repairs would negate
204 the needs for Options #1 and #2. Discussion ensued.

205 On a motion by Mr. Leventry, seconded by Mr. Goldstone, with all in favor, the Board approved
206 engineering time relative to options #1, #2, and #3, in an amount not to exceed $10,000.00, and if cost
207 estimates for option #3 were within a threshold not to exceed $50,000.00, to then proceed, for the
208 Harbor Bay Community Development District.

209 Ms. Thibault indicated that the time was 7:07 p.m., and that the meeting had a cut-off time related

210 to the Fifth Order of Business, the Closed Session, that had been advertised for 7:00 p.m.



211

212
213
214

215
216
217
218
219
220
221

222
223
224
225

226

227
228

229
230

231
232
233

234
235
236

237

238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246

247

248
249

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021

Regular Meeting Page 6 of 15

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Closed Session — 7:10 PM

Mr. Eckert stated that any Board discussions related to the specifics of the District’s security system
were to be held in a closed session, per Section 119.071(3)(a) and Section 281.301 of Florida
Statutes.

CLOSED SESSION COMMENCED, AND RECESSED AT 8:29 PM
The Board sounded the halls and resumed the public meeting.
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Staff Reports (continued)
C. District Manager

Ms. Thibault stated that she had nothing further to report.

D. General Manager & Field Operations Manager

a.

Exhibit 13: General Manager Report

Ms. Alfano noted that the IT department was in progress working on a website and app for
the community, and gave an overview of features and plans for communicating with
residents. Ms. Alfano additionally noted that Egis had done a site inspection on the property
over the past week, with a full report to be provided to the District Manager.

Exhibit 14: Consideration of Pool Furniture Replacement Proposal — NTE $16,000.00
Ms. Alfano discussed Admiral Point pool furniture and noted that the furniture frames were
aging.

Mr. Leventry made a motion, seconded by Mr. Nargi, to approve the pool furniture
replacement proposal in an amount not to exceed $16,000.00.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Wick asked about considerations in matching the
furniture. Ms. Alfano stated that the intention was for furniture in Admiral Point to be
upgraded.

On a motion by Mr. Leventry, seconded by Mr. Nargi, with all in favor, the Board approved the Pool
Furniture Replacement Proposal, in an amount not to exceed $16,000.00, for the Harbor Bay
Community Development District.

C.

Exhibit 15: Field Operations Report

Mr. Maurer asked about the process for getting signatures on the geothermal easement. Mr.
Eckert advised that attorneys had signed off on the language, but were waiting on the
surveyor to provide Counsel with Exhibit A within the next few days. Mr. Maurer
additionally asked about the goal of the TECO meeting, and Mr. Ivester stated that he was
looking into how costs might change or be reduced if the District were to reduce the cost
of the street lighting. Mr. Ivester advised that he was leaning towards staying with TECO,
but advised that the exact numbers had not been received back from the solar company.
Mr. Maurer additionally asked about hog capture activity, and discussion ensued regarding
the two hogs captured, documenting the numbers of hogs observed, and the area of activity.

Exhibit 16: Consideration of Seawall Repair Proposal - $4,900.00

Mr. Ivester stated that architectural block seawall was built along the back of the resort
pool area, and that it had stopped at the end of the pool with a section of the cap not being




250
251

252
253
254

255

256
257

258
259

260
261
262
263
264
265

266
267
268
269

270

271
272
273
274
275

276

277
278
279
280
281

282
283
284

285
286
287
288
289

Harbor Bay CDD
Regular Meeting

January 21, 2021
Page 7 of 15

installed. Mr. Ivester stated that the repair proposal would clean up the juniper that had
grown around the retaining wall and repair the wall.

District.

On a motion by Mr. Leventry, seconded by Mr. Goldstone, with all in favor, the Board approved the
Seawall Repair Proposal, in the amount of $4,900.00, for the Harbor Bay Community Development

e. Exhibit 17: Amenity Manager Report

Ms. Faldetta gave an overview of her report and events held. Ms. Alfano noted that two
gates were to be installed by the pool with regards to bathroom access.

f. Exhibit 18: Discussion of Street Tree Agreement

I

il.

iil.

Exhibit a: Discussion of Street Tree Options Assessments

Mr. Maurer stated that the major issue in the community was maintenance of street
trees regardless of tree type, and that while the MARC guidelines describe a
maintenance program, no program was being executed by the residents, the HOA,
or the District. Mr. Maurer indicated that he felt that the tree replacement decision
at the previous meeting did not properly address what he felt was the major
problem.

Mr. Leventry argued that the tree replacement options permit was a decision that
had been voted on by the Board and should be settled. Mr. Maurer argued that this
item was intended to modify the result. Mr. Leventry expressed concerns with
potentially delaying the process.

Status of County Wide Permit

Mr. Leventry asked for a status update on the permit which the Board had
approved. Mr. Ivester stated that the permit had been applied and paid for, and that
he was waiting on Hillsborough County’s inspection to determine whether or not
the application would be approved and the permit would be issued. Discussion
ensued.

Discussion of Specific Street Tree Types

Mr. Maurer indicated issues that he had found with two of the trees on the list of
options. Mr. Maurer stated that the County manager had expressed concerns with
the lifespan of any black tupelo trees that would be planted, and that the southern
magnolia trees would have similar lateral root growth to the existing live oak trees
which had accounted for the current issues with raised sidewalks.

Mr. Maurer made a motion to modify the street tree motion to remove the southern
magnolia and black tupelo from the list of acceptable tree options, keeping foxtail
palms as an authorized replacement option.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Maurer explained that foxtail palms would
be acceptable because they had shallow and non-invasive root balls. Mr. Nargi
disputed this, stating that the literature cited all three street tree options as having
non-invasive root systems. Mr. Nargi additionally disputed claims about the soil
quality in the area.




290
291
292
293

294
295
296
297
298
299

300
301
302

303
304
305
306
307
308

309
310
311
312
313
314

315
316
317
318
319
320
321

322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336

Harbor Bay CDD
Regular Meeting

January 21, 2021
Page 8 of 15

Mr. Maurer made a motion to amend the agreement to remove southern magnolia and black tupelo
from the choices of specific street tree types. However, as there was no second, the motion failed due
to a lack of support from the majority of Supervisors of the Board for the Harbor Bay Community
Development District.

Following the motion, Mr. Maurer made a motion to have the staff provide an
analysis of CDD right-of-way street trees and sidewalk maintenance, to evaluate
the annual cost of maintaining existing street trees versus the three street tree
options, as well as the ease of maintenance trimmings, sidewalk longevity, and
overall appearance throughout the community over the next 10 year period
suggested.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Maurer explained his intent as determining
the single best tree type suited for the community, as well as the funding method
to put it into place, and the processes and procedures to enforce the standard.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Leventry requested confirmation as to
whether the motion was asking staff to prepare a cost estimate for the District to
maintain the street trees. Mr. Maurer confirmed this. Mr. Leventry stated that he
felt the motion was not appropriate, as the street trees were currently set up to be
maintained by the residents of the community. Mr. Maurer indicated that several
trees had been removed and opined that the maintenance was failing.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Goldstone indicated that the houses that have
been sold with missing street trees had estoppel letters involved, and indicated that
the HOA had not done their job. Mr. Leventry questioned making the District
assume the costs to maintain the trees, and Mr. Maurer clarified that he was asking
for a study to determine the best option. Mr. Leventry opined that this was the
HOA'’s business, and Mr. Maurer indicated that the HOA was not doing their job.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Wick asked District Counsel whether this
would be a covenant issue, indicating that the District’s covenants and deed
restrictions say that adjacent homeowners are required to maintain the grass in the
property. Mr. Eckert advised that some inconsistencies existed with regards to
property owned by the CDD, but the documents did say that the homeowner’s
responsible for the maintenance of the trees. Discussion ensued about
responsibility of ownership, enforcement, and costs.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Nargi recalled the District deciding on a
matter relating to sidewalks three years prior, and asked for confirmation as to
whether the District had existing procedure for inspecting sidewalks. Mr. Ivester
stated that staff only looked at sidewalks that abutted District property, and did not
look at any sidewalks that abutted a resident’s property. Mr. Nargi asked why
current procedure was not to look at those sidewalks, as the District owned them
anyway. Discussion ensued regarding case law, and Mr. Eckert recommended that
staff be given direction to get an estimate in terms of a maintenance plan,
explaining the section-wise process that another community he was counsel for
was employing. Concerns were expressed about the District’s defense for potential
suits. Mr. Nargi indicated that maintenance of additional paths would cost
additional money, and asked Ms. Thibault whether the District had the money. Ms.
Thibault advised that a cost estimate would be needed. Ms. Thibault additionally
advised that she had a contact with a vendor that would be able to provide a
sidewalk maintenance plan with an estimate free of charge.




337
338
339

340
341
342
343

344
345
346

347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367

368
369
370
371

372
373
374
375

376
377
378
379

Harbor Bay CDD
Regular Meeting

January 21, 2021
Page 9 of 15

Mr. Nargi made a standalone motion to contact the vendor to perform the study to
develop a sidewalk maintenance plan for the Harbor Bay Community
Development District.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Wick asked whether the plan being provided
free of charge was contingent upon the District hiring the vendor for their services.
Ms. Thibault advised that it was the vendor’s expectation that they would be
getting the work, but it was not a requirement.

On a motion by Mr. Nargi, seconded by Mr. Wick, with all in favor, the Board approved for the
development of a sidewalk inspection and maintenance plan by the vendor at no cost to the District, for
the Harbor Bay Community Development District.

Following the motion, Ms. Thibault advised that part of Mr. Maurer’s motion,
concerning sidewalk maintenance, had been addressed by Mr. Nargi’s standalone
motion. Ms. Thibault indicated that the street row trees component of Mr. Maurer’s
motion remained. Discussion ensued regarding refining the motion. Mr. Eckert
stated that the motion had been interpreted as requiring the District to get soil
testing in different areas with different lots with street trees to address the concerns
for soil quality. Mr. Eckert advised that soil testing would be several thousand
dollars. Mr. Maurer stated that there was nothing about soil testing specifically,
and that if soil testing were to occur, it would not take place in all 1,150 lots. Mr.
Maurer clarified that his motion had to do with have the staff identify alternatives
and compare them. Mr. Nargi asked whether refining the motion of the previous
meeting to allow foxtail palms as the only oak tree replacement option would
eliminate the need for the motion, and Mr. Maurer stated that it would not eliminate
the need entirely. Discussion ensued regarding maintenance and cost differences
between oak trees and foxtail palms. Mr. Wick asked whether Mr. Maurer was
suggesting that staff seek an opinion from an arborist. Mr. Maurer stated that the
District had already gotten an opinion from an arborist, and that if staff were to
seek out an arborist’s opinion, they should consult at least three arborists. Mr.
Maurer opined that the three arborists should not be in the business of selling trees.
Mr. Maurer suggested that staff seek arborists associated with state agriculture or
USAF.

Mr. Maurer made a motion for staff to provide an analysis and cost estimate of maintaining street row
trees and sidewalks, and to identify alternatives. However, as there was no second, the motion failed
due to a lack of support from the majority of Supervisors of the Board for the Harbor Bay Community
Development District.

Following the motion, Ms. Thibault asked the Board whether they wished to make
a motion to modify the motion at the previous meeting regarding street tree
options, in accordance with the foxtail palms discussion the Board had just held.
Mr. Goldstone made the motion, seconded by Mr. Maurer.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Ivester stated that the street trees were
currently limited to 20% palms. Mr. Ivester added that it was possible that the
County would be willing to change this guidance and noted that an inspection
would be upcoming.




380
381

382
383
384
385
386

387
388
389
390
391

392
393
394

395

396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403

404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414

415
416

417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424

Harbor Bay CDD
Regular Meeting

January 21, 2021
Page 10 of 15

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Leventry indicated that the black tupelo trees
had deep root systems without being too wide.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Wick expressed disagreement, opining that
the decision was stepping on the HOA and potentially overruling guidelines for
the community. Mr. Nargi argued that the District had the right to make this
decision as it concerned the District property, and that the decision did not step on
the HOA. Discussion ensued.

On a motion by Mr. Goldstone, seconded by Mr. Maurer, with Mr. Nargi, Mr. Maurer, Mr. Leventry,
and Mr. Goldstone voting “AYE”, and Mr. Wick voting “NAY”, the Board approved for the
modification of the previous month’s motion allowing for the southern magnolia, black tupelo, and
foxtail palms as replacement trees, to limit specifically to foxtail palms, at the specific frequency
required per Hillsborough County guidelines, for the Harbor Bay Community Development District.

1v.

Following the motion, Mr. Leventry clarified that the Board had now voted for the
community-wide permit allowing for only foxtail palms as replacement trees, at
double the frequency.

Discussion of Coordination with Residents & HOA

Mr. Eckert requested clarification as to whether the permit would be specific to the
trees that the Board had approved, or to what Hillsborough County had approved.
Mr. Ivester stated that the District was in good standing so long as they used species
on the County’s pre-approved street tree list. Mr. Eckert expressed concerns with
this, and Mr. Ivester indicated that while foxtail palms were not on the County-
wide list, they were permissible in areas of southern Hillsborough County which
included the District. Mr. Maurer additionally commented on zone numbers for
trees.

Mr. Eckert indicated that the permit stating that anything was allowed that was
allowed by Hillsborough County was not as restrictive as the Board’s approach in
only allowing the foxtail palms. Mr. Eckert asked whether the Board wanted any
kind of license agreement with an insurance or notification requirement when tree
replacement work would be done on District property. Mr. Eckert advised that the
Board could determine their desired level of comfort, noting that the licensure
agreement could be restricted to the foxtail palms. Mr. Goldstone agreed that a
licensure agreement was needed related to vendors working on District property.
Discussion ensued, with Mr. Eckert explaining to the Chair that any resident
wishing to replace a tree would sign a license agreement with the District, which
designated permitted types of trees, to be able to do a replacement.

Mr. Wick asked whether there would be license agreements for the trees that had
been removed. Discussion ensued regarding estoppel letters from previous sales.

Mr. Maurer stated that he had had discussions with Park Square individuals, and
stated that he believed they could be willing to sign an agreement that would allow
them to oversee the standards of the community. Mr. Eckert stated that he thought
that was Park Square’s existing responsibility, but that there appeared to be a
consensus that they had not been fulfilling said responsibility. Mr. Eckert clarified
that his intent with the discussion was to ensure that he was supposed to prepare a
license agreement and ensure that the community knew of additional process
following issuance of the permit.




425

426
427

428
429

430
431

432
433

434
435

436
437

438
439
440
441
442
443

444
445

446

447
448

449
450
451

452
453

454
455
456
457
458
459

460
461

462
463

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 11 of 15

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Consent Agenda Items / Business Administration

A.

B.

Exhibit 19: Consideration of Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Meeting Held on December 17,
2020

Exhibit 20: Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check Register for
December 2020 — General Fund

Exhibit 21: Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check Register for
December 2020 — Reserve Fund

Exhibit 22: Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check Register for
December 2020 — MiraBay Amenity Center

Exhibit 23: Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check Register for
December 2020 — Evergreen Fund

Exhibit 24: Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures Check Register for
December 2020 — Seawall Fund

Dock and Boat Lift Approvals
» Exhibit 25: 5703 Tybee Island DR.
» Exhibit 26: 717 Pinckney DR.
Informational Purposes Only
» Exhibit 27: Ratification of Storage Mezzanine Proposal - $2,950.00
» Exhibit 28: Ratification of CLMO ASOs 2-4 & 2-5

» Exhibit 29: Ratification of Change Order No. 7 — Fourth Direct Materials Purchase for
Seawall Repair

» Exhibit 30: Ratification of Sidewalk Repair Proposal - $3,168.00

> Exhibit 31: Ratification of Construction, Access, Use, & Maintenance Easement
Agreement with Park Square Enterprises, LLC

On a motion by Mr. Nargi, seconded by Mr. Goldstone, with all in favor, the Board approved all items
of the consent agenda, pending changes to the minutes, for the Harbor Bay Community Development
District.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Supervisor Requests & Chairman Closing Remarks

A.

Exhibit 32: Discussion on Voids — Supervisor Maurer

Mr. Maurer stressed the need for identifying the number, frequency, and causes of seawall voids.
Mr. Ivester indicated that one void had been repaired in the last three months with the seawall
project, and that the majority of voids filled since he had begun working at the District had been
behind houses which still had old seawall. Mr. Wick asked whether the most recent void had been
on a solid section or a corner, and Mr. Ivester stated that the void had been on a solid section, but
had been determined to be at his repair level after District Engineers had taken a look.

Mr. Maurer made a motion, seconded by Mr. Goldstone, to direct staff to create an incident report
log incorporating the number, presence, causes, and repairs of voids along the seawall.

During discussion of the motion, Mr. Wick asked whether the voids were already being logged in
FMX. Mr. Ivester stated that as void repairs were infrequent, he had not been making FMX inputs,




464
465

466
467
468

469

470
471
472
473
474

475

476
477
478
479
480
481

482

483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495
496

497
498
499
500
501

502
503
504
505
506
507
508

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 12 of 15

but that moving forward he could generate FMX work orders that would include all of the pictures
and details.

On a motion by Mr. Maurer, seconded by Mr. Goldstone, with all in favor, the Board approved for the
creation of a method of logging the number, presence, determination of cause, and repair of seawall
voids along with photos in an incident report log, for the Harbor Bay Community Development District.

B. Exhibit 33: Discussion of Seawall Maintenance Processes and Procedures — Supervisor Maurer

Mr. Maurer asked Mr. Ivester what staff had in terms of written procedure for performing seawall
maintenance. Mr. Ivester stated that he did not possess any document that would describe frequency
or proper procedure of maintenance of the seawall from a staff standpoint. Mr. Eckert stated that
he believed that Mr. Woodcock had been given instructions regarding written procedures he was
supposed to come back with.

C. Exhibit 34: Discussion of Emergency Repaired Seawall Inspection — Supervisor Maurer

Mr. Maurer indicated that with the age of the emergency repair seawall and the lack of any kind of
reported survey or inspection outside of repairs, the District needed to be inspecting the emergency
repaired seawalls on both sides of every canal. Mr. Leventry noted that District Engineers had been
monitoring the whole seawall continually, though not necessarily on an inspection program. Mr.
Maurer requested the data produced from seawall monitoring. Discussion ensued regarding
findings and schedules.

D. Other Supervisor Comments

Mr. Wick commented on the TECO lights, and asked Mr. Ivester for clarification on the less
expensive option provided with changing of equipment. Mr. Ivester indicated that the replacement
of the current poles with architectural bases to generic black light poles would result in a lease
savings of about $9.80 per pole per month, additionally stating that while he did not have an exact
count of poles in the community, the District did have 14 different accounts. Mr. Ivester also
indicated that the District was nearing the end of its 10-year agreement with TECO, and that
requesting a change of the equipment and infrastructure would necessitate the District’s entry into
another 10-year agreement, which otherwise would not be needed as the District would always
have street lighting. Mr. Ivester additionally noted that an LED upgrade was scheduled for no later
than 2023, and that the upgraded lights would be able to self-report outages. Mr. Wick requested
that staff bring back numbers relating to the number of poles in the District as well as the cost-
savings for their replacement with the generic black light poles. Mr. Leventry asked about
negotiations, and Mr. Ivester indicated that the pole replacement was the only option given by
TECO as far as lowering prices.

Mr. Leventry asked about a positive update Mr. Eckert had mentioned regarding negotiations with
Park Square, and Mr. Eckert advised that Park Square had agreed to the easement. Mr. Leventry
additionally asked whether there were any updates on the $150,000 escrow account for District
amenities which Mr. Lee had previously mentioned that Park Square would be looking into, and
Mr. Eckert advised that there were no updates to his knowledge.

Mr. Leventry commented negatively on some of Mr. Maurer’s actions with regards to the street
tree permit, stating that he felt that causing delays in getting the permit, as well as giving directions
to staff despite previous discussions regarding this as a practice, were unacceptable. Mr. Maurer
disputed that he had stopped the permit process. Mr. Ivester commented on confusion regarding
the decision and stated that he may have misinterpreted due to the sheer amount of discussion. Mr.
Leventry questioned why there had continued to be discussion on the item after the Board had
already voted on what actions to take. Mr. Leventry stated that any Board member casting any



509
510
511
512
513
514
515

516
517
518

519
520
521

522
523
524
525
526
527
528
529
530
531
532

533
534
535
536
537

538
539
540
541
542

543
544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553

554

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 13 of 15

ambiguity on items that the Board had already voted on and approved was wrong, as was going
behind the Board. Mr. Maurer stated that he had read the motion in the minutes and had interpreted
it a different way leading him to seek clarification, to which Mr. Leventry indicated that Mr. Maurer
had been present at the meeting to discuss and vote on the motion itself. Mr. Eckert advised that
the more Supervisors providing various directions to staff, the more confusion it would create for
staff, in addition to confusion on the part of the developer regarding what the District may be willing
to do.

Mr. Nargi commented on the inclusion of 601 Isle Bay for the next agenda. Mr. Nargi additionally
noted a discussion in 2017 regarding portable soccer goals, and noted that some residents had
requested the Board to go back and discuss the item.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Audience Comments — New Business Items
A. Park Square
» Exhibit 35: Consideration of 5609 Tybee Island DR Easement Agreement

Mr. Eckert stated that he believed this item was proposing building part of the house in the
drainage easement, and that it had been denied by the Hillsborough County building
review. Mr. Eckert advised that should the Board grant some sort of release of the
easement, the Board needed to clearly communicate that this would not be a guarantee that
this would be acceptable with the permitting agencies. Mr. Eckert recommended if the
Board were to allow the construction, that they should do so by fully releasing part of the
easement rather than simply permitting installation within the easement, noting the unique
circumstances arising from the construction being a permanent structure. Mr. Eckert,
however, also noted that easements were often required by the Water Management District
for the drainage system. Mr. Eckert advised that the individuals planning on residing at the
property address were present to discuss with the Board.

Mr. Goldstone asked the individuals whether they were property owners at that point. The
individuals stated that they were under contract, clarifying that they had started the process
in April 2020, and had been told that paperwork had been submitted in November, though
had never received an answer. The individuals stated that the house was to be built eight
inches into the easement, but not on top of the easement.

Mr. Maurer asked whether getting the District Engineer to perform an analysis would be a
good course of action. Mr. Eckert advised that this would incur some costs, though noted
that requests for releases of easement could be addressed by having the individual making
the request cover the professional fees associated with performing the analysis. Discussion
ensued.

Mr. Eckert advised that the normal process would have the District tell the resident that
they needed to enter into an agreement, which could be with the property owner, to pay for
the professional fees for evaluation and presentation to the Board. Following this, if the
Board were to approve moving forward based on the recommendation of the District
Engineer, they would then prepare a release of easement document for review, and they
would be responsible for all the costs incurred by the District in moving forward with the
evaluation process. Mr. Eckert advised that this particular scenario would involve the
District Engineer evaluating as to whether or not construction into the easement would
need to be permitted by government agencies. Mr. Eckert additionally indicated that if a
permit change were required by the Water Management District, it would result in a
significant cost.



555
556
557

558
559
560
561
562

563
564
565
566
567

568
569
570
571

572
573
574
575
576

577
578
579

580
581
582
583

584
585

586
587

588

Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 14 of 15

Mr. Lockom stated that he believed that the District’s offer for the upland claim on 5617 Seagrass
Place was overcompensating, indicating that seawall repairs were taking place. Mr. Lockom added
that the seawall had already been fixed by the 536 Islebay Drive & 534 Islebay Drive properties.

Mr. Eckert advised that Mr. Davis had indicated that he was unable to hear much of the discussion
and approval associated with the upland claims on the 536 Islebay Drive & 534 Islebay Drive
properties. Mr. Wick indicated that, as these Zoom connection issues had occurred, the Board had
not been operating with his full advice. Mr. Leventry suggested that the Board make a motion
adjusting the upland claims motions accordingly.

On a motion by Mr. Wick, seconded by Mr. Leventry, with all in favor, the Board approved for the
reconsideration to authorize the settlements at 5617 Seagrass Place, 536 Islebay Drive, and 534 Islebay
Drive, provided that Mr. Davis is comfortable that they do not include amounts that are not needed to
compensate for the damages as a result of the seawall being fixed, for the Harbor Bay Community
Development District.

A resident asked whether the gate configuration by Bay Breeze could be changed, indicating
repeated rammings and issues with the gate staying open. The resident additionally questioned
vehicular activity related to servicing port-a-potties at late hours, as well as contractors working at
early hours beyond hours established by HOA rules.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Continued Closed Session — 10:41 PM
Mr. Eckert stated that the Closed Session would reconvene at 10:50 PM.
CLOSED SESSION RECONVENED, AND ENDED AT 11:10 PM

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Open Session — Security Discussion

A. Consideration of Security Proposals

Mr. Eckert advised that the Board was in its Open Session following the Closed Session, and that
the Board may make a motion to begin negotiations with the District’s most preferred companies
and to appoint a liaison.

On a motion by Mr. Goldstone, seconded by Mr. Leventry, with all in favor, the Board approved for
District staff to begin negotiations with Envera; to authorize staff to enter negotiations with Securitech
in the event of failed negotiations with Envera; and to appoint Mr. Nargi as liaison for negotiations, for
the Harbor Bay Community Development District.

No further discussion was held by the Board.
TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS - Adjournment

On a motion by Mr. Leventry, seconded by Mr. Nargi, with all in favor, the Board, at 11:13 p.m.,
adjourned the meeting for the Harbor Bay Community Development District.




Harbor Bay CDD January 21, 2021
Regular Meeting Page 15 of 15

Assistant Secretary Chair / Vice Chair



EXHIBIT 19




HARBOR BAY CDD
GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER

FY2021
|
DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE Deposit Payment Balance |
GENERAL FUND FUND EOY TOTAL I I 361,526.50
10/02/2020 1471 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 107 Manns Harbor Drive 09/27-10/26 189.64 361,336.86
10/02/2020 1472 Republic Services Waste Services 10/20 269.54 361,067.32
10/02/2020 1473 Schindler Elevator Corporation Monthly Elevator Maintenance 10/2020 230.00 360,837.32
10/02/2020 1474 TECO Voided Check 0.00 360,837.32
10/02/2020 1475 Vesta Property Services Inc. Pass thru Invoices 07/2020 191.99 360,645.33
10/02/2020 1476 TECO 311000030115 1,868.62 358,776.71
10/05/2020 1477 Frontier Communications 239-157-7537-022614-5 1,791.96 356,984.75
10/05/2020 1478 Mobex Mobile calling services 566.00 356,418.75
10/05/2020 1479 Premier Technologies Desk stand, microphone supplies 5,958.04 350,460.71
10/05/2020 1480 Terminix Commercial Pest Control 162.00 350,298.71
10/08/2020 1481 Bryan Hindman Electric, LLC Relocate the service for the gate and lighting power at Tybee Island entrance 3,465.00 346,833.71
10/08/2020 1482 Capital Land Management Landscape Maint - Oct 31,481.00 315,352.71
10/08/2020 1483 Cardno, Inc. Lake Mgmt Services 3,125.00 312,227.71
10/08/2020 1484 Gas South, LLC Gaslights 8/25/20-9/22/20 229.67 311,998.04
10/08/2020 1485 Gray Robinson Special Legal Sevices 09/04 and 9/17 - AIG matter 295.00 311,703.04
10/08/2020 1486 Sea Creast HOA CDD portion of irrigation repairs 351.00 311,352.04
10/08/2020 1487 U.S. Legal Support, Inc. Court Reporter and Transcript of the shade session 708.75 310,643.29
10/08/2020 1488 US Bank Trustee Fees 09/01/20-08/31/21 7,003.75 303,639.54
10/09/2020 1489 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Stormwater Maintenance 12,450.00 291,189.54
10/09/2020 Bank United Transfer to Debit 1,900.00 289,289.54
10/12/2020 1490 DPFG M&C Forecloser Mirabya Townhomes District A 1t Consultant Fee 700.00 288,589.54
10/12/2020 1491 Egis Insurance & Risk Advisors General Insurance FY21 105,241.00 183,348.54
10/12/2020 1492 Envera Systems Security Monitoring & Maint - 11/1/20-11/30/20 15,794.28 167,554.26
10/12/2020 1493 Harbor Bay CDD Funds from the Mirabay Townhomes forclosure deposited into GF 97,408.59 70,145.67
10/12/2020 1494 llluminations Holiday Lighting Holiday lights 3,770.00 66,375.67
10/12/2020 1495 Terminix Commercial Pest Control 818.00 65,557.67
10/13/2020 1496 DPFG M&C Consultant Fee 700.00 64,857.67
10/13/2020 1497 Halcyon AV, LLC. Card printer 2,375.00 62,482.67
10/13/2020 1498 Staples FLR Sign Notce Chikbrd 34.99 62,447.68
10/13/2020 1499 TECO 311000030115 19,832.69 42,614.99
10/13/2020 Deposit Gate Strike 50.50 42,665.49
10/16/2020 1500 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Voided Check 0.00 42,665.49
10/16/2020 ACH101620 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Stormwater Maintenance 13,000.00 29,665.49
10/20/2020 1501 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 5248 Admiral Pointe Drive 10/05/20-11/04/20 154.59 29,510.90
10/20/2020 1502 Daniel J. Leventry BOS Meeting 10/15/20 200.00 29,310.90
10/20/2020 1503 DPFG M&C CDD Mgmt 11,833.33 17,477.57
10/20/2020 1504 Michael Maurer BOS Meeting 10/15/20 200.00 17,277.57
10/20/2020 1505 Paul E. Curley BOS Meeting 10/15/20 200.00 17,077.57
10/20/2020 1506 Premier Technologies Computer-Desktop 2,638.94 14,438.63
10/20/2020 1507 Ryan A. Wick BOS Meeting 10/15/20 200.00 14,238.63
10/20/2020 1508 Steven P. Lockom BOS Meeting 10/15/20 200.00 14,038.63
10/20/2020 1509 Vesta Property Services Inc. Pass thru Invoices 09/30/20 - Program Cupplies 287.46 13,751.17
10/22/2020 FL-FIT Transfer from FIT 100,000.00 113,751.17
10/27/2020 1510 Bad Boar Trapping & Outfitters, LLC. Boar Trapping Monthly- 10/2020 600.00 113,151.17
10/27/2020 1511 BOCC Various Accounts 726.07 112,425.10
10/27/2020 1512 Hawkins, Inc. Pool supplies 415.00 112,010.10
10/27/2020 1513 Hopping Green & Sams Legal Counsel thru 7/31/20 (rcvd 10/20) 31,224.51 80,785.59
10/27/2020 1514 Main Gate Enterprises Service Call 9/14 95.00 80,690.59
10/27/2020 1515 BOCC Various Accounts 1,502.00 79,188.59
10/27/2020 Hillsborough Tax Collector Excess Fees 32,713.58 111,902.17
10/29/2020 Bank United Transfer to Debit 1,700.00 ‘ 110,202.17
10/31/2020 Bank United Interest 24.57 110,226.74
10/31/2020 [ ] [ [EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED [ 132,788.65 [ | 384,088.41 [ |  110,226.74 |
11/01/2020 1516 Envera Systems Additional Residents 10/1-11/30 90.00 110,136.74
11/01/2020 1517 Hawkins, Inc. Pool Supplies/Chemicals 10/23 339.15 109,797.59
11/01/2020 1518 Houston Management Service Tennis Court Reservation System 4th Qtr and 1st Qrt of 20/21 and pcikle ball courts 660.00 109,137.59
11/01/2020 1519 Main Gate Enterprises Supplies and Install of Liftmaster and Loops 3,485.00 105,652.59
11/01/2020 1520 Mobex Voided Check 0.00 105,652.59
11/01/2020 1521 Republic Services Waste Services 11/20 269.54 105,383.05
11/01/2020 1522 Solitude Lake Management Fountain Maintenance -10/1-12/31 259.00 105,124.05
11/01/2020 1523 Mobex Voided Check 0.00 105,124.05
11/05/2020 1524 Ballenger & Company, Inc. Water Usage &IMMS Management 3,367.00 101,757.05
11/05/2020 1525 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 107 Manns Harbor Drive 10/27-11/26 189.64 101,567.41
11/05/2020 1526 Business Observer Legal Ad 10/30 102.81 101,464.60
11/05/2020 1527 Capital Land Management Landscape Maint - Nov 38,350.00 63,114.60
11/05/2020 1528 DDD Fencing Remove and build new gate 495.00 62,619.60
11/05/2020 1529 Doug Belden, Tax Collector-1 Mirabay Phase 1A Tract T-1 Tennis/REC/DE 915.66 61,703.94
11/05/2020 1530 FLORIDA DEPT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTURM Annual Filing Fee FY 20/21 175.00 61,528.94
11/05/2020 1531 Hawkins, Inc. Pool Supplies/Chemicals 9/4 224.75 61,304.19
11/05/2020 1532 Hopping Green & Sams Legal Services 15,716.92 45,587.27
11/05/2020 1533 Premier Technologies Managed Data Backup 1,509.15 44,078.12
11/05/2020 1534 Schindler Elevator Corporation Monthly Elevator Maintenance 11/2020 230.00 43,848.12
11/05/2020 1535 Symbiont Service Corp Repair heaters/pump baskets 168.00 43,680.12
11/05/2020 1536 TECO 311000030115 1,986.25 41,693.87
11/05/2020 1537 Terminix Commercial Pest Control 162.00 41,531.87
11/05/2020 1538 USA Services of Florida, Inc. Street Sweeping 10/2020 450.00 41,081.87
11/05/2020 1539 Yard Master Remove 2 palm trees 650.00 40,431.87
11/05/2020 1540 Doug Belden, Tax Collector-1 Tract 3 (Amenties Center) 3,042.02 37,389.85
11/09/2020 Bank United Funds Transfer 100,000.00 137,389.85
11/09/2020 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 56,588.18 193,978.03
11/09/2020 1541 Victorias Schhol of Dance Voided Check 0.00 193,978.03
11/16/2020 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 315,742.85 509,720.88
11/17/2020 1542 Ryan A. Wick BOS Meetings 1,400.00 508,320.88
11/19/2020 1543 Accurate Drilling Solutions Well seals and pump installation 2,174.06 506,146.82
11/19/2020 1544 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 5248 Admiral Pointe Drive 11/05/20-12/04/20 154.52 505,992.30
11/19/2020 1545 Bryan Hindman Electric, LLC Wire Tennis Courts 1,746.00 504,246.30
11/19/2020 1546 Capital Land Management Fertilization November 14,703.36 489,542.94
11/19/2020 1547 Cardno, Inc. Lake Management Services October 2020 2,925.00 486,617.94
11/19/2020 1548 Commercial Fire & Communications Inc Fire Alarm Repair 905.83 485,712.11
11/19/2020 1549 Envera Systems Security Monitoring & Maint - 12/1-12/31 15,839.28 469,872.83
11/19/2020 1550 Frontier Communications 239-157-7537-022614-5 1,799.33 468,073.50




HARBOR BAY CDD
GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER

FY2021
|
DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE Deposit Payment Balance |
11/19/2020 1551 Gas South, LLC Gas 162.75 467,910.75
11/19/2020 1552 Holly Faldetta Gate strikes 250.00 467,660.75
11/19/2020 1553 Hopping Green & Sams Voided Check 0.00 467,660.75
11/19/2020 1554 Jennifer Ashley Gate strikes 300.00 467,360.75
11/19/2020 1555 LLS Tax Solutions, Inc. Arbritrage Rebate Calculation 650.00 466,710.75
11/19/2020 1556 Mobex Voided Check 0.00 466,710.75
11/19/2020 1557 Perry Strimpel Gate strikes 700.00 466,010.75
11/19/2020 1558 Phenomenal Exercise Equipment Repair Maintenance fees 365.00 465,645.75
11/19/2020 1559 Premier Technologies Structured Cabling 7,273.00 458,372.75
11/19/2020 1560 TECO Voided Check 0.00 458,372.75
11/19/2020 1561 Tidelines, LLC Tidebooks 57.12 458,315.63
11/19/2020 1562 Mobex Mobile Calling Sevices October 235.00 458,080.63
11/19/2020 1563 TECO Streetlights 19,977.62 438,103.01
11/19/2020 Gray Robinson Deposit 107,500.00 545,603.01
11/20/2020 1564 Bad Boar Trapping & Ouffitters, LLC. Boar Trapping Monthly- 11/2020 700.00 544,903.01
11/20/2020 1565 Bryan Hindman Electric, LLC Replace broken conduit and cable 1,180.00 543,723.01
11/20/2020 1566 DPFG M&C CDD MGMT - November 6,833.33 536,889.68
11/20/2020 1567 llluminations Holiday Lighting Deposit on Holiday lights 6,000.00 530,889.68
11/20/2020 1568 Main Gate Enterprises Service Call 7/10 (rcd 11/20/20) 170.00 530,719.68
11/20/2020 1569 Poop 911 Dog Waste Station Maint & Bags 10/2020 609.27 530,110.41
11/20/2020 1570 Staples Brothers Drum unit, toner and post-its 519.63 529,590.78
11/20/2020 1571 Terminix Commercial Pest Control 380.00 529,210.78
11/23/2020 1572 Daniel J. Leventry BOS Meeting 11/19/20 200.00 529,010.78
11/23/2020 1573 Michael Maurer BOS Meeting 11/19/20 200.00 528,810.78
11/23/2020 1574 Ryan A. Wick BOS Meeting 11/19/20 200.00 528,610.78
11/23/2020 1575 Timothy Nargi BOS Meeting 11/19/20 200.00 528,410.78
11/23/2020 Bank United Funds Transfer 3,600.00 524,810.78
11/24/2020 1576 BOCC Various Accounts 808.65 524,002.13
11/25/2020 ACH112520 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Stormwater Maintenance 11,950.00 512,052.13
11/25/2020 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 280,050.07 792,102.20
11/25/2020 Jen Management Deposit 100,491.64 892,593.84
11/30/2020 Bank United Interest 37.75 892,631.59
11/30/12020 [ ] [ [EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED [ 960,410.49 [ | 178,005.64 | |  892,631.59 |
12/04/2020 1577 Ballenger & Company, Inc. Water Usage &IMMS Management 1,075.00 891,556.59
12/04/2020 1578 BOCC Various Accounts 1,757.91 889,798.68
12/04/2020 1579 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 107 Manns Harbor Drive 11/27-12/26 189.64 889,609.04
12/04/2020 1580 Business Observer Legal Ad 11/27 102.81 889,506.23
12/04/2020 1581 Capital Land Management Landscape Maint. - Dec 31,358.10 858,148.13
12/04/2020 1582 Envera Systems Windshield Stickers 2,244.00 855,904.13
12/04/2020 1583 Frontier Communications 239-157-7537-022614-5 1,835.32 854,068.81
12/04/2020 1584 Hawkins, Inc. Pool Supplies/Chemicals 11/20 420.50 853,648.31
12/04/2020 1585 Hopping Green & Sams Legal Counsel thru 10/31/20 13,270.55 840,377.76
12/04/2020 1586 Mobex Mobile Calling Sevices December 235.00 840,142.76
12/04/2020 1587 Poop 911 Voided Chk. 0.00 840,142.76
12/04/2020 1588 Republic Services Waste Services 12/20 269.54 839,873.22
12/04/2020 1589 Schindler Elevator Corporation Service Calls 508.64 839,364.58
12/04/2020 1590 TECO 311000030115 1,969.79 837,394.79
12/04/2020 1591 USA Services of Florida, Inc. Street Sweeping 11/2020 450.00 836,944.79
12/07/2020 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 2,395,283.39 3,232,228.18
12/10/2020 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Deposit 129,959.39 3,362,187.57
12/12/2020 1592 Aroma Coffee Service Coffee and supplies 1,061.30 3,361,126.27
12/12/2020 1593 Gas South, LLC Voided Chk. 0.00 3,361,126.27
12/12/2020 1594 Innersync Onboarding of ADA Compliant Website 227.07 3,360,899.20
12/12/2020 1595 Jennifer Ashley Gate Strikes November 100.00 3,360,799.20
12/12/2020 1596 Perry Strimpel Gate Strikes - 11/01 50.00 3,360,749.20
12/12/2020 1597 Site Masters Voided Chk. 0.00 3,360,749.20
12/12/2020 1598 Terminix Commercial Pest Control 548.00 3,360,201.20
12/12/2020 1599 DPFG M&C November Meeting - 2.5 additonal hours 437.50 3,359,763.70
12/14/2020 1600 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 5248 Admiral Pointe Drive 12/05/20-01/04/21 154.52 3,359,609.18
12/14/2020 1601 TECO 311000030115 18,268.10 3,341,341.08
12/15/2020 ACH121520 Gas South, LLC Gaslights 12/01-12/31 339.89 3,341,001.19
12/17/2020 Harbor Bay CDD Funds Transfer 4,700.00 3,336,301.19
12/18/2020 ACH121820 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Stormwater Maintenance 5,600.00 3,330,701.19
12/23/2020 1602 DDD Fencing Install Fence 6,000.00 3,324,701.19
12/28/2020 1603 Aroma Coffee Service Coffee and supplies 2,070.05 3,322,631.14
12/28/2020 1604 Bryan Hindman Electric, LLC Repair clubhouse conduit 1,110.00 3,321,521.14
12/28/2020 1605 Cintas Voided Chk. 0.00 3,321,521.14
12/28/2020 1606 Daniel J. Leventry BOS Meeting 12/17/20 200.00 3,321,321.14
12/28/2020 1607 DPFG M&C CDD MGMT - December 7,492.04 3,313,829.10
12/28/2020 1608 Envera Systems Security Monitoring & Maint / Install work 24,727.28 3,289,101.82
12/28/2020 1609 Hawkins, Inc. Pool Supplies/Chemicals 12/4 105.00 3,288,996.82
12/28/2020 1610 Hopping Green & Sams Legal Counsel thru 11/30/20 13,282.05 3,275,714.77
12/28/2020 1611 Phenomenal Exercise Equipment Repair Maintenance Fee 11/2020 135.00 3,275,579.77
12/28/2020 1612 Poop 911 Dog Waste Station Maint & Bags 1,218.54 3,274,361.23
12/28/2020 1613 Republic Services Waste Services 01/21 269.54 3,274,091.69
12/28/2020 1614 Ryan A. Wick BOS Meeting 12/17/2020 200.00 3,273,891.69
12/28/2020 1615 Timothy Nargi BOS Meeting 12/17/20 200.00 3,273,691.69
12/28/2020 1616 USA Services of Florida, Inc. Street Sweeping 12/2020 450.00 3,273,241.69
12/28/2020 1617 Yard Master Remove 8 pine trees and 2 palm trees 1,000.00 3,272,241.69
12/28/2020 1618 Michael Maurer BOS Meeting 12/17/20 200.00 3,272,041.69
12/28/2020 1619 BOCC Various Accounts 726.54 3,271,315.15
12/30/2020 1620 Harbor Bay CDD Contribution to Mira Bay - October/November/December 2020 69,200.00 3,202,115.15
12/30/2020 1621 BOCC Various Accounts 424.74 3,201,690.41
12/30/2020 1622 BOCC Various Accounts 1,763.96 3,199,926.45
12/31/2020 1623 FLA Pools, Inc Pool Repair 9,165.28 3,190,761.17
12/31/2020 Bank United Interest 242.92 3,191,004.09
12/31/2020 [ ] [ [EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED [ [ 2,525,485.70 | | 227,113.20 [ | 3,191,004.09 |
01/04/2021 ACH010421 BOCC Various Accounts 204.15 3,190,799.94
01/05/2021 Alidade Mirabay Off Roll Assessment 20,660.72 3,211,460.66
01/06/2021 1624 DPFG M&C CDD MGMT - January 6,583.33 3,204,877.33
01/07/2021 Hillsborough County Tax Collector Tax Distributions 1,265,687.57 4,470,564.90
01/08/2021 1625 TECO 311000030115 1,912.40 4,468,652.50
01/08/2021 1626 Aroma Coffee Service Coffee/Tea and Supplies 01/07 1,018.95 4,467,633.55
01/08/2021 1627 Bad Boar Trapping & Ouffitters, LLC. Boar trapping Dec/Jan 1,200.00 4,466,433.55




HARBOR BAY CDD
GENERAL FUND CHECK REGISTER

FY2021

|
DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE Deposit Payment Balance |
01/08/2021 1628 Ballenger & Company, Inc. Water Usage &IMMS Management 1,075.00 4,465,358.55
01/08/2021 1629 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 107 Manns Harbor Drive 12/27-1/26/21 189.64 4,465,168.91
01/08/2021 1630 Business Observer Legal Ad BOS Meeting 01/08/21 102.81 4,465,066.10
01/08/2021 1631 Capital Land Management Landscape Maint - Jan 32,665.49 4,432,400.61
1632 Cintas Voided Chk. 0.00 4,432,400.61

01/08/2021 1633 Envera Systems Prox-Card Il - 100 720.00 4,431,680.61
01/08/2021 1634 Frontier Communications 239-157-7537-022614-5 1,799.33 4,429,881.28
1635 Harbor Bay CDD Voided Chk. 0.00 4,429,881.28

01/08/2021 1636 Hawkins, Inc. Pool suuplies / chemicals 560.00 4,429,321.28
01/08/2021 1637 Mobex Mobile Calling Sevices January 235.00 4,429,086.28
01/08/2021 1638 Pelican Aire Commerical Service Inc ice machine cleaning/repair 729.95 4,428,356.33
01/08/2021 1639 Poop 911 Dog Waste Station Maint & Bags 12/2020 609.27 4,427,747.06
01/08/2021 1640 Schindler Elevator Corporation Monthly Elevator Maintenance 01/2021 230.00 4,427,517.06
01/08/2021 1641 Site Masters of Florida, LLC Stormwater Maintenance - Final Bill 1,200.00 4,426,317.06
01/08/2021 1642 Solitude Lake Management Fountain - Pressure wash 1,070.00 4,425,247.06
01/08/2021 1643 USA Services of Florida, Inc. Street Sweeping 01/2021 450.00 4,424,797.06
1644 Harbor Bay CDD Voided chk. 0.00 4,424,797.06

01/11/2021 Bank United Funds Transfer 2,300.00 4,422 ,497.06
01/13/2021 1645 Harbor Bay CDD Contribution to Mira Bay - Janaury 2021 23,066.00 4,399,431.06
01/13/2021 1646 Harbor Bay CDD Contribution to Mira Bay - September 2020 23,066.00 4,376,365.06
01/13/2021 1647 Vesta Property Services Inc. Vesta Srvcs - Aug / Oct-Dec 100,909.96 4,275,455.10
01/15/2021 Apollo Beach Property Off roll Assessment 6,451.07 4,281,906.17
01/15/2021 Park Square Enterprises Off roll Assessment 569,988.60 4,851,894.77
01/20/2021 1648 B2B Printing Embroidered Sandwich Bill Caps (rcvd 1/19/21) 944.27 4,850,950.50
01/20/2021 1649 Brigh House Networks -Spectrum 5248 Admiral Pointe Drive 101/05-02/04 154.52 4,850,795.98
01/20/2021 1650 Cardno, Inc. Lake Mgmt Services Dec / Jan 5,950.00 4,844,845.98
01/20/2021 1651 DPFG M&C Annual Website Services 500.00 4,844,345.98
01/20/2021 1652 Envera Systems Security Monitoring & Maint - 02/01-02/28 15,920.28 4,828,425.70
01/20/2021 1653 Gas South, LLC Gaslights 11/23-12/23 259.13 4,828,166.57
01/20/2021 1654 Halcyon AV, LLC. Printer INk 200.00 4,827,966.57
01/20/2021 1655 Harbor Bay CDD c/o US Bank Tax Distributions thru 01/13/21 614,402.24 4,213,564.33
01/20/2021 1656 llluminations Holiday Lighting Remaining balance on Holiday lights 6,000.00 4,207,564.33
01/20/2021 1657 Main Gate Enterprises Service Call 10/23 407.95 4,207,156.38
01/20/2021 1658 Staples Wite out, scissors, pad 92.15 4,207,064.23
01/20/2021 1659 Symbiont Service Corp Well repair 700.00 4,206,364.23
01/20/2021 1660 TECO 311000030115 16,518.66 4,189,845.57
01/20/2021 1661 Terminix Commercial Pest Control 389.00 4,189,456.57
01/20/2021 1662 Unice Salzman Jensen P.A. Legal Services for Supervisor Lockom 90.00 4,189,366.57
01/20/2021 1663 Harbor Bay CDD c/o US Bank Tax Distributions thru 01/13/21 132,130.86 4,057,235.71
01/20/2021 1664 Harbor Bay CDD c/o US Bank Tax Distributions thru 01/13/21 354,387.76 3,702,847.95
01/20/2021 1665 Harbor Bay CDD c/o US Bank Off Roll Assessment Series 2019 245,683.47 3,457,164.48
1666 Harbor Bay CDD Voided Chk. 0.00 3,457,164.48

01/20/2021 1667 DPFG M&C Pass Through - December 19.31 3,457,145.17
01/20/2021 Apollo Beach Property LLC Non-Sufficient Funds 6,451.07 3,450,694.10
01/21/2021 1668 Capital Land Management Seasonal annuals color change out - December 2020 7,600.00 3,443,094.10
01/21/2021 1669 Envera Systems Additional Residents 12/1/-12/31 90.00 3,443,004.10
01/21/2021 1670 Hawkins, Inc. Pool Supplies-Chlor. 1/15 319.00 3,442,685.10
01/21/2021 1671 Hillsborough County BOCC Fire Instpection Mira Bay Club 515.00 3,442,170.10
01/21/2021 1672 Solitude Lake Management Fountain Maint / Lake & Pond - Jan 2,539.00 3,439,631.10
01/25/2021 1673 Daniel J. Leventry BOS Meeting 01/21/21 200.00 3,439,431.10
01/25/2021 1674 Michael Maurer BOS Meeting 01/21/21 200.00 3,439,231.10
01/25/2021 1675 Ryan A. Wick BOS Meeting 01/21/21 200.00 3,439,031.10
01/25/2021 1676 Timothy Nargi BOS Meeting 01/21/21 200.00 3,438,831.10
01/25/2021 1677 BOCC Various Accounts 705.37 3,438,125.73
01/25/2021 1678 Republic Services Waste Services 02/21 and overage from 12/18 and 12/21 445,54 3,437,680.19
01/28/2021 Bank United Interest 370.07 3,438,050.26
1312021 [] [ [EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED [] 1,862,787.96 | | 1,616,111.86 | | 3,438,050.26 |




EXHIBIT 20




HARBOR BAY CDD
RESERVE FUND CHECK REGISTER

DATE PAYEE Deposit Payment Balance
RESERFVE FUND EOY TOTAL 28,665.19

10/31/2020 Bank United Interest 243 28,667.62
10/31/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 2.43 0.00 28,667.62 |
11/30/2020 Bank United Interest 2.35 28,669.97
11/30/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 2.35 0.00 28,669.97 |
12/31/2020 Bank United Interest 2.43 28,672.40
12/31/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 2.43 0.00 28,672.40 |

Bank United Interest 2.44 28674.84
1/31/2021 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 2.44 0.00 28,674.84 |




EXHIBIT 21




HARBOR BAY
MIRA BAY CHECK REGISTER

FY2021
DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE Deposit Payment Balance
|[MIRA BAY FUND EOY TOTAL ] I 61,051.51
10/02/2020 Bank United Funds Transfer 4,000.00 57,051.51
10/02/2020 ACH10220  Daxko Services Fee - Sep 67.90 56,983.61
10/05/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 255.01 57,238.62
10/06/2020 ACH100620 Sysco Food and Supplies 10/1 1,206.87 56,031.75
10/06/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 925.60 56,957.35
10/08/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 1,125.09 58,082.44
10/09/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 233.24 58,315.68
10/09/2020 Bank United Funds Transfer 1,000.00 57,315.68
10/09/2020 ACH10920  Clover App Market Service Charge 34.90 57,280.78
10/13/2020 1161 Kristy Owens Refund Personal Training Fee 110.00 57,170.78
10/13/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 852.26 58,023.04
10/13/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 970.03 58,993.07
10/14/2020 100437643  Pepin Distributing Inc. Investigating 124.00 58,869.07
10/15/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 1,934.53 60,803.60
10/16/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 209.86 61,013.46
10/19/2020 ACH101920  Sysco Food and Supplies 10/15 477.41 60,536.05
10/19/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 966.55 61,502.60
10/19/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 1,517.55 63,020.15
10/22/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 38.45 63,058.60
10/23/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 214.07 63,272.67
10/26/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 490.71 63,763.38
10/26/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 1,802.30 65,565.68
10/27/2020 1162 Cintas Operating Supplies - Cafe 1,126.94 64,438.74
10/27/2020 1163 Pepin Distributing Inc. Beer 373.49 64,065.25
10/27/2020 1164 Sysco Food and Supplies 10/22 605.96 63,459.29
10/27/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 168.72 63,628.01
10/29/2020 Bank United Funds Transfer 2,000.00 61,628.01
10/29/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 16.56 61,644.57
10/30/2020 1165 Parks Produce Tomatoes, peppers and lettuce 27.15 61,617.42
10/30/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 171.04 61,788.46
10/31/2020 11,891.57 | | 11,154.62 | | 62,318.21
11/02/2020 Trans110220 Bank United Transfer to Bank 50,000.00 12,318.21
11/02/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 530.37 12,848.58
11/02/2020 Mira Bay Café Sales Deposit 1,168.72 14,017.30
11/03/2020 ACH93020  Florida Department of Revenue Sep 2020 Sales Tax 702.88 13,314.42
11/05/2020 1166 Victoria's School of Dance, LLC Dance Classes October 2020 1,129.50 12,184.92
11/09/2020 ACH110920 Clover App Market Service Charge 34.90 12,150.02
11/09/2020 ACH11920  Daxko Services Fee - Oct 67.90 12,082.12
11/18/2020 Mira Bay Café Deposit 124.00 12,206.12
11/19/2020 1167 Cintas Operating Supplies - Cafe 983.61 11,222.51
11/23/2020 Harbor Bay Funds Transfer 2,800.00 8,422.51
11/30/2020 Bank United Interest 1.16 8,423.67
11/30/2020 1,82425 | | 55,718.79 | 8,423.67
12/02/2020 Daxko Service Fee - Nov 167.85 8,255.82
12/04/2020 1168 Lee's Snow 50% Deposit - 1,500.00 6,755.82
12/09/2020 Clover App Market Service Charge 34.90 6,720.92
12/12/2020 1169 Harbor Bay CDD Voided check 0.00 6,720.92
12/17/2020 Bank United Funds Transfer 4,300.00 2,420.92
12/28/2020 1170 Cintas Operating Supplies - Cafe 1,732.13 688.79
12/28/2020 1171 Pelican Aire Commerical Service Inc maintenance on all refrigertors 392.00 296.79
12/30/2020 Harbor Bay CDD Contribution from GF 69,200.00 69,496.79
12/31/2020 Bank United Interest 0.90 69,497.69
12/31/2020 69,200.90 | | 8,126.88 | | 69,497.69
01/04/2021 ACHO010421  Daxko Services Fee - Dec 67.90 69,429.79
01/08/2021 1172 Cintas Operating Supplies - Cafe 1,793.41 67,636.38
01/08/2021 1173 Phenomenal Exercise Equipment Repair Maintenance Fee 12/2020 and repair to spin bikes 230.00 67,406.38
01/08/2021 1174 Vesta Property Services Inc. Prime subscription, gym towels, event decorations 2,484.02 64,922.36
01/08/2021 1175 Victoria's School of Dance, LLC Dance Classes November and December 2020 1,143.00 63,779.36
01/08/2021 1176 Welch Tennis Courts, Inc. Drag Broom and Net 887.95 62,891.41
01/11/2021 Bank United Funds Transfer 2,800.00 60,091.41
01/11/2021 ACHO011121  Clover App Market Service Charge - Jan 34.90 60,056.51
01/13/2021 1177 Vesta Property Services Inc. Vesta srves. Aug, Oct-Dec 101,780.04 -41,723.53
01/13/2021 Harbor Bay CDD Contribution from GF 23,066.00 -18,657.53
01/13/2021 Harbor Bay CDD Contribution from GF 23,066.00 4,408.47
01/20/2021 1178 Cintas Operating Supplies - Cafe 330.00 4,078.47
01/20/2021 1179 Victoria's School of Dance, LLC Dance Classes January 423.00 3,655.47
01/20/2021 TAX103120  Florida Department of Revenue Oct 2020 Sales Tax 698.91 2,956.56
01/20/2021 TAX113020 Florida Department of Revenue Nov 2020 Sales Tax 470.34 2,486.22
01/20/2021 TAX123120  Florida Department of Revenue Dec 2020 Sales Tax 260.40 2,225.82
01/31/2021 Bank United Interest 3.12 2,228.94
1/31/2021 46,3512 | | 11340387 | 2,228.94




EXHIBIT 22




HARBOR BAY CDD

EVERGREEN FUND CHECK REGISTER

FY2021

|

| DATE CHECK NO. PAYEE Deposit Payment Balance

|EVERGREEN FUND EOY TOTAL 81,561.16
10/22/2020 1030 Kevin D. Withey Off Duty Water Patrols - Evergreen - 9/24 and 9/28 540.00 81,021.16
10/31/2020 Bank United Interest 6.94 81,028.10

[ 10/31/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 6.94 540.00 81,028.10 |
11/05/2020 1031 Kevin D. Withey Off Duty Water Patrols - Evergreen -10/22 and 10/27 540.00 80,488.10
11/05/2020 1032 Scott E. Jones Off Duty WaterPatrols - Evergreen 10/16 and 10/26 540.00 79,948.10
11/19/2020 1033 Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office Admin Boat Fees 10/2020 220.00 79,728.10
11/30/2020 Bank United Interest 6.60 79,734.70
11/30/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 6.60 1,300.00 79,734.70 |
12/04/2020 1034 Kevin D. Withey Off Duty Water Patrols - Evergreen -11/10 and 11/19 540.00 79,194.70
12/04/2020 1035 Scott E. Jones Off Duty WaterPatrols - Evergreen 11/16 and 11/25 540.00 78,654.70
12/12/2020 1036 Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office Admin Boat Fees 11/2020 220.00 78,434.70
12/28/2020 1037 Kevin D. Withey Off Duty Water Patrols - Evergreen -12/16 and 12/21 540.00 77,894.70
12/28/2020 1038 Nauti-Divers Boat Lift Sling 2,660.00 75,234.70
12/28/2020 1039 Scott E. Jones Off Duty WaterPatrols - Evergreen 12/11 and 12/22 540.00 74,694.70
12/31/2020 Bank United Interest 6.69 74,701.39

[ 12/31/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 6.69 5,040.00 74,701.39 |
01/09/2021 1040 Hillsborough County Sheriffs Office Admin Boat Fees 12/2020 220.00 74,481.39
01/31/2021 Bank United Interest 6.37 74,487.76

[ 1/31/2021 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 6.37 220.00 74,487.76 |




EXHIBIT 23




HARBOR BAY CDD
SEAWALL FUND CHECK REGISTER

FY2021
CHECK
DATE NO. PAYEE Deposit Payment Balance

SEAWALL FUND EOY TOTAL 20,563.03 |
10/31/2020 Bank United Interest 1.74 20,564.77
10/31/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 1.74 0.00 20,564.77 |
11/24/2020 1058 Mills Paskert Divers 11,711.27 8,853.50
11/30/2020 Bank United Interest 1.69 8,855.19
11/30/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 1.69 0.00 8,855.19 |
12/31/2020 Interest 0.85 8,856.04
12/31/2020 EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED 0.85 0.00 8,856.04 |
01/08/2021 1059 Mills Paskert Divers Legal Counsel thru 10/31/20 275.30 8,580.74
01/20/2021 1060 Corey Maysles Seawall minor repair 350.00 8,230.74
01/31/2021 Bank United Interest 0.74 8,231.48
0.74 625.30 8,231.48 |

1/31/2021

EOM BALANCE BANK UNITED




EXHIBIT 24




Exhibit

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF DOCK & BOAT LIFT PLANS

The undersigned owner seeks review by the Harbor Bay Community Development District of the

following proposed improvement (“Improvements”): [ | Dock OR[ ] Boat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ), at the following location:

530\ \Jishina fAech Leane Hpllo fuach FI 33577
p ) LAY : .
bﬁ“ﬁd dy 10 x L/’)_(ﬂjmﬁ:h dec K FOO ,ﬂ;'/,::g ¥ M&’crgéc/( cfﬁck()\?
tan v fa:,vm{ (‘o/f?{)”_ /{)/ Ga/a/(m /fa@f&/ﬁ‘ ‘

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option.’
B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout,-location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling.
C. ‘Provide the contractor’s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.
D. Recorded Dock Easement. .

The CDD has adopted the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Canal Lots (“Canal Lots Master
Dock Plan*) and the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Lagoon Lots (“Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan,”
and together with the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan, “Master Dock Plans™). The CDD’s review of the
plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the Improvements are consistent with
the Master Dock Plans, the District’s Southwest Florida Water Management District ERP No. 44-18838
(as amended from time to time), and the District’s rules, including but not limited to the Rule Regarding
District Waterways and Boating Facilities. The undersigned property owner and listed contractor hereby
acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsibie for determining whether the
improvements, alterations and/or additions described herein comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations, code and ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations and current building codes, and shall further be respansible for obtaining all necessary legal
rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements, including but not limited to
applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA approvals, etc. The CDD shall have no
liability or obligation to determine whether such improvements, alteratioris and/or additions comply with
any such laws, rules, regnlations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or whether any such rights and/or
approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein are allowed. No substitutions,
changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com,

250 International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, (321)263-0132. I agree to

"not begin work on improvements until X am notified in writing of the approval of the CDD. A
fine may be imposed for any work started prior to approval.




[ understand and agree as follows:

a) 1 have reviewed the Master Dock Plans and the rules and policies of the CDD.
_ b) My lot may be permitted to have a dock only if: 1) the dock is shown on the applicable
dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, 2) the
type of dock I propose ;s shown on the applicable dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock

Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, and 3) the dock is approved I writing.
c) Afl Power Boats must be registered with the CDD, and the total number of registered

Power Boats permitted in MiraBay is limited. Therefore, I may not be allowed to register more than one
Power Boal if my dock is approved. Any registrations issued for Power Boats in excess of one Power
Boat per lot are revocable at any time by the District in the District’s sole discretion. The submission of
this form to the District shall operate as the applicant’s absolute consent to this potential revocation and
waiver of any right to conpensation from the District ag a result of such revocation.

I further acknowlcdge and agree that in the event I, or any other owner or occupant of my
lot violates any of these requirements, or violates any other rules or guidelines governing doclzs,
lifts, accessories, and the docking of vessels, that 1 will be personally liable for all costs and expenses
related to bringing these items into compliance, plus attorney fees and costs, including attorney fees
and costs on appeal. I further aclmowledge and agree that the CDD shall have all rights and
remedies available at law ox equity to enforce thesc requirements, rules, and guidelines, including
but not limited to imposition of a reasonable fine pursuant to the CDD’s ‘rules and policies, as may

-om, time to time,
be amended from time to tim /’\ , N

o st (e F—
Property Owmner Name: ﬂt vid T ovvef Date:
pddress: D 50 | | wWhishiny fech Do

City / State / Zip: Agol (o 'IB(’,N;J/\ FlL 61>

Phone Nurber:
L

P -

Contractor Signature:

Contractor Name: L FW\C!; S@O‘L m ﬂLéHﬁr’ﬁ Date:

—

Address: l l 2‘ ) A.D; ‘ LO G%Ck! B L VD
ity / state/ Zip: Plpo Lo Remck (L. 2D 5T~
Phone Numbet: i{ 3’/ @ L_/ 5 - %&) 6

L

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information you submit on
this form may become part of 2 public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public records request, we may be
required to disclose the fuformation you snbmit to us. Under certain circumstances, we may only be required to disclose
part of the information submitted to us. If you believe that your vecords may qualify for an exempiion under Chapter

|£19, Tlorida Statutes, please notify the District Manager.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]




Exhibit 1

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
250 International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
ATTN; District Manager

CANAL WALL CONNECTION APPLICATION
The undersigned (“Owner”) represent that they are the owners of record for the property described
below (“Property™). - The Owner desires to install and maintain a mechanicai personal watercraft lift (“Lift”) on
the canal retaining wall (a/l/a seawall) adiacent to the Property owned and maintained by the Harbor Bay -
Community Development District (“CDD”), and are submitting this application for that approval.

Owmner(s) Name(s) Dt& t/;\cj / ay Ve 1

Lét Street Address 5 3 o W:s A i /‘?‘ re bl D -

City, State and Zip Code A8 [ [e K24 ch Ff 33572
| PhonéNumber éé;'D - I‘S 13 ~ féﬂ?

Lot Tax Folio Number _{? 5 4’-/ 191 — 229 ”{

For Lifis being installed, please identify:

Contractor Name and License Number Jr) S Cph \/Ct'{’h \SCC / 3 /1 5 , b{ / g
Contractor Phone Number 57 / § - (7 / 7 - OI &) Q‘L/ .

(Attach Certificate of Insurance from Contractor)

BExpected Start Date: - Expected Completion Date:

This Canal Wall Connection Application, as well as the attached License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lify), is to
be signed by all parties named as grantee or' transferee in the most recent deed or other conveyance instrument
* recorded in the Official Records of Hillsborough County for the Property. Owner agrees to abide hy the terms of

the License Agreement (Pg al Wate?craf t Lift).
h - Date: [~ 25~ ZGZ‘

Date:

Owner Signature:
Co-Owner Signature:

Date:
Received by:
Harbor Bay Community Development District

For Office Use Only
APPROVED __ DISAPPROVED _
Explanation for Disapproval (if applicable):

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information
, yon submit on this form may become part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public
records request, we may be reqnired to disclose the information you submit to us. Under certain
circumstances, we may only be requived to disclose part of the information submitted to ns. If yon believe
that your records may qualify for an exemption under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, please notify the

District Manager.

ATTACHMENTS: LICENSE AGREEMENT & CDD SPECIFICATIONS (IF APPLICABLE)




RECO ENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER:

Approved as submitted

ECOMMEND APPROVAL, contingent-o:

[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and
License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ ] DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line

Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Approved as submitted

Greg.Woodcock
Line


LEGEND:
ey o
1+ LRLH CONPS OF DT ATRS
u P D3 FOUBILA bR LE ITIE
:‘f&;’:"m € AIRELS OTHERAEE LQILD)
rILs ALy FOWD 2]
Facatua e UL

::w:m:elmmtmm
cae

2HOLER .
1, HO 1D ERGROURD FITIALLATRIH OR

i
(IOSETOYA NERTOIL

2,LAHOHARY EXGHILMEG & SURVETHIG
CORPORAENS CERITCALEOF
AUNIGRUA K RUMATR IO FROYIDL
SURVETRID JEREICES LIV,

T 1HE DRAWDIG MOTVATL WU THE
SENAHIRE AID OTGIIAL SEAL O) A FLOAIIA

LA & CLAVRED CORER RECCES '“"F::"W!"\"“m“ :f_’r'ag;-;f_i&ﬁ“ﬂ"‘uﬂ”l WIGHIERED SURYLYOR & MATELE,
:m-tﬂﬂ::\'rlmﬁl\w B CENTICAROT VG POV (HLOMDS <] =WATERLETER 4 AT TSEDECH DTS DRAWEHTL CIRIFY MIANY
et g‘"m;ﬁ:"m E&;m g “HMERVRYE TOSIMEOR nrcﬁts;:‘i\ PROFESTOIAL
CtarRB REER < Riai OrYI0H OF COf HY RIGARDING §I0SE
(:;.mumru.—e 15 sLCEILLID SEVErGA R 4 RBTORCED CONAETE FFE =IME HERANT facls :)lnmllmus SO ARL IE SUAIECI SiF
Lk s ot Lhail FaE . . | FIRCERIPICAHON AHN (ICES HOT CORTERIF
U CORUGKIT0 METRLFE Ry [ 1S L TACKEET AWARIAIY Ol GUA BALIEE, TR EXPRISSED
COMY 2 CORALE R » o K 2 4HCTI A Lianisgr IR PAPLLELY, N5 CERUFCIANOH IS DHIY 148
SOt e oty baas o g TICLARNIS A3 DESCREL, JI B HOTA
R 1D xR BEPAEE AL CIRIFRIATE OF L, FONRIG, FASEMEHTS OH
TAIEELDNTUM 3979 | 1iza 1T OF {HCUMIRANCES,
UM DAATUGE 24 ACECW
KIS 4HOTOICHE L
EATLEN
ofls 5 1603 SOMAL AL 11 .

AL+ CULIGE MO $RESLTERT AT el L 4 4 —ELEY 3.5 WSHENIS 0 RLCORD RGO

AL fiehin L EASEMEHS, XIGHIS FWAT AINOY

0 DY T UTLAY prenar Moo OWHENIIP WERE TR I SURVEY R
FEV e e T e ‘ § EXCERLAS SIDNH EREOH,
O s BRHOLOTA FROYECTEN s egtlany
a UDUE s UHOI A I GE
P AT e PoHE OF IINSECION DAGAESLETRE A EALIEENT
FLUaFe FCIILA gg:ﬂmmm!'r
:::m?;z‘munu :(NPIFM;_I:E‘:HHEMFWW M%lﬁlu::ﬁmmlwl T la‘ l .
RorT? e RELT N i

o PR LTS CHRET VERTIGAL DATUM NOTE; ; uar(;lli\er:la:tn
B ity e s poo DL THE ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEEON L

AL PATER LY A BN LD HIREEDR “\Tm:,l:ﬂﬂmﬂnm ARE REFERENCED -ro NAVD sgas_

coulrwAliD 6146 FiTH) R0za1:0

This Survey Certified To :

David E. Tarver & Laura A. Tarver; On Q Financial; Fidelity National Title of Florida, Inc,

Park Square Enterprises, LLC (a Ralawag Gorporafion); PSH Title, LLC;

Weseres.lesclocal\BulderWorkiZo20\6, Finali22028730-1 7-MirabayParcel-8,dwg - 12/17/2020 1:21:23 PM

Grading page.: 6

page.: 5

REVISIONS SUSW_QQEQ‘T';E
Description Date Dwn.| Ck'd |Order No.| Thosuoyroprs "?ggﬂ IR e e anls of Chapler
e X e shatm. ) ) " : T
Lot & Bldog Skl | 0720 | WEN | AID | Z0io7ay | O-Foe s N"D'“":“@b T e NN \[DYVF
Foundation Survey Bt2i20 [ JAR | AID | 20016464 Eoi 5 LAz =i i N 18ATAT)
0| JAR | AD | 22018003 Emi 7 % i o ' ' L
E;:;Tdsaa:::f - fggfzn c?\s . 22075000 LA P&z Enginsering & Surveying Corporation
Regertflcation 12MU20| CAS |fre | 22028730 1,(55" ) éﬁ’ hato 8616 Palm River Road | Tampa, Florida 33819
Client No:4845 soofredy f EXT (e Sl et | 1) Oou ez
' Al * 1Y
Drown: €. Zang § March 08, 2020 Chacked: CIA Lonioh REcisTenco Lk BRI wo. 5185 www.iesc.com | LB #3912
Originat No.: 22013193 JCurrent Ne.: 22029730 Survay Date: 10/19/2020
Ses.: 20 Twp.: 318 Rge.: 19E

'

Plat




Consideration: $3,500.00
Documentary Stamps Paid: $24.50

Prepared by and when
Recorded return to:

Shutts & Bowen LLP

Tirso M. Carreja, Jr., Esq.
4301 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Suite 300

Tampa, Florida 33607

DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS
AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
LOT 17 PARCEL 8 ~
PER PLAT BOOK 137, PAGE 176-184, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA )

THIS DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS (the “Dock
Easement Declaration”) is made, executed, granted, imposed and declared this _____day of Janvary, 2021, by
PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Park Square”) to and in
favor of the Owner (as that term is defined below) of Lot 17, MiraBay Parcel 8, according to the plat thereof
(the “Plat”) recorded in Plat Book 137, Page 176-184, of the Public Records of Hillsborough County, Florida
(“Benefitted Lot”). . '

RECITALS

A, The term “Owner” shall mean and refer to the fee simple record owner of the Benefitted Lot.
The term “Dock Structure” shall refer to a dock consisting of a deck/walking surface on pilings and/or
floatation devices or materials now or hereafter constructed in the Tract (hereinafter defined), and which is
located adjacent to the rear boundary line of the Benefitted Lot, and may include boat lift pilings as described
in Article I below, all subject to approval as provided in Article I below.

B. Park Square is the fee simple record owner of TRACT “C-2” shown and described on the
Plat {the “Tract™).

C. The Tract contains a canal (the canal sometimes being referred to herein as the
“Waterbody™), which is adjacent to, and shares a common boundary line with, the Benefitted Lot. Park
Square wishes to grant to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot certain rights to own, maintain and enjoy a Dock
Structure located in the Waterbody, subject to the terms and conditions set forth. herein.

ARTICLE I
EASEMENT FOR DOCK STRUCTURE

For $10.00 and other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Park
Square does hereby give, grant and convey to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot a perpetual non-exclusive
easement (the “Dock Easement™) to own, maintain, repair and replace, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, a
Dock Structure adjacent to the Benefitted Lot. The Dock Easement granted by this Article is on and over that
portion of the Tract lying immediately uhder the Dock Structure at the location whete the Dock Structure is
approved as provided in Article III below, and includes the right to own, maintain, repair and replace pilings




on the bottom of the Tract at the locations whete the pilings supporting the Dock Structure and/or boat lift are
approved pursuant to Article IIl below (the “Dock Easement Area”), The Dock Easement includes the right,
and the Owner of the Benefitted Lot is hereby granted, a perpetual non-exclusive easement to install boat lift
pilings (i.e., inner and outer boat lift pilings, which are designed as the supports of a boat lift) on the bottom of
the Tract, subject to approval of any such boat lift pilings as described in Article III below.

After the Dock Structure is apptoved pursuant to Article I1I below, Park Square shall have the right
(but not the obligation) to record in the public records a notice (a “Notice of Dock Easement Area”)
describing (by metes and bounds description or by means of a sketch) the Dock Easement Area, in order to
provide future purchasers of the Benefitted Lot record notice of the Dock Easement Area covered by this Dock
Easement. No party other than Park Square shall be required to join in, or consent to, the Notice of Dock
Easement Area in order to make it effective and binding on the Owner or any mortgagee of the Benefitted Lot.
The Dock Easement granted by this Article I shall be confined to the Dock Easement Area,

ARTICLE I
EASEMENT FOR OTHER DOCK ENCROA CHMENTS

Some portions of the Dock Structure may inadvertently encroach slightly into a “dock easement area”
serving an adjoining Lot, and the “dock structure” constructed on an adjoining Lot may encroach slightly into
the Dock Easement Area serving the Benefitted Lot. If such an encroachment exists as the resujt of the
original construction of a “dock structure” or the Dock Structure as approved, as applicable, any such
encroaching structure shall also automatically have and is hereby granted an easement for such encroachment
so Jong as it exists. In the event any encroaching dock structure or the Dock Structure must be replaced in the
future, the replacement dock structure or Dock Structure, as applicable, shall have an easement for an
encroachment of the same degree and size as the original encroaching structure, subject to approval of any
replacement structure as required by Article Il below.

ARTICLE III
APPROVAL OF DOCK STRUCTURE

This Dock Easement Declaration grants only easement tights in the Tract owned by Park Square, as
expressly provided herein. Nothing in this Dock Easement Declaration shall be deemed an authorization to
construct, or the approval of, any Dock Structure, associated pilings, any boat, other watercraft, any water
fixtures, or any other improvement, fixtures, or property associated with the Dock Structure, or otherwise,
within the Waterbody, all of which are subject to the approval of Harbor Bay Community Development
District (its successors or assigns, the “CDD”) in accordance with the MiraBay Master Dock Plan, the Harbor
Bay Community Development District Rule Regarding District Waterways and Boating Facilities (as
amended, restated, and/or supplemented from time to time), and any other rules, restrictions, requirements or
guidelines promulgated by the CDD, from time to time, related to improvements and property within the
Waterbody (collectively, the “Dock Rules”). Owner should obtain the Dock Rules from the CDD, and Owner
must obtain the CDD’s approval prior to constructing any improvement or maintaining any property within the
Waterbody. Park Square makes no representation or warranty that the CDD will grant any approvals to
Owner.

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

1. The Dock Rules may include, without limitation, rules regarding approval and registration of
boats and other watercraft, the total number of watercraft in MiraBay, the maximum length of watercraft that
may be docked in MiraBay (alt of which may differ between the Benefitted Lot and any other lot in MiraBay),
and rules regarding the maintenance of dock structures, watercrafts, and other improvements and property




within the Waterbody. The existence of any dock, watercraft, property or fixture, or the condition thereof,
shall not be deemed a representation or warranty that any such dock, watercraft, property, fixture, or condition
will be approved or permitted with respect to the Benefitted Lot.

2. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot shall repair and maintain the Dock Structure in good
condition and repair, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, and if necessary shall replace the Dock Structure from
time to time, alf subject to the Dock Rules. If Owner fails to maintain, repair or replace the Dock Structure as
required by this section, then Park Square shall have the right, but not the obligation, to perform such
maintenance, repair or replacement at the Owner’s sole cost and expense, and Owner shall reimburse such
amounts to Park Square within ten {10) days of written demand to Owner. If Owner fails to reimburse Park
Square as required by this section within such 10-day petiod, then the amount due by Owner to Park Square
shall accrue interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date due until actually paid, and Park
Square shall have the right to record a lien in the Public Records against title to the Benefitted Lot and/or
Owner’s interest in the Dock Easement and Dock Easement Area, to secure any amount owed by Owner to
Park Square in accordance with this section, and to foreclose on such lien in accordance with Flotida jaw.

3, The Owner of the Benefitted Lot, by joining herein or by taking titie to the Benefitted Lot, as
applicable, agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless Park Square, the CDD, the MiraBay Homeowners
Association, Inc., Park Square Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Park Square Homes, and their respective officers,
directors, partners, members, shareholders, employees, agents and affiliates of every tier, and each affiliate’s
officers, directors, agents and employees (all of the foregoing collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”), from
and against any claims, losses or liabilities arising out of or related to the easement rights granted herein or
construction or use of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements, by any
party. The Owner's obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Parties shall include, without limitation: (a)
claims arising out of accidents occurring on, or as a result of a person falling or jumping from, a Dock
Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (b) claims arising out of the utilization of the
Dock Structure or other improvements to tie up or hoist a watercraft; (c) claims arising out of watercraft or
persons running into the Dock Structure, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (d) claims arising out of
Owner’s, its family, guests, contractors and subcontractors, and employees dumping of any debris in the
Waterbody; and (e) Owner’s, its guests® or invitees’ non-compliance with the Dock Rules, or failure to obtain
approval of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements as required by Article
[II above.

ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEOUS

Article and paragraph captions are for reference only, and shall not be considered in interpreting the
contents of any Article or paragraph, nor shall they be deemed to limit the scope of any Article of paragraph.
In any legal or arbitration proceeding arising out of or related to this Dock Easement Declaration, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in connection with such
proceeding. This Dock Easement Declaration shall constitute covenants and restrictions running with the land,
both benefitting and burdening title to the Benefitted Lot and the portion of the Tract constituting the Dock
Easement Area. This Dock Easement Declaration may not be amended except in writing signed by the fee
simple owner of the Benefitted Lot and the fee simple owner of the Tract.

(REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

(SIGNATURES PAGE TO FOLLOW)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Park Square has executed this Dock Easement Declaration.

Signed, sealed and delivered PARK SQUARTE ENTERPRISES, LLC,
in the presence of: a Delaware [imited liability company
‘2 MM By: «Wk—
P(ﬁnt Name: QV & Name: Sang Lee
Title; Division President

m’«/ @¢ ’éz ) Date: f(/ 97/‘2}'

Print Name. SBL H9LA D1 fe .

STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF: Hille o oudn )

I, HO“{L& \}\h\\q ce , a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby

certify that Sang Lee appeared before me this day by means of ysical presence or O online
notarization and is  either personally known to me or o  produced

as identification and acknowledged that he is the
Division President of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware [imited liability company, and
that he, as Division President, being authorized to do so, executed this Dock Easement Declaration on

behalf of PARK SQUARE ENTERFRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.
Notary Pubiic - State of Florida ',
@ Commission # HH 028041}

%P W
DF f@" My Comm, Explres ALg 4, 2024 %

) "Bonded through NatiunaiNotary Assn. Notfary Public — State of FI Q{Efg u
(AFTIR RY SEALY) Print Name:__ M AV & Q@
My Commission Expires;___& [{{202<

o S WARIAWALLACE




JOINDER AND CONSENT OF OWNER(S)

The undersigned Owner(s) hereby joins in and consents to the Dock Easement, Covenants and
Restrictions to which this joinder and consent is attached.

¢

WITNESSES:

-

e~ Ot

x {3
Kl:intName: Maviae Wel\ace

Print Name: ACA ) lnem

)U{Jm e

Pri Iﬁme: Alkr,f/s'sq Schetter™

AN/
Print Name) %}\{ Lope

STATE OF FLOR DA

COUNTY OF \\S\::O\’DJRV\

P

David E. Tarver

féxjm

Tarver

Address: 5301 Wishing Arch Drive

Apollo Beach, Florida 33572

L Mdr\c\ NQ\\qc e.

, a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby

certify that David E. Tarver appeared before me this day by means of @~physical presence or o oniine

notarization and is either

& personaily

to do so, executed this Joinder and Consent of Owner t/o?ck Easement Cov

known  to me or o produced
as identification and acknowledged that he, being authorized
s and Restrictions.

_.-';;ﬁi'fi}; WARIA WALLACE o Pl —
f % Motary Pubtic - State of Florida § ﬁ%’f Publi  efFloid
‘e‘ sslon # HH 028041 taty Public — State o or\[ﬁ
: %’m bies Aug 4, 2024 int Name: Qv &\\QC e
nded thmghNatio"a My Commission Expires: /Y { 2024]

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF P‘ER Helboroosia_

i, Mar:a \{\\&\\qc <

, a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby

certify that Laura A, Tarver appeared before me this day by means of m-physical presence or o online

notarization and is either

e~ personally

authorized to do so, executed this Joinder and Consent of

known 10 me or o produced
as identification and acknowledged that she, being
ner to Dock Easement, Covenants and

Restrictions, w M
Notary Public — State of Florida \ [

(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Print Name: O vt il ce
My Commission Expires;___ X |4 |20 ZL;/

WARAWALACE . f
/&@t‘ \a‘ﬁ Notary Public - State of Florida

) k Commission # HH 028041 A
; ¢t:or r\-&s My Comm, Explres Aug 4, 2024
Bonded through Hatmnal Notary Assn. ‘




This instaument was prepared by and (This space reserved for Cletk)

upon tecording should be returned to:

District Counsel, Harbor Bay CDD

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahasses, Florida 32301

.

S

Parcel TD forPropcrty:MM poOOOL 0OC i 1.0

LICENSE AGREEMENT
(PERSONAL WATERCRAFT LIFT)

This License Agreentent (Personal Watercraft Lift) (“Agreement”) is entered into as of this
25 day of Stmgg {;[ ,20 2 | , by and among:

The Harbor Bay Community Development District (“CDD”), a local unit of
special purpose government created pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes;

and
Dav’,ﬂ, Tavver and 530{ I,{/f'é'/qfhj Hech Dr
(together, “Owner”), the fee simple owners of the “Property” identified as:

gooi70  booedd
Lot _, Block __, as per the plat (“Plat”) identified as Lot 17 , and

; e L
recorded in Plat Book |3/, Pages [ 10 et seq., of the Public Records of
Hillshorough County, Florida.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, CDD is a special-purpose unit of local government that provides community
infrastructure for the MiraBay community, including the comniunity’s master storm water system and, as
part of that, a canal retaining wall, which is also referred to as a seawall (“Canal Wall”); and

WHEREAS, Owner owns the Property within MiraBay; and

WHERXAS, as part of the Plat, among other things, CDD holds certain drainage and other
easements (“Easements”) on the Propexty that allow C'DD to install and maintain the Canal Wall and its

related components; and

WHEREAS, Owner has requested authorization to install and maintain a mechanical personal
watercraft lift (“Lift”) on the Canal Wall immediately adjacent to the Property; and

. WHEREAS, subject to the terms of this Agreement, CDD desires to grant Owner 2 license to
install and maintain the Lift;

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual promises set forth herein, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, it is understood and agreed as follows:

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are acknowledged as true and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

2. License for Installation & Maintenance of Lift; Limitation. Subject to the terms of
this Agreement, CDD hereby grants Owner a non-exclusive, revocable lieense for the sole purpose of



installing and maintaining the Lift on the Canal Wall. Owner acknowledges that this Agreement
authorizes only instaflation and majntenance of the Lift on the Canal Wall, and does not authorize any
other impact or other alteration to the Canal Wall.

3. Owner Responsibilities. Owner has the following responsibilities:

a. Owner shall be fully responsible for the installation and maintenance of the Lift,
including all costs, and shall conduct such work in accordance with any CDD-approved
specifications, as amended from time to time.

b. Owner shall use a licensed and insured contractor to perform any installation and
maintenance work pursuant to this Agreement.

c. Owner shall ensure that the installation and maintenance of the Lift does not interfere
with the CDD’s rights in the Fasements, and does not damage any property of CDD or
any third party’s property. Among other things, Owner shall be responsible for restoring
any impact to the grass swale behind the Canal Wall, and shall further ensure that any
installation and/or maintepance does not damage the Canal Wall or other related
improvements, including, but not limited to, tie-back anchors, cap, and sheeting. In the
event of any such damage, Owner shall immediately notify CDD, in which case CDD, at
CDD’s option, shall either direct Owner to repair the dainage at Owner’s expense, or
shall conduct such repairs at Owner’s expense.

d. Owner shall be responsible for ensuring that the installation and maintenance of the Lift
is conducted in compliance with all applicable laws, 1ules, and regulations, including,
but not limited to, building codes and set back requirements.

e. Owner shall keep CDD’s Easements free from any materialmen’s or mechanic’s liens and
claims or notices in Tespect to such liens and claims, which arse by reason of the
Owner’s exercise of rights under this Agreement, and Owner shall tmmediately discharge
any such claim or lien.

f. CDD, by entering mto this Agreement, does not represent that CDD has authority to
provide all necessary approvals for connection of the Lift. Instead, the Owner shall be
responsible for obtaining any and all applicable permits and approvals relating to the
work, including, but not limited to, any approvals (if any) of the MiraBay Homeowners
Association, Ine. (“Association”) and any other necessary legal interests and approvals.

g. Upon completion of the installation, the Lift will be owned by the Owner. Owner shall
be responsible for the maintenance and repair of any such Lift, and agrees to maintain the
Lift in good condition and consistent with any CDD-approved specifications, as amended
from time to time.

4. Existing Rights. Nothing herein is intended to Limit or diminish in any way the CDD’s
existing rights in the Basements, The permission granted herein is given to Owner as an accommodation
and is revocable at any time. Owner acknowledges the legal interest of the CDD in the Easements
described above and agrees never to deny such interest or to interfere in any way with CDD’s use. Owner
will exercise the privilege granted herein at Owner’s own risk, and agrees that Owner will never claiin
any damages against CDD for any injuries or damages suffered on account of the exercise of such
privilege, regardless of the fault or negligence of the CDD. Owner further acknowledges that, without
notice, and without recourse against the CDD, the CDD may rcvolke this Agreement and remove the Lift
at Owner’s cxpense, and that the CDD is not obligated to re-install the Lift as a result of the removal.

3. Indemnification. Owner agrecs to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CDD, the
Association, Hillsborough County, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, and any property
management companies of the CDD and Association, as well as any officers, supervisors, staff, engineers,
attorneys, agents and representatives of the foregoing, against all liability for damages and expenscs
resulting from, arising out of, or in any way connected with, this Agreement or the exercise of the
privileges granted hereunder.




6. Covenants Run with the Land. This Agreement, and all rights and obligations
contained herein, shall 7un with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective heirs, successors and assigns, including, but without limitation, all subseqnent
owners of any portions of the property described herein and all persons claiming under them. Whenever
the word “Owner” is used herein, it shall be deemed to mean the current owner of the Property and its
successors and assigns. Upon the sale of the Property, Owner shall advise the subsequent owner of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. The CDD may at its option record this Agreement in the public
records of Hillsborough County.

7. Sovereign Tmmunity. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed as a waiver of
immunity or limits of liability of the CDD beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits of
liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or
other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of
allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under the doctrine of sovereign immunity or by
operation of law, '

8. Attorney’s Fees & Costs. The substantially prevailing party in any litigation to enforce
the tering of this Agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, paralegal fees, expert witness
fees, and costs.

9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. Any party hereto may
join into this Agreement by executing any one counterpart. All counterparts when taken together shall
constitute one agreement,

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES]




HALFF-TPA-Site.ctb

1:\38000s\38905\Prospect\001\CADD\SheetsTPA\38905-001 Harbor Bay Dock 24x36.dwg

Maldonado, Jr., Joe

4:39:14 PM

5/11/2020

DOCK

CONFIGURATION A

TN XXX Y XYY Y XYY Y Y Y Y YYYYYYYYYYYYY

LIFT LOCATION

_
_
_
_
“
OPTIONAL BOAT l\\m
_
_
_
_
cu

o -

4.

0

26.0’

. WETLAND
NE

-$

oo dmmm o ¢ chm ¢ o e
. Bs

=
-—

HLI

o’—gzo-o,o.—’o.o’- .o

? o e oo e

B

B}

0.*&’—’. ooy e oo
[N : -

3
c e s
N

~A’A” ..

4.

12.0°

b.
A

4.0
e

—e ¢ ammm.e ¢ ammm e

4'X26' WOOD
DOCK (TYP.)

_‘_UHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

—

240"
|
'
.. - o .;152.
M-S

Y
- ammm

a

CANAL
REVETMENT
(TYP.)

o ?’.o

.’..—.AA
>

.

o cimipe’s amim

. 4

. [

P S

[ .
AR

L U

A

o’-co-oo.ﬁwo—oo*f
. r .

A L.

I I
I I I
! ! 5
Il Il 4
i i i
OPTIONAL moﬁl\\“ [ Il "l
LIFT LOCATION H X I
I I ‘o
Il Il g
I I SR
_(wuunnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn_ __ 1.
IR
i
|4\WII
HU
12
2
|y
15
TYPICAL COMMON DOCK STRUCTURE PLAN VIEW - OPTION A N
SCALE: NTS
2
- _ _m
_m
s
9

OPTIONAL
BOATLIFT CRADLE

I

TYPICAL COMMON DOCK STRUCTURE PROFILE VIEW - OPTION A

E%Eggg;\?*??*}?????vrrv —————————

COMMON

: /o>z, REVETMENT

DOCK MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS

PILING:
DOCK = 8" BUTT SIZE, CCA 2.5 MARINE
TIE PILING/BOATLIFT = 9” BUTT SIZE, CCA 2.5 MARINE

FRAMING LUMBER:
2"X8" #2 GRADE, "SAS", CCA .40
ALL WOOD SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE (SYP)

DECKING:
2"X6" EASE EDGE #1 GRADE "S4S", CCA .40
ALL WOOD SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE (SYP)

BOLTS:
5/8" GALVANIZED THROUGH BOLTS WITH (2) WASHERS
AND (1) NUT

SCREWS:
3" GALVANIZED DECK SCREWS

PILING WRAP:
RESIDENTIAL DOCK PILINGS SHALL BE VINYL WRAPPED
WITH 30 MILLIMETER VINYL, ATTACHED WITH 1”
STAINLESS STEEL LARGE HEAD NAILS FROM 12" BELOW

15.0°

{EPC WETLAND LINE

.\Io_u._._oz>_- BOAT LIFT LOCATION

‘A

0-000-’ -——
e "

.Y
4.

o’o-.o.u" .
.’.“.. . .

A
L

BRSRE

Y

\IA.xnm. WOOD DOCK (TYP.)

4.

. b
A

N
o
e

-

AN

”o’-.vo

]

]

]

]

]

]
'-JrJ

—s o c— o

o—‘ o.*w’ .

-—

°-"-"-€%.-fo ”

EPC WETLAND LIN

TYPICAL COMMON DOCK STRUCTURE PLAN VIEW - OPTION B1

SCALE: NTS

|
" "EPC WETLAND LINE

OPTIONAL
BOATLIFT CRADLE

TYPICAL COMMON DOCK STRUCTURE PROFILE VIEW - OPTION B1

SCALE: NTS

T

B /o>z>_. REVETMENT

CANAL BOTTOM TO 6" ABOVE MEAN HIGH WATER AS AN L O
ADDED MEASURE OF CAUTION FOR CONCERNS RELATED @)
TO THE RETENTION OF CHEMICAL CONSTITUENTS IN THE < —
PILING WOOD PRESERVATIVES. THE VINYL WRAPPING L] —
SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY SIX MONTHS FOR DAMAGE. < -
ANY PUNCTURES SHALL BE REPAIRED WITHIN 14 DAYS W) mn 98 5]
OF OCCURRENCE. z! O = L
m_ 1 2 7))
no L R —
_ o '
£ O =
ol 0. F, ol
o
[TV A W R
-IO_M._nnnnnnnnnnnnnnu_mi 4“>1 % M L
5 H i O © Z
Il H 140 T LLI
Hl I | O &
Il I i A 2 LL]
Il I }e O oY
I I ' 7
I I [: . > 5 <
o 1l | b < o
3 I I :. %) -
IRE I | m o e
I I o =
I I X T p)
N [ el
i i 2 X
N | | ! % 4
H H LAGOON AREA ONLY i 0 . <
I Il e < £ 0O
[ S —— ¢ 5 L 8
+12.0 +25.0° h | : :
B
i -
H e L_«.k F g g o
_ o ‘_. F __._IL % & m
| < _a m % ™ m
— _ S L SBZEQ
e ® C ) U3 5g-
- COMMON_ n.—H:I:,n.|uu - - Ll & _COMMON > £ 2
[OT LINE SIS a 1 I d 0T UINE A 3 . wa o
— _ T > .
| o s Lo Qs
_ + ILQ:s®
) _ — < o A., & %
i f “. A O o e
g " HEE == ¢
Y ca4. = o
H /ﬁo, X £12' FLOATING DOCK I e S .m s
+12.0° +25.0° __ . 4 ... o
T OPT. +15' BOAT LIFT LOCATION _
e LY e
i |
i i i
Il I | <
g ;
K | L
I | N I.:
i i P
i i 33
I I I
J i :
H & 18 S
I I - =
N Il _. 2
e = Lt 8
]
< |2
2| [
5 E
Seal
TYPICAL COMMON DOCK STRUCTURE PLAN VIEW - OPTION B2 2
SCALE: NTS 5
E
LAGOON AREA ONLY I
I3
& |
\‘Jilll.lllllll.llllllw , Project No..___ 38905.001
A AAAANAAAA A AN A A A A AN AAAAAAAAAAAAAANINAAAAAAANH Issued: MAY 2020
OPTIONAL BOATLIFT CRADLE —/ p—— i
\ . Checked By: MG
Scale: 1" =NTS
i M Sheet Title
-/ COMMON DOCK
: CANAL REVETMENT
_ STRUCTURES
EEREREE T ST - _ Sheet Number
TYPICAL COMMON DOCK STRUCTURE PROFILE VIEW - OPTION B2 \_ O_H ‘_
SCALE: NTS

PERMITTED DRAWINGS SOUTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (SWFWMD)
For construction permits, the Permittee shall notify the District
in writing when construction begins.



AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BOATLIFT CRADLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL REVETMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BOAT LIFT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'X26' WOOD DOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL REVETMENT (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BOAT LIFT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'X25' WOOD DOCK (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BOAT LIFT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL REVETMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BOAT LIFT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BOATLIFT CRADLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
±10' X ±12' FLOATING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPT. ±15' BOAT LIFT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANAL REVETMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPTIONAL BOATLIFT CRADLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EPC WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PILING: DOCK = 8" BUTT SIZE, CCA 2.5 MARINE TIE PILING/BOATLIFT = 9" BUTT SIZE, CCA 2.5 MARINE FRAMING LUMBER: 2"X8" #2 GRADE, "SAS", CCA .40 ALL WOOD SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE (SYP) DECKING: 2"X6" EASE EDGE #1 GRADE "S4S", CCA .40 ALL WOOD SOUTHERN YELLOW PINE (SYP) BOLTS: 5/8" GALVANIZED THROUGH BOLTS WITH (2) WASHERS AND (1) NUT SCREWS: 3" GALVANIZED DECK SCREWS PILING WRAP: RESIDENTIAL DOCK PILINGS SHALL BE VINYL WRAPPED WITH 30 MILLIMETER VINYL, ATTACHED WITH 1" STAINLESS STEEL LARGE HEAD NAILS FROM 12" BELOW  CANAL BOTTOM TO 6" ABOVE MEAN HIGH WATER AS AN ADDED MEASURE OF CAUTION FOR CONCERNS RELATED TO THE RETENTION OF CHEMICAL CONSTITUENTS IN THE PILING WOOD PRESERVATIVES. THE VINYL WRAPPING SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY SIX MONTHS FOR DAMAGE. ANY PUNCTURES SHALL BE REPAIRED WITHIN 14 DAYS OF OCCURRENCE.

ajohannes
Permitted Plans

Greg.Woodcock
Polygon

Greg.Woodcock
Callout
DOCK CONFIGURATION A


©0 St e

HALFF-TPA-Site.ctb

1138000s\38905\002\CADD\SheetsTPA\38905-002 Base Plan.dwg

N

pE——

T

~

[«

BLOCK 25

Maldonado, Jr., Joe

3:17:25 PM

8/26/2020

LOT DOCK TYPE LOT DOCK TYPE| LOT DOCK TYPE DOCK TYPE DOCK TYPE
1 B 14 A 27 B2 40 B2 53 B
2 B2 15 A 28 B2 41 B2 54 B
3 B2 16 A 29 B2 42 B2
4 B2 17 A 30 B2 43 A
5 B2 18 A 31 B2 44 A
6 B2 19 A 32 B2 45 A
7 B2 20 A 33 B2 46 A
8 A 21 A 34 B2 47 A
9 A 22 A 35 B2 48 A

10 A 23 A 36 B2 49 A
11 A 24 B2 37 B2 50 A
12 A 25 B2 38 B2 51 A
13 A 26 B2 39 B2 52 B

LAGOON DOCK INVENTORY

MAY BE MADE TO ADDRESS

NOTE: MINOR DEVIATIONS TO THIS PLAN

SITE—-SPECIFIC CONDITIONS WITH

APPROPRIATE APPROVAL

BLOCK |[LOT| DOCKTYPE || BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPE | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPH ﬁ|._u
2 1 NONE 4B 1 B2 5 10 B2 —
2 2 B2 4B 2 B2 5 11 B2 _
2 3 B2 4B 3 B2 5 12 B2 (@)
2 4 B2 4B 4 B2 5 13 B2 = ADn LL]
2 5 B2 4B 5 B2 5 14 B2 < = B
2 6 B2 4C 1 B2 5 15 B2 | e d
2 7 B2 4C 2 B2 5 16 B2 R 0 2l
2 8 B2 4C 3 NONE 5 17 B2 \¢ W d
2 9 B2 4C 4 NONE 5 18 B2 O prd LLl
2 10 B2 4C 5 NONE 5 19 B2 O w < —
¢ 2 11 B2 4C 6 NONE 5 20 B2 0 O m. Z
2 12 NONE 4C 7 B2 5 21 B2 x % LLJ
M 2 13 NONE 4C 8 B2 5 22 B2 L] w %
mm 2 14 NONE 4C 9 B2 5 23 B2 — mRu <
@ - - 2 15 NONE 4C 10 B2 5 24 B2 [d)p) 0
m 2 16 NONE 4C 11 NONE 5 25 B2 < ? 2
m m\% N\; 2 17 | NONE 4c 12 NONE 5 26 B2 > W_ m
L = 2 18 NONE 4C 13 NONE 5 27 NONE
2 19 NONE 5 1 NONE 5 28 NONE \'d
2 20 B2 5 2 B2 5 29 NONE Y
2 21 B2 5 3 B2 5 30 B2 o N <
2 22 B2 5 4 B2 5 31 NONE m m o
4A 1 B2 5 5 B2 5 32 B2 8 g
4A 2 B2 5 6 B2 5 33 B2 £ £
4A 3 B2 5 7 B2 5 34 B2
4A 4 B2 5 8 B2 5 35 B2
4A 5 B2 5 9 B2 5 36 B2 5
FF- g & 9
BLOCK |LOT| DOCKTYPE | | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPE | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPH S I
5 37 B2 5 64 A 8 27 A — — __._IL 3 m S
5 38 B2 8 1 NONE 8 28 A S8 3
5 39 B2 8 2 A 8 29 B2 _ n mﬂu 0 e w
5 40 B2 8 3 B2 8 30 B2 _._VL O %8 M
5 41 B2 8 4 B2 8 31 B2 A W ADn L mlua., TH
5 42 B2 8 5 B2 8 32 B2 > r S T
5 43 B2 8 6 B2 8 33 B2 L w % 2
5 44 A 8 7 B2 8 34 B2 H T g w S
5 45 A 8 8 B2 11 1 B2 % M % m
5 46 A 8 9 B2 11 2 B2 ... = AMn o mnu
5 47 A 8 10 B2 11 3 B2 Sk o
5 48 A 8 11 B2 11 4 B2 “““ e .m m
5 49 A 8 12 B2 11 5 B2 o
5 50 A 8 13 B2 11 6 B2
5 51 A 8 14 A 11 7 B2
5 52 NONE 8 15 A 11 8 B2
5 53 NONE 8 16 A 11 9 B2
5 54 NONE 8 17 A 11 10 B2
5 55 A 8 18 A 11 11 B2
5 56 A 8 19 NONE 11 12 A
5 57 A 8 20 NONE 11 13 A
5 58 A 8 21 NONE 12 27 B2
5 59 A 8 22 NONE 12 28 B2
5 60 A 8 23 A 12 29 A
5 61 A 8 24 A 12 30 A
5 62 A 8 25 A 12 31 NONE c
5 63 A 8 26 A 14 1 NONE m
2
BLOCK |LOT| DOCKTYPE | | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPE | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPH s
14 2 B2 14 29 B2 22 23 B2
14 3 B2 14 30 B2 22 24 B2
14 4 B2 14 31 B2 22 25 B2
14 5 B2 14 32 B2 22 26 B2 < m
14 6 B2 14 33 B2 22 27 B2 2
14 7 B2 22 1 NONE 22 28 B2 2 s
14 8 B2 22 2 A 22 29 B2
14 9 B2 22 3 B2 22 30 B2 Seal
14 10 B2 22 4 B2 22 31 B2
14 11 B2 22 5 B2 22 32 B2
14 12 B2 22 6 B2 22 33 B2
14 13 B2 22 7 B2 22 34 B2 |
14 14 B2 22 8 B2 22 35 B2 m m
14 15 B2 22 9 B2 22 36 B2 iE
14 16 B2 22 10 B2 22 37 B2 3
14 17 B2 22 11 B2 22 38 B2 8
14 18 B2 22 12 B2 22 39 NONE
14 19 B2 22 13 B2 22 40 NONE
14 20 B2 22 14 B2 22 41 B2
14 21 B2 22 15 B2 22 42 B2
14 22 B2 22 16 B2 22 43 B2
14 23 B2 22 17 B2 22 44 B2
14 24 B2 22 18 B2 22 45 NONE
14 25 B2 22 19 B2 22 46 B2
14 26 B2 22 20 B2 22 47 B2
14 27 B2 22 21 B2 22 48 B2
14 28 B2 22 22 B2 22 49 B2 . 38905002
22 S0 B2 Issued: AUGUST 2020
22 51 B2 Drawn By: JHM
22 52 B2 Checked By: DS
DOCK A 12.0' DOCK B1 DOcK B2 Scale: 1" =200
——— 25 (' 37.0' Sheet Title
: ] LAGOON DOCK

PLAN

Sheet Number

C-02




DATE {MMIDDAYYYY]

_ P e . . : - :
ACORLY _ CERTIEICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER. ’

IMPORTANT: If the cerfificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITICNAL INSURED provisions or be endarsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement, A statement on
this certificate does nof confer rights fo the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONTAST | 3SA JENSEN
Briggs Family Insurence Services, inc. PHONE e (813) 684-0400 [P o (813) 684-9230
611 E BLOOMINGDALE AVE STE A EMAL o breti@briggsfamilyinsurance.com
INSURER{S) AFFORDING LOVERAGE NAIG i
HRANDON ' _ FL 33514-8427 | msurer a: ARGONAUT INSURANGE GO
INSURER wsurer B: MERCURY INSURANGE COMPANY
LAND & SEA MASTERS, INC. INSURERC : '
905 Apocllo Beach Blvd “INSURERD 1
INSURERE ¢
Apollo Beach FL 33572-2013 | msurere: '
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: ’ REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE FOLICIES OF |NSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERICD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR GONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHFR DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WRICH THIS
CERTIFIGATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY FERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES DESGRISED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

ADDL[SUBR POLICY POLIC
IE‘?FFE{ TYPE OF INSURANCE NSE | WyD POLICY NUMBER (MM}'[‘)D T MMIADWY} LIMITS
x COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE 5 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
i AIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ga cceurance) | § 50,000
|| : . . MED EXF (Any cne person) | § 1,000
Al 7260M2698 07/15/2019 107/15/2020 | PERSONAL &ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
| GENL. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER! GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 2,000,000
X poticy e . [:I 1LOG PRODUCTS -compiopace 15 2,000,000
OTHER: : §
TOMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOHILE LIABILETY (Ea accldend ' $ 500,000
ANY AUTO RODILY INJURY (Parparson) | &
B | | QNED Ly SCHEDULED BA090000014117 12/30/2019 | 12/30/2020 | BODILY NJURY (Per accident) | $
Y HIRED 51 NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
| /™ ¢ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS.ONLY | {Per accident)
$
| luwereLLaliAE | ocour EAGH OCCURRENCE §
EXGESS LIAR CLAMS-MADE AGGREGATE 5
DEp || RETENTIONS §
WORKERS GOMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS" LIABILITY vIN : [Sre | £
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTHER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EAGH ACCIDENT $
OFFICERMMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) EL, DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! §
If yes, dascribe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below % - E.L. DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT | §
| DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS | VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addltlonal Remarks Sehedule, may be attached if more space Is required;
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
Harbor Bay CDD  ~
107 Mann's Harbor Crive : SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLIGIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE
Apollo Beach Flotida 33572 THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED [N
pollo Beach rlorida ACGORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

1988-2015 AGORD CORPORATION. Alf rights reserved.
A mAET AR (0 e inay - The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of AGORD




PL

DAVID TARVER
5301 WISHING ARCH DR
APOLLO BEACH, FL
33572

*Neighboring

dock to
Land & Sea Masters Inc right will
905 Apollo Beach Blvd. be 18"
Apollo Beach, FL, 33572 away

813-645-DOCK




EXHIBIT 25




HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF DOCK & BOAT LIFT PLANS

The undersigned owner seeks review by the Harbor Bay Community Development District of the
following proposed improvement (“Improvements’): [v] Dock OR [v] Boat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ), at the following location:

718 Pinckney Dr.

Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option.

B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout, location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling.

C. Provide the contractor’s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.

D. Recorded Dock Easement.

The CDD’s review of the plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the
Improvements are consistent with the Master Dock Plan (“Dock Plan”) and Southwest Florida Water
Management District ERP No. 44-18838 (as amended from time to time). The undersigned property owner
and listed contractor hereby acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsible for
determining whether the improvements, alterations and/or additions described herein comply with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations, code and ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning
ordinances, subdivision regulations and current building codes, and shall further be responsible for
obtaining all necessary legal rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements,
including but not limited to applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA approvals,
etc. The CDD shall have no liability or obligation to determine whether such improvements, alterations
and/or additions comply with any such laws, rules, regulations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or
whether any such rights and/or approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein
are allowed. No substitutions, changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written
approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager at jroethke@rizzetta.com,_ 12750  Citrus
Park Lane, Suite 115, Tampa, Florida 33625, (813)933-5571. | agree to not begin work on
improvements until 1 am notified in writing of the approval of the CDD. A fine may be imposed
for any work started prior to approval.

[ understand and agree as follows:

a) I have reviewed the Dock Plan and the rules and policies of the CDD.






Receiving an updated recorded easement that

matches the drawing provided. And obtaining a
RECOMMENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER: | copy of the port authority permit prior to starting

construction.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL, contingent on:

[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and
License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ ] DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Receiving an updated recorded easement that matches the drawing provided.  And obtaining a copy of the port authority permit prior to starting construction.

Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line


N.T.S.

“roposed rerren Res.

Dock/Lift Installation
Canal /13 DiﬂCkﬂ@/\/ r.

[~} 16, —

\Y

Z

/— Proposed boat lift

All pilings to be 10” dia.

/ pvc wrapped (black)



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Ferren Res.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dock/Lift Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
718 Pinckney Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text
08/04/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Seawall

AutoCAD SHX Text
P L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All pilings to be 10" dia.  pvc wrapped (black)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Ferren Res. Dock/Lift Installation 718 Pinckney Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed boat lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing rip-rap


Instrument #: 2020538870, Pg 1 of 6, 12/18/2020 10:53:20 AM DOC TAX PD(F.S. 201.02) $24.50, Deputy Clerk:
WCRUZ Pat Frank, Clerk of the Circuit Court Hillsborough County

Easement is for a 12'x12' lift. Drawing sent shows a
14'x16" lift. Resident is required to purchase additional
easement to accommodate the lift. Owner is in the
process of purchasing additional easement and will
provide when recorded and prior to construction

Consideration: $3,500.00
Documentary Stamps Paid: $24.50

Prepared by and when
Recorded return to:

Shutts & Bowen LLP

Tirso M. Carreja, Jr., Esq.
4301 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Suite 300

Tampa, Florida 33607

DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS
AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
LOT 18, BLOCK 18 MIRABAY PHASE 2A-3, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 12 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

THIS DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS (the

“Dock Easement Declaration”) is made, executed, granted, imposed and declared this day of

December” , 2020, by PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited

liability company (“Park Square”) to and in favor of the Owner (as that term is defined below) of Lot 18,

Block 18, MiraBay Phase 2A-3, according to the plat thereof (the “Plat”) recorded in Plat Book 105, Page
12, of the Public Records of Hillsborough County, Florida (“Benefitted Lot™).

RECITALS

A. The term “Owner” shall mean and refer to the fee simple record owner of the Benefitted
Lot. The term “Dock Structure” shall refer to a dock consisting of a deck/walking surface on pilings
and/or floatation devices or materials now or hereafter constructed in the Tract (hereinafter defined), and
which is located adjacent to the rear boundary line of the Benefitted Lot, and may include boat lift pilings
as described in Article I below, all subject to approval as provided in Article III below.

B. Park Square is the fee simple record owner of TRACT “C-3” shown and described on the
Plat (the “Tract”).

C. The Tract contains a canal (the canal sometimes being referred to herein as the
“Waterbody”), which is adjacent to, and shares a common boundary line with, the Benefitted Lot. Park
Square wishes to grant to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot certain rights to own, maintain and enjoy a Dock
Structure located in the Waterbody, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

ARTICLEI
EASEMENT FOR DOCK STRUCTURE

For $10.00 and other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Park
Square does hereby give, grant and convey to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot a perpetual non-exclusive
easement (the “Dock Easement”) to own, maintain, repair and replace, at Owner’s sole cost and expense,
a Dock Structure adjacent to the Benefitted Lot. The Dock Easement granted by this Article is on and over
that portion of the Tract lying immediately under the Dock Structure at the location where the Dock
Structure is approved as provided in Article III below, and includes the right to own, maintain, repair and



Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Easement is for a 12'x12' lift.  Drawing sent shows a 14'x16' lift.  Resident is required to purchase additional easement to accommodate the lift.  Owner is in the process of purchasing additional easement and will provide when recorded and prior to construction


Instrument #: 2020538870, Pg 2 of 6

replace pilings on the bottom of the Tract at the locations where the pilings supporting the Dock Structure
and/or boat lift are approved pursuant to Article IIl below (the “Dock Easement Area”). The Dock
Easement includes the right, and the Owner of the Benefitted Lot is hereby granted, a perpetual non-
exclusive easement to install boat lift pilings (i.e., inner and outer boat lift pilings, which are designed as
the supports of a boat lift) on the bottom of the Tract, subject to approval of any such boat lift pilings as
described in Article IIT below.

After the Dock Structure is approved pursuant to Article III below, Park Square shall have the right
(but not the obligation) to record in the public records a notice (a “Notice of Dock Easement Area”)
describing (by metes and bounds description or by means of a sketch) the Dock Easement Area, in order to
provide future purchasers of the Benefitted Lot record notice of the Dock Easement Area covered by this
Dock Easement. No party other than Park Square shall be required to join in, or consent to, the Notice of
Dock Easement Area in order to make it effective and binding on the Owner or any mortgagee of the
Benefitted Lot. The Dock Easement granted by this Article I shall be confined to the Dock Easement Area.

ARTICLE I
EASEMENT FOR OTHER DOCK ENCROACHMENTS

Some portions of the Dock Structure may inadvertently encroach slightly into a “dock easement
area” serving an adjoining Lot, and the “dock structure” constructed on an adjoining Lot may encroach
slightly into the Dock Easement Area serving the Benefitted Lot. If such an encroachment exists as the
result of the original construction of a “dock structure” or the Dock Structure as approved, as applicable,
any such encroaching structure shall also automatically have and is hereby granted an easement for such
encroachment so long as it exists. In the event any encroaching dock structure or the Dock Structure must
be replaced in the future, the replacement dock structure or Dock Structure, as applicable, shall have an
casement for an encroachment of the same degree and size as the original encroaching structure, subject to
approval of any replacement structure as required by Article III below.

ARTICLE III
APPROVAL OF DOCK STRUCTURE

This Dock Easement Declaration grants only easement rights in the Tract owned by Park Square,
as expressly provided herein. Nothing in this Dock Easement Declaration shall be deemed an authorization
to construct, or the approval of, any Dock Structure, associated pilings, any boat, other watercraft, any water
fixtures, or any other improvement, fixtures, or property associated with the Dock Structure, or otherwise,
within the Waterbody, all of which are subject to the approval of Harbor Bay Community Development
District (its successors or assigns, the “CDD”) in accordance with the MiraBay Master Dock Plan, the
Harbor Bay Community Development District Rule Regarding District Waterways and Boating Facilities
(as amended, restated, and/or supplemented from time to time), and any other rules, restrictions,
requirements or guidelines promulgated by the CDD, from time to time, related to improvements and
property within the Waterbody (collectively, the “Dock Rules”). Owner should obtain the Dock Rules
from the CDD, and Owner must obtain the CDD’s approval prior to constructing any improvement or
maintaining any property within the Waterbody. Park Square makes no representation or warranty that the
CDD will grant any approvals to Owner.




Instrument #: 2020538870, Pg 3 of 6

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

1. The Dock Rules may include, without limitation, rules regarding approval and registration
of boats and other watercraft, the total number of watercraft in MiraBay, the maximum length of watercraft
that may be docked in MiraBay (all of which may differ between the Benefitted Lot and any other lot in
MiraBay), and rules regarding the maintenance of dock structures, watercrafts, and other improvements
and property within the Waterbody. The existence of any dock, watercraft, property or fixture, or the
condition thereof, shall not be deemed a representation or warranty that any such dock, watercraft, property,
fixture, or condition will be approved or permitted with respect to the Benefitted Lot.

2. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot shall repair and maintain the Dock Structure in good
condition and repair, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, and if necessary shall replace the Dock Structure
from time to time, all subject to the Dock Rules. If Owner fails to maintain, repair or replace the Dock
Structure as required by this section, then Park Square shall have the right, but not the obligation, to perform
such maintenance, repair or replacement at the Owner’s sole cost and expense, and Owner shall reimburse
such amounts to Park Square within ten (10) days of written demand to Owner. If Owner fails to reimburse
Park Square as required by this section within such 10-day period, then the amount due by Owner to Park
Square shall accrue interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date due until actually paid,
and Park Square shall have the right to record a lien in the Public Records against title to the Benefitted Lot
and/or Owner’s interest in the Dock Easement and Dock Easement Area, to secure any amount owed by
Owner to Park Square in accordance with this section, and to foreclose on such lien in accordance with
Florida law.

3. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot, by joining herein or by taking title to the Benefitted Lot.
as applicable, agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless Park Square, the CDD, the MiraBay
Homeowners Association, Inc., Park Square Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Park Square Homes, and their
respective officers, directors, partners, members, shareholders, employees, agents and affiliates of every
tier, and each affiliate’s officers, directors, agents and employees (all of the foregoing collectively, the
“Indemnified Parties™), from and against any claims, losses or liabilities arising out of or related to the
easement rights granted herein or construction or use of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other
property or improvements, by any party. The Owner's obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Parties shall
include, without limitation: (a) claims arising out of accidents occurring on, or as a result of a person falling
or jumping from, a Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (b) claims
arising out of the utilization of the Dock Structure or other improvements to tie up or hoist a watercraft; (¢)
claims arising out of watercraft or persons running into the Dock Structure, fixtures, or other property or
improvements; (d) claims arising out of Owner’s, its family, guests, contractors and subcontractors, and
employees dumping of any debris in the Waterbody; and (e) Owner’s, its guests’ or invitees’ non-
compliance with the Dock Rules, or failure to obtain approval of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures,
or other property or improvements as required by Article III above.

ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEQUS

Article and paragraph captions are for reference only, and shall not be considered in interpreting
the contents of any Article or paragraph, nor shall they be deemed to limit the scope of any Article of
paragraph. In any legal or arbitration proceeding arising out of or related to this Dock Easement
Declaration, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in
connection with such proceeding. This Dock Easement Declaration shall constitute covenants and




Instrument #: 2020538870, Pg 4 of 6

restrictions running with the land, both benefitting and burdening title to the Benefitted Lot and the portion
of the Tract constituting the Dock Easement Area. This Dock Easement Declaration may not be amended
except in writing signed by the fee simple owner of the Benefitted Lot and the fee simple owner of the
Tract.

(REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]




Instrument #: 2020538870, Pg S of 6

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Park Square has executed this Dock Easement Declaration.

PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC,

Signed, sealed and delivered
a Delaware limited liability company

in the presence of:

Print Name: © ool g ( kYX‘? Name: Sang Lee
Title: Division President

J
% ﬁ/\/ Date: i2-10. 102D
#riﬁﬁez_mﬂfmﬂff

STATE OF FLORIDA )
)
COUNTY OF: %//S/:ufw)zg L )

I Pa Qa . 6&1@{9/ . a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby
certify that S?gl—fée appeared before me this day by means of ¥ physical presence or o online notarization

and is either ) personally known to me or 0 produced

as identification and acknowledged that he is the Division President of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES,

LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and that he, as Division President, being authorized to do so,
executed this Dock Easement Declaration on behalf of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware

limited liability company.

MARGARET M GABEL

*-'3,0 g Not(a:gn :'u'l:iic . S'tat; of Florida

2 4 100 # HH 52794
~9E¥ My Comm, Expires Oct 12, 2024

Bonded th e - N
g onal Notary Assn. Nofary Pubjid — State of Florida &/ ; »,

(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Print Name: vaqvet .
My Commission Expftes:__/0 - &1 =~ 20244

1
i




Instrument #: 2020538870, Pg 6 of 6

JOINDER AND CONSENT OF OWNER(S)

The undersigned Owner(s) hereby joins in and consents to the Dock Easement, Covenants and Restrictions to
which this joinder and consent is attached.

WITNESSES: OWNER:

C{,«..Ad
Prlﬁ'fLNmﬂ& Lu m,{'l"q.l‘D' Hegened John Ferren/ / Trustee of the John and Sandra
/ Ferren Revo ble Trust dated February 2, 2018

(2% ~f~ (i Ac/lf'

Print Name: LM SM( ¢ @
Kot & Aous

Print/Nhme: Lu nHH D- B s Sandra Ferren, as Trustee of the John and

,-—>’o/ ,,,4 Sandra Ferren Revocable Trust dated February
/ / el 2,2018

““Print Name 227, m/ O b IS G b

Address: 718 Pinckney Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572
STATE OF FLO IH
COUNTY OF +Ht mezgh)

I .»M A , a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby certify
that John Férren, as Trustée of the John and Sandra Ferren Revocable Trust dated February 2, 2018
appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or O online notarization and is either Bﬁsonally
known to me or o produced Johin Totxans as identification and
acknowledged that he, being authorized to do so, executed this Joinder and Consent of Owner to Dock Easement,

Covenants and Restrictions.
e, LYNETTED.HARRIS @L\fm,m j’/ Ot

« Commission # GG 916447 -
Notarly Publig - State of Florida
i .
(A rFma S AR 27 2028 print Name: Lof et e "B Husees
My Commissioh Expires: 10-27-2023
STATE OF FLi
COUNTY OF i sk o—v&u.yﬂkf
/%mb: D, oms— , a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby certify
that Sandr\’i"érl!en, as Trusteelof the John and Sandra Ferren Revocable Trust dated February 2, 2018

appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or o online notarization and is either -petsonally
known to me or o produced olve Fexaiwo as identification and
acknowledged that he, being authorized to do so, executed this Joinder and Consent of Owner to Dock Easement,
Covenants and Restrictions.

Nofary publ . j/z
ary Public — State of Floti .
(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Print Name:_ = hetle . H'F”m 5
My Commission Expires: lo-27.202%
W& Pue( LYNETTE D. HARRIS
'''' 2 Commission# GG 916447
b ¥ Exphres Oclober 27,2023
arvioes

% s
q)?OF B Bonded Tiwu Budget Notary:







"G31VaiTvA N3HM 1dI303¥ XV1 Vv SIW0D34 SIHL
00Z5-G£9-€18

¥01237109 XV1 ‘N3a134 9noa

0008 6102/L1/L0
€11200-859-81 Pled

‘0£62251090
000 994 Aieigly meT
00°0Y abieyoing ejsep snopiezey  ssofoidwz |
oo'ov 204 jdigvay sookoldwg g
IVMININ
965.6 020Z ‘0€ ¥3aW3Lld3s SFidX3a
‘ON LNNOJ2V

NO3¥3H G314103dS NOILYANOO0 ¥O ‘NOISS340¥d ‘SSANISNE NI

JOVON3 OL XV1 IDF A V AIVd ABIHIH SVH

6860-G/GEE 14 ‘NIMSNY
686 X049 Od
ONI OO NOILONYLSNOD ¥3XO3H

peSee 14 ‘'NOLNOSHIO

i AMH SN N 61921

ONI OO NOILONYULSNOD H3IXO3H
OIA ZOIMONVHO

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNY

ss3Haav
ONITIYIN
JNVN

SS3NISNg

JOIAY3IS D118Nd 111000°08¢

NOILONYLSNOD INIHVYIN €002€0°060

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNG ALNNOD HONOHOISTIIH

3309 000
0202 - 6102



RICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARY

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS >ZU ;Ommmm.ozk. REGULATION

CONST wcn._..ﬁz INI DUS!

THE GENERAL n.zaﬁ REIN IS FIE
PROVISIONS OF n:> So _u_.oav> STATUTES

IWICZ, <_n

HECKER nczm...zcnﬁoz €O., INC.
12619 S US HIGHWAY 41
GIBSONTON  FL 33534

_._nmzmm‘zczwm??nmnuuﬁeg |

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 34, 2020
Always verlify licenses online at MyFloridalicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.
This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.




CORD. DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
3 , CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

5/28/2019
THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

~ INPORTANT: ¥ the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poficy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be sndorsed.
H SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poficy, certain policles may require an endorsemant, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s),

The Hilb Group of Fiorida, LLC Danielle Aviles
1345 S Missouri Ave %m 813-636-4000 (2% i 813-281-1088
Clearwater FL 33756-6533 AL se: deviies@hilbgroup.com
INSURER(E) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICE
HECKCON-D1 WsuRerA: American Altemative insurance Corporation 18720
WSURED | wsurer 8 : Owners insurance Co, 32700
gegk grom " Gompany, inc. | wsunER ¢: American Interstate Insurance Company 31895
Ruskin FL 33575 WNsuRER D: State National Insurance Company, Inc. 12831
NBURERE :
nouRERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 458769196 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

LLTR JYPE OF INSURAMCE a0 WD %mm LIaTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABRITY Y | Y | 1VA20M1000035-02 5/2B/2019 | B/28/2020 | EACH GCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
OAMAGE TORENTED
| cLams.maoe l_—x:l OCCUR | PREMISES (Ea gocurrence) | $ 50,000
| X | paicoverace MED EXP (Any one prscn) _| $ 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INSURY _| $ 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
- poucy [ X% [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 1,000,000
STHER, PROTECTIONANDEMNITY | 81,000,000
B | AUTOMOSIELABLITY Y | ¥ | 4985548100 S/28/2019 | 52872020 | GOMBRED SWGLE LM |'44,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODLLY INJURY (Per parson) | §
™1 owNED SCHEDULED
| %s LY ﬁgT:"’s - aonn.vmuavcpa;mm) s
| X | Autas onLy AUTDS ONLY miiiﬁiiiii DANIAG s
PIP EACH PERSON $ 10,000
A | X | UMBRELLALIAS L OCCUR VA2UB1000035-02 5/28/2019 5/28/2020 | gACH OCCURRENCE $ 8,000,000
EXCESS LA CLANS-MADE AGGREGATE $6,000,000
pen | X | eventions o5 non I
c COMPENSATION Y | AvWCFL2B03372019 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 {X IEME R
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ‘
ANYPROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE £1.. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA
(Mandatory in NH) €1 DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
DISLAPTION OF PERATIONS beow L. DISEASE - oLy LMIT | §1,000,000
A | Equipment Fiostes 1VA20M1000035-02 5282019 | 5/28/2020 |Limit 218,442
D | Polution V-14259-19 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 |Lmht 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION GF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS | VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space ls required)

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICY INCLUDES UNITED STATES LONGSHORE & MARBOR WORKERS COMPENSATION ACT
COVERAGE. P& COVERAGE INCLUDES CREW MEMBERS FOR JONES ACT.

FULL CERTIFICATE HOLDER LIST:

Harbor Bay CDD
Cardno, Inc.
Park Square Enterprises, LLC
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED W
Harbor Bay Community Development District ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
c/o Rizzetta & Company
12750 Citrus Park Lane, Ste 115 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Tampa FL 33625 W
i

) 1588-201 5 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reaerved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: HECKCON-01

LOC #:
A!C ,Rb ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1_of 1
The Hilb Group of Florida, L Hecker Construction Com in
ida, LLC ny, inc.

P.O. Box 989 pany
POLICY NUNBER Ruskin FL 33575
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Harbor Bay CDD, Cardno, inc., Park Square Enterpriges, LLC, and their respective successors, assigns, mermbaers, parants, parners, subsidiaries, affiliates,
lenders, managers, officers, diractors, supervisors, representatives, staff, consultants, agents, contractors, subcontractors, and m of each and of all
of the antities and individuals are included as Additional insureds with respact to commercial general liability and aul le ligbility, The umbn
policy is follow . A walver of subrogation applies in favor of the Additional Insureds with respect to worker's compensation, commercial general fiability and
automabile fability.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



EXHIBIT 26




Exhibit D

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF DOCK & BOAT LIFT PLANS

The undersigned owner seeks review by the Harbor Bay Community Development District of the
following proposed improvement (“lmprovements”): [v] Dock OR [v] Boat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ), at the following location:

715 Manns Harbor Dr.

Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option.

B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout, location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling.

C. Provide the contractor’s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.

D. Recorded Dock Easement.

The CDD has adopted the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Canal Lots (“Canal Lots Master
Dock Plan”) and the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Lagoon Lots (“Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan,”
and together with the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan, “Master Dock Plans”). The CDD’s review of the
plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the Improvements are consistent with
the Master Dock Plans, the District’s Southwest Florida Water Management District ERP No. 44-18838
(as amended from time to time), and the District’s rules, including but not limited to the Rule Regarding
District Waterways and Boating Facilities. The undersigned property owner and listed contractor hereby
acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsible for determining whether the
improvements, alterations and/or additions described herein comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations, code and ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations and current building codes, and shall further be responsible for obtaining all necessary legal
rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements, including but not limited to
applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA approvals, etc. The CDD shall have no
liability or obligation to determine whether such improvements, alterations and/or additions comply with
any such laws, rules, regulations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or whether any such rights and/or
approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein are allowed. No substitutions,
changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com,
250 International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, (321)263-0132. | agree to
not begin work on improvements until I am notified in writing of the approval of the CDD. A
fine may be imposed for any work started prior to approval.



I understand and agree as follows:

a) I have reviewed the Master Dock Plans and the rules and policies of the CDD.

b) My lot may be permitted to have a dock only if: 1) the dock is shown on the applicable
dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, 2) the
type of dock I propose is shown on the applicable dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock
Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, and 3) the dock is approved in writing.

c) All Power Boats must be registered with the CDD, and the total number of registered
Power Boats permitted in MiraBay is limited. Therefore, I may not be allowed to register more than one
Power Boat if my dock is approved. Any registrations issued for Power Boats in excess of one Power
Boat per lot are revocable at any time by the District in the District’s sole discretion. The submission of
this form to the District shall operate as the applicant’s absolute consent to this potential revocation and
waiver of any right to compensation from the District as a result of such revocation.

I further acknowledge and agree that in the event I, or any other owner or occupant of my
lot violates any of these requirements, or violates any other rules or guidelines governing docks,
lifts, accessories, and the docking of vessels, that I will be personally liable for all costs and expenses
related to bringing these items into compliance, plus attorney fees and costs, including attorney fees
and costs on appeal. I further acknowledge and agree that the CDD shall have all rights and
remedies available at law or equity to enforce these requirements, rules, and guidelines, including
but not limited to imposition of a reasonable fine pursuant to the CDD’s rules and policies, as may
be amended from time to time.

Property Owner

Property Owner Name: Jeffrey Schleuning 1
Address: 715 Manns Harbor Dr

City / State / Zip: Apollo Beach/FL/33572

Phone Number: (248) 318-6915

Contractor Signature:

Contractor Name: Hecker Construction Company, Inc. Date: 01/08/2021
Address: P-O. Box 989
City / State / Zip: Ruskin/FL/33575

Phone Number: (813) 236-9306

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information you submit on
this form may become part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public records request, we may be
required to disclose the information you submit to us. Under certain circumstances, we may only be required to disclose
part of the information submitted to us. If you believe that your records may qualify for an exemption under Chapter
119, Florida Statutes, please notify the District Manager.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]



RECO ENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

ECOMMEND APPROV AL;-contingent-on—

[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and
License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ 1 DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line

Greg.Woodcock
Line

Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
APPROVED AS SUBMITTED


Instrument #: 2021040595, Pg 1 of 5, 1/27/2021 5:56:25 AM DOC TAX PD(F.S. 201.02) $24.50, Deputy Clerk: O
Cindy Stuart, Clerk of the Circuit Court Hillsborough County

Consideration: $3,500.00
Documentary Stamps Paid: $24.50

Prepared by and when
Recorded return to:

Shutts & Bowen LLP

Tirso M. Carreja, Jr., Esq.
4301 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Suite 300

Tampa, Florida 33607

DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS
AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
LOT 24 BLOCK 8 OF PHASE 3C-2
PER PLAT BOOK 104, PAGE 166-174, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

THIS DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS (the “Dock
Easement Declaration™) is made, executed, granted, imposed and declared this day of January, 2021, by
PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Park Square”) to and in
favor of the Owner (as that term is defined below) of Lot 24, Block 8, MiraBay Phase 3C-2, according to the
plat thereof (the “Plat”) recorded in Plat Book 104, Page 166-174, of the Public Records of Hillsborough
County, Florida (“Benefitted Lot”).

RECITALS

A. The term “Owner” shall mean and refer to the fee simple record owner of the Benefitted Lot.
The term “Dock Structure” shall refer to a dock consisting of a deck/walking surface on pilings and/or
floatation devices or materials now or hereafter constructed in the Tract (hereinafter defined), and which is
located adjacent to the rear boundary line of the Benefitted Lot, and may include boat lift pilings as described
in Article I below, all subject to approval as provided in Article I1I below.

B. Park Square is the fee simple record owner of TRACT “C-6” shown and described on the
Plat (the “Tract™).

C. The Tract contains a canal (the canal sometimes being referred to herein as the
“Waterbody”), which is adjacent to, and shares a common boundary line with, the Benefitted Lot. Park
Square wishes to grant to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot certain rights to own, maintain and enjoy a Dock
Structure located in the Waterbody, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

ARTICLE 1
EASEMENT FOR DOCK STRUCTURE

For $10.00 and other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Park
Square does hereby give, grant and convey to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot a perpetual non-exclusive
easement (the “Dock Easement™) to own, maintain, repair and replace, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, a
Dock Structure adjacent to the Benefitted Lot. The Dock Easement granted by this Article is on and over that
portion of the Tract lying immediately under the Dock Structure at the location where the Dock Structure is
approved as provided in Article IIT below, and includes the right to own, maintain, repair and replace pilings
on the bottom of the Tract at the locations where the pilings supporting the Dock Structure and/or boat lift are



Instrument #: 2021040595, Pg 2 of 5

approved pursuant to Article III below (the “Dock Easement Area”). The Dock Easement includes the right,
and the Owner of the Benefitted Lot is hereby granted, a perpetual non-exclusive easement to install boat lift
pilings (i.e., inner and outer boat lift pilings, which are designed as the supports of a boat lift) on the bottom of
the Tract, subject to approval of any such boat lift pilings as described in Article III below.

After the Dock Structure is approved pursuant to Article IIT below, Park Square shall have the right
(but not the obligation) to record in the public records a notice (a “Notice of Dock Easement Area”)
describing (by metes and bounds description or by means of a sketch) the Dock Easement Area, in order to
provide future purchasers of the Benefitted Lot record notice of the Dock Easement Area covered by this Dock
Easement. No party other than Park Square shall be required to join in, or consent to, the Notice of Dock
Easement Area in order to make it effective and binding on the Owner or any mortgagee of the Benefitted Lot.
The Dock Easement granted by this Article I shall be confined to the Dock Easement Area.

ARTICLE 11
EASEMENT FOR OTHER DOCK ENCROACHMENTS

Some portions of the Dock Structure may inadvertently encroach slightly into a “dock easement area”
serving an adjoining Lot, and the “dock structure” constructed on an adjoining Lot may encroach slightly into
the Dock Easement Area serving the Benefitted Lot. If such an encroachment exists as the result of the
original construction of a “dock structure” or the Dock Structure as approved, as applicable, any such
encroaching structure shall also automatically have and is hereby granted an easement for such encroachment
so long as it exists. In the event any encroaching dock structure or the Dock Structure must be replaced in the
future, the replacement dock structure or Dock Structure, as applicable, shall have an easement for an
encroachment of the same degree and size as the original encroaching structure, subject to approval of any
replacement structure as required by Article III below. '

ARTICLE III
APPROVAL OF DOCK STRUCTURE

This Dock Easement Declaration grants only easement rights in the Tract owned by Park Square, as
expressly provided herein. Nothing in this Dock Easement Declaration shall be deemed an authorization to
construct, or the approval of, any Dock Structure, associated pilings, any boat, other watercraft, any water
fixtures, or any other improvement, fixtures, or property associated with the Dock Structure, or otherwise,
within the Waterbody, all of which are subject to the approval of Harbor Bay Community Development
District (its successors or assigns, the “CDD”) in accordance with the MiraBay Master Dock Plan, the Harbor
Bay Community Development District Rule Regarding District Waterways and Boating Facilities (as
amended, restated, and/or supplemented from time to time), and any other rules, restrictions, requirements or
guidelines promulgated by the CDD, from time to time, related to improvements and property within the
Waterbody (collectively, the “Dock Rules”). Owner should obtain the Dock Rules from the CDD, and Owner
must obtain the CDD’s approval prior to constructing any improvement or maintaining any property within the
Waterbody. Park Square makes no representation or warranty that the CDD will grant any approvals to
Owner.

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

1. The Dock Rules may include, without limitation, rules regarding approval and registration of
boats and other watercraft, the total number of watercraft in MiraBay, the maximum length of watercraft that
may be docked in MiraBay (all of which may differ between the Benefitted Lot and any other lot in MiraBay),
and rules regarding the maintenance of dock structures, watercrafts, and other improvements and property
within the Waterbody. The existence of any dock, watercraft, property or fixture, or the condition thereof,



Instrument #: 2021040595, Pg 3 of 5

shall not be deemed a representation or warranty that any such dock, watercraft, property, fixture, or condition
will be approved or permitted with respect to the Benefitted Lot.

2. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot shall repair and maintain the Dock Structure in good
condition and repair, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, and if necessary shall replace the Dock Structure from
time to time, all subject to the Dock Rules. If Owner fails to maintain, repair or replace the Dock Structure as
required by this section, then Park Square shall have the right, but not the obligation, to perform such
maintenance, repair or replacement at the Owner’s sole cost and expense, and Owner shall reimburse such
amounts to Park Square within ten (10) days of written demand to Owner. If Owner fails to reimburse Park
Square as required by this section within such 10-day period, then the amount due by Owner to Park Square
shall accrue interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date due until actually paid, and Park
Square shall have the right to record a lien in the Public Records against title to the Benefitted Lot and/or
Owner’s interest in the Dock Easement and Dock Easement Area, to secure any amount owed by Owner to
Park Square in accordance with this section, and to foreclose on such lien in accordance with Florida law.

3. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot, by joining herein or by taking title to the Benefitted Lot, as
applicable, agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless Park Square, the CDD, the MiraBay Homeowners
Association, Inc., Park Square Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Park Square Homes, and their respective officers,
directors, partners, members, shareholders, employees, agents and affiliates of every tier, and each affiliate’s
officers, directors, agents and employees (all of the foregoing collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”), from
and against any claims, losses or liabilities arising out of or related to the easement rights granted herein or
construction or use of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements, by any
party. The Owner's obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Parties shall include, without limitation: (a)
claims arising out of accidents occurring on, or as a result of a person falling or jumping from, a Dock
Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (b) claims arising out of the utilization of the
Dock Structure or other improvements to tie up or hoist a watercraft; (¢) claims arising out of watercraft or
persons running into the Dock Structure, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (d) claims arising out of
Owner’s, its family, guests, contractors and subcontractors, and employees dumping of any debris in the
Waterbody; and (e) Owner’s, its guests’ or invitees’ non-compliance with the Dock Rules, or failure to obtain
approval of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements as required by Article
I1I above.

ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEOUS

Article and paragraph captions are for reference only, and shall not be considered in interpreting the
contents of any Article or paragraph, nor shall they be deemed to limit the scope of any Article of paragraph.
In any legal or arbitration proceeding arising out of or related to this Dock Easement Declaration, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in connection with such
proceeding. This Dock Easement Declaration shall constitute covenants and restrictions running with the land,
both benefitting and burdening title to the Benefitted Lot and the portion of the Tract constituting the Dock
Easement Area. This Dock Easement Declaration may not be amended except in writing signed by the fee
simple owner of the Benefitted Lot and the fee simple owner of the Tract.

(REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

(SIGNATURES PAGE TO FOLLOW)



Instrument #: 2021040595, Pg 4 of 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Park Square has executed this Dock Easement Declaration.

Signed, sealed and delivered PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC,
in the presence of: a Delaware limited liability company
Emlore Lnp— By "/’7%
Print Nan{@ =) S, | CO{:";?— Name: Sang Lee

Title: Division President

Date:

P B s

Print Name: l U MZEZQQ};LM VA
STATE OF FLORIDA )

COUNTY OF: /41//5/7:97/%/» 3

I, //}/]a/ﬁﬁffj Gdb e/ , a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby
certify that Sangutee appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or o online
notarization and is  either /f}( personally known to me or o produced
as identification and acknowledged that he is the
Division President of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and
that he, as Division President, being authorized to do so, executed this Dock Easement Declaration on

behalf of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

D AR,

Notary Pubh - tate of Florida
(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Print Name:__ /XA qqret /)7 Gabe/
My Commission Expire$/ /0 - /2~ 2—‘;/

§ Oi Po MARGARET M GABEL
,' é\/ = >; Notary Public - State of Florida

Commission # HH 52794
éo; nf My Comm. Expires Oct 12, 2024
™' ‘Bonded through National Notary Ass.




Instrument #: 2021040595, Pg 5 of 5

JOINDER AND CONSENT OF OWNER(S)

The undersigned Owner(s) hereby joins in and consents to the Dock Easement, Covenants and
Restrictions to which this joinder and consent is attached.

WITNESSES: OWNER:

;m/ﬂ (7 /&f/

Print Naﬁ'ﬁé.

e

Print Name: Louw KA )(CJ’\HQ/F

o LT vreeniz M. @MS@Q

Jeffrey A“'Sch‘lféul;ing
Date: (22w di

Print Nam/ /&/m&, Yaoldas STl Ilene R. Dreyfus-Sc leu in
/7£ Date: f RO
o~ K UM
Print Name:_ Lo <A K i cchne”
Address: 715 Manns Harbor Drive

Apollo Beach, FL. 33572
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
COUNTY OF ___-UaAcomi

L Leann Didella . a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby certify that
Jeffrey A. Schleuning appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or 0 online notarization and is
either wpersonally known to me or o produced as identification
and acknowledged that he, being authorized to do so, executed this Joinder and Consent of Owner to Dock
Easement, Covenants and Restrictions.

| N Plean%DiBen? h ary Public — State © MlChl a
otary Public, State of Michigan -
(AFFIX N© Print Name: L&A Biwelld

My G E § 1% 2626
l Actm)glnnetrt?gw(!)%sdg?y U);plregs[ep:j CoMND My Commission Expires: & [ i{| 2026

STATE OF MICHIGAN
COUNTYOF ___ MMacomb

I I 0NN bi?)ﬁ\/\o\ , a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby certify that Ilene
R. Dreyfus-Schleuning appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or o online notarization and
is either Eff)ersonally known to me or o produced as identification
and acknowledged that she, being authorized to do so, executed this Joinder and Consent of Owner to Dock

Easement, Covenants and Restrictions. ;
(Q/@QM,UJ %0 Q00

Notary Public — State of Michigan
(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Print Name:_L.&ANN_Di DN
My Commission Expires:__ &4 { 1) (2025

Leann DiBella

Notary Public, State of Michigan
County of Macomb

My Cernmission Expires Sep. 11, 2026
Acting in the County of&ggam 2]




& Z

| \\__
All pilings

DVC wra

| NN NN SN SN SN SUS S S S S S S S SN S S S S SN S S S S SN S S SN S S—

to ke 10" dia.
ppecd (black)

Proposed 6K
DECO Lift

N TS,

Proposed Dock/Lift
>chleuning Res.

#/15 Manns Harbor Dr.

Lagoon

O o OO
QC( %QOQQ Q@®<

& &)

O O O O f

- 30’ -
4
O O O !

Proposed Dock
O @
c0'+/ -

C
-

rojec ame an ress

Proposed Dock/Lift
Schleuning Res.

/15 Manns Harbor Dr.
Apollo Beach, FL 33572



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Dock/Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
Schleuning Res. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
715 Manns Harbor Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/27/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Dock/Lift Schleuning Res.  #715 Manns Harbor Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All pilings to be 10" dia.  pvc wrapped (black)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Dock

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Rock Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lagoon

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed 6K D.E.C.O. Lift


"G31VaiTvA N3HM 1dI303¥ XV1 Vv SIW0D34 SIHL
00Z5-G£9-€18

¥01237109 XV1 ‘N3a134 9noa

0008 6102/L1/L0
€11200-859-81 Pled

‘0£62251090
000 994 Aieigly meT
00°0Y abieyoing ejsep snopiezey  ssofoidwz |
oo'ov 204 jdigvay sookoldwg g
IVMININ
965.6 020Z ‘0€ ¥3aW3Lld3s SFidX3a
‘ON LNNOJ2V

NO3¥3H G314103dS NOILYANOO0 ¥O ‘NOISS340¥d ‘SSANISNE NI

JOVON3 OL XV1 IDF A V AIVd ABIHIH SVH

6860-G/GEE 14 ‘NIMSNY
686 X049 Od
ONI OO NOILONYLSNOD ¥3XO3H

peSee 14 ‘'NOLNOSHIO

i AMH SN N 61921

ONI OO NOILONYULSNOD H3IXO3H
OIA ZOIMONVHO

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNY

ss3Haav
ONITIYIN
JNVN

SS3NISNg

JOIAY3IS D118Nd 111000°08¢

NOILONYLSNOD INIHVYIN €002€0°060

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNG ALNNOD HONOHOISTIIH

3309 000
0202 - 6102



RICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARY

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS >ZU ;Ommmm.ozk. REGULATION

CONST wcn._..ﬁz INI DUS!

THE GENERAL n.zaﬁ REIN IS FIE
PROVISIONS OF n:> So _u_.oav> STATUTES

IWICZ, <_n

HECKER nczm...zcnﬁoz €O., INC.
12619 S US HIGHWAY 41
GIBSONTON  FL 33534

_._nmzmm‘zczwm??nmnuuﬁeg |

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 34, 2020
Always verlify licenses online at MyFloridalicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.
This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.




CORD. DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
3 , CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

5/28/2019
THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

~ INPORTANT: ¥ the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poficy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be sndorsed.
H SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poficy, certain policles may require an endorsemant, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s),

The Hilb Group of Fiorida, LLC Danielle Aviles
1345 S Missouri Ave %m 813-636-4000 (2% i 813-281-1088
Clearwater FL 33756-6533 AL se: deviies@hilbgroup.com
INSURER(E) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICE
HECKCON-D1 WsuRerA: American Altemative insurance Corporation 18720
WSURED | wsurer 8 : Owners insurance Co, 32700
gegk grom " Gompany, inc. | wsunER ¢: American Interstate Insurance Company 31895
Ruskin FL 33575 WNsuRER D: State National Insurance Company, Inc. 12831
NBURERE :
nouRERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 458769196 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

LLTR JYPE OF INSURAMCE a0 WD %mm LIaTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABRITY Y | Y | 1VA20M1000035-02 5/2B/2019 | B/28/2020 | EACH GCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
OAMAGE TORENTED
| cLams.maoe l_—x:l OCCUR | PREMISES (Ea gocurrence) | $ 50,000
| X | paicoverace MED EXP (Any one prscn) _| $ 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INSURY _| $ 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
- poucy [ X% [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 1,000,000
STHER, PROTECTIONANDEMNITY | 81,000,000
B | AUTOMOSIELABLITY Y | ¥ | 4985548100 S/28/2019 | 52872020 | GOMBRED SWGLE LM |'44,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODLLY INJURY (Per parson) | §
™1 owNED SCHEDULED
| %s LY ﬁgT:"’s - aonn.vmuavcpa;mm) s
| X | Autas onLy AUTDS ONLY miiiﬁiiiii DANIAG s
PIP EACH PERSON $ 10,000
A | X | UMBRELLALIAS L OCCUR VA2UB1000035-02 5/28/2019 5/28/2020 | gACH OCCURRENCE $ 8,000,000
EXCESS LA CLANS-MADE AGGREGATE $6,000,000
pen | X | eventions o5 non I
c COMPENSATION Y | AvWCFL2B03372019 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 {X IEME R
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ‘
ANYPROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE £1.. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA
(Mandatory in NH) €1 DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
DISLAPTION OF PERATIONS beow L. DISEASE - oLy LMIT | §1,000,000
A | Equipment Fiostes 1VA20M1000035-02 5282019 | 5/28/2020 |Limit 218,442
D | Polution V-14259-19 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 |Lmht 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION GF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS | VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space ls required)

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICY INCLUDES UNITED STATES LONGSHORE & MARBOR WORKERS COMPENSATION ACT
COVERAGE. P& COVERAGE INCLUDES CREW MEMBERS FOR JONES ACT.

FULL CERTIFICATE HOLDER LIST:

Harbor Bay CDD
Cardno, Inc.
Park Square Enterprises, LLC
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED W
Harbor Bay Community Development District ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
c/o Rizzetta & Company
12750 Citrus Park Lane, Ste 115 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Tampa FL 33625 W
i

) 1588-201 5 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reaerved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: HECKCON-01

LOC #:
A!C ,Rb ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1_of 1
The Hilb Group of Florida, L Hecker Construction Com in
ida, LLC ny, inc.

P.O. Box 989 pany
POLICY NUNBER Ruskin FL 33575
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Harbor Bay CDD, Cardno, inc., Park Square Enterpriges, LLC, and their respective successors, assigns, mermbaers, parants, parners, subsidiaries, affiliates,
lenders, managers, officers, diractors, supervisors, representatives, staff, consultants, agents, contractors, subcontractors, and m of each and of all
of the antities and individuals are included as Additional insureds with respact to commercial general liability and aul le ligbility, The umbn
policy is follow . A walver of subrogation applies in favor of the Additional Insureds with respect to worker's compensation, commercial general fiability and
automabile fability.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






EXHIBIT 27




Exhibit D

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF DOCK & BOAT LIFT PLANS

The undersigned owner seeks review by the Harbor Bay Community Development District of the
following proposed improvement (“lmprovements”): [ ] Dock OR [v] Boat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ), at the following location:

431 Mirabay Blvd.

Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option.

B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout, location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling.

C. Provide the contractor’s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.

D. Recorded Dock Easement.

The CDD has adopted the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Canal Lots (“Canal Lots Master
Dock Plan”) and the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Lagoon Lots (“Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan,”
and together with the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan, “Master Dock Plans”). The CDD’s review of the
plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the Improvements are consistent with
the Master Dock Plans, the District’s Southwest Florida Water Management District ERP No. 44-18838
(as amended from time to time), and the District’s rules, including but not limited to the Rule Regarding
District Waterways and Boating Facilities. The undersigned property owner and listed contractor hereby
acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsible for determining whether the
improvements, alterations and/or additions described herein comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations, code and ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations and current building codes, and shall further be responsible for obtaining all necessary legal
rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements, including but not limited to
applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA approvals, etc. The CDD shall have no
liability or obligation to determine whether such improvements, alterations and/or additions comply with
any such laws, rules, regulations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or whether any such rights and/or
approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein are allowed. No substitutions,
changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com,
250 International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, (321)263-0132. | agree to
not begin work on improvements until I am notified in writing of the approval of the CDD. A
fine may be imposed for any work started prior to approval.


Scott
Rectangle





REC

[Vl RECOMMEND APPROVAL, contingent on:

MENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER:

Receiving easement that matches
drawing provided. Copy of the Tampa
Port Authority permit required prior to
construction start.

[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and

License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ 1 DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line

Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Receiving easement that matches drawing provided.  Copy of the Tampa Port Authority permit required prior to construction start.


Gmail - Fwd: Dock Easement for 431 Mirabay Blvd

1of2

Scott Kane <scott.heckerconstruction@gmail.com>

Fwd: Dock Easement for 431 Mirabay Blvd

3 messages

Mohamed Aboul-Ezz <m.aboulezz@gmail.com>
To: Scott Kane <scott.heckerconstruction@gmail.com>

Hi Scott,

Fri, Dec 18, 2020 at 7:04 AM

| emailed the director and this is what she said (see email below).

Thanks and talk soon,

Mohamed A.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Christine Nargi <christineflhomes@gmail.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 11, 2020 at 2:44 PM

Subject: Re: Dock Easement for 431 Mirabay Blvd

To: Mohamed Aboul-Ezz <M.Aboulezz@gmail.com>

Hi there.
Sorry for the delay.

You do not need to purchase easement for dock. That was done

You just need Hecker to fill out boat lift application like he always

Christine Nargi
813-922-1033
christineflhomes@gmail.com

when dock was originally installed..

does and then you send it to the CDD.

On Thu, Dec 10, 2020, 10:52 AM Mohamed Aboul-Ezz <m.aboulezz@gmail.com> wrote:

Good morning Christine,
Hope you and Tim are doing well.

| just got off the phone with Hecker Construction regarding my
need to purchase any easements for the dock (which is alread

boat lift permits and they asked me to find out if |
y there when | purchased the house) and for any

additional feet from the seawall in order to build a lift for my boat.

The last time we spoke you mentioned you might be able to help get me this information. I've exchanged several

emails with Sang Lee but | was never able to get a clear answ

er as to what | need. | am also getting very mixed

information from neighbors who have gone through this so not sure how to proceed.

Thanks so much in advance for all your help.



Gmail - Fwd: Dock Easement for 431 Mirabay Blvd

2 of 2

Looking forward to speaking with you soon,

Mohamed Aboul-Ezz
431 Mirabay Blvd,
Apollo Beach FL 33572
(440) 478-2246

Fri, Dec 18, 2020 at 7:58 AM



/* N.T.S.

No. —Mangroves “roposed Aboul—t ~ES. S

—5eagrass

_Oysterbeds LTt _Installation

| K/
L 16’

B N\

Proposed boat lift
15.5" S

0.C.
All pilings to ke 10" dia,
/////r pvc wrapped (olack)
% Q ! & Z A Z
4 /
- al -
O O O
O O ]
\\\_E><Stng dock
6 /
Revision/Issue
4 / - Firm Name and Address
@, O

\\\\Exstr@ conc. seawall/MHW

Proposed Aboul—Ezz Res.
Lift Installation

4351 Mirabay Blvd.
P L Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Project

Detail Drawing

Dat

12/18/2020

Scale

\ N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Aboul-Ezz Res.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lift Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
431 Mirabay Blvd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/18/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing conc. seawall/MHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
P L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
All pilings to be 10" dia.  pvc wrapped (black)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Aboul-Ezz Res. Lift Installation

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed boat lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing dock

AutoCAD SHX Text
*No -Mangroves    -Seagrass    -Oysterbeds

AutoCAD SHX Text
R L


"G31VaiTvA N3HM 1dI303¥ XV1 Vv SIW0D34 SIHL
00Z5-G£9-€18

¥01237109 XV1 ‘N3a134 9noa

0008 6102/L1/L0
€11200-859-81 Pled

‘0£62251090
000 994 Aieigly meT
00°0Y abieyoing ejsep snopiezey  ssofoidwz |
oo'ov 204 jdigvay sookoldwg g
IVMININ
965.6 020Z ‘0€ ¥3aW3Lld3s SFidX3a
‘ON LNNOJ2V

NO3¥3H G314103dS NOILYANOO0 ¥O ‘NOISS340¥d ‘SSANISNE NI

JOVON3 OL XV1 IDF A V AIVd ABIHIH SVH

6860-G/GEE 14 ‘NIMSNY
686 X049 Od
ONI OO NOILONYLSNOD ¥3XO3H

peSee 14 ‘'NOLNOSHIO

i AMH SN N 61921

ONI OO NOILONYULSNOD H3IXO3H
OIA ZOIMONVHO

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNY

ss3Haav
ONITIYIN
JNVN

SS3NISNg

JOIAY3IS D118Nd 111000°08¢

NOILONYLSNOD INIHVYIN €002€0°060

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNG ALNNOD HONOHOISTIIH

3309 000
0202 - 6102



RICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARY

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS >ZU ;Ommmm.ozk. REGULATION

CONST wcn._..ﬁz INI DUS!

THE GENERAL n.zaﬁ REIN IS FIE
PROVISIONS OF n:> So _u_.oav> STATUTES

IWICZ, <_n

HECKER nczm...zcnﬁoz €O., INC.
12619 S US HIGHWAY 41
GIBSONTON  FL 33534

_._nmzmm‘zczwm??nmnuuﬁeg |

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 34, 2020
Always verlify licenses online at MyFloridalicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.
This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.




CORD. DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
3 , CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

5/28/2019
THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

~ INPORTANT: ¥ the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poficy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be sndorsed.
H SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poficy, certain policles may require an endorsemant, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s),

The Hilb Group of Fiorida, LLC Danielle Aviles
1345 S Missouri Ave %m 813-636-4000 (2% i 813-281-1088
Clearwater FL 33756-6533 AL se: deviies@hilbgroup.com
INSURER(E) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICE
HECKCON-D1 WsuRerA: American Altemative insurance Corporation 18720
WSURED | wsurer 8 : Owners insurance Co, 32700
gegk grom " Gompany, inc. | wsunER ¢: American Interstate Insurance Company 31895
Ruskin FL 33575 WNsuRER D: State National Insurance Company, Inc. 12831
NBURERE :
nouRERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 458769196 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

LLTR JYPE OF INSURAMCE a0 WD %mm LIaTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABRITY Y | Y | 1VA20M1000035-02 5/2B/2019 | B/28/2020 | EACH GCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
OAMAGE TORENTED
| cLams.maoe l_—x:l OCCUR | PREMISES (Ea gocurrence) | $ 50,000
| X | paicoverace MED EXP (Any one prscn) _| $ 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INSURY _| $ 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
- poucy [ X% [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 1,000,000
STHER, PROTECTIONANDEMNITY | 81,000,000
B | AUTOMOSIELABLITY Y | ¥ | 4985548100 S/28/2019 | 52872020 | GOMBRED SWGLE LM |'44,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODLLY INJURY (Per parson) | §
™1 owNED SCHEDULED
| %s LY ﬁgT:"’s - aonn.vmuavcpa;mm) s
| X | Autas onLy AUTDS ONLY miiiﬁiiiii DANIAG s
PIP EACH PERSON $ 10,000
A | X | UMBRELLALIAS L OCCUR VA2UB1000035-02 5/28/2019 5/28/2020 | gACH OCCURRENCE $ 8,000,000
EXCESS LA CLANS-MADE AGGREGATE $6,000,000
pen | X | eventions o5 non I
c COMPENSATION Y | AvWCFL2B03372019 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 {X IEME R
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ‘
ANYPROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE £1.. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA
(Mandatory in NH) €1 DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
DISLAPTION OF PERATIONS beow L. DISEASE - oLy LMIT | §1,000,000
A | Equipment Fiostes 1VA20M1000035-02 5282019 | 5/28/2020 |Limit 218,442
D | Polution V-14259-19 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 |Lmht 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION GF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS | VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space ls required)

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICY INCLUDES UNITED STATES LONGSHORE & MARBOR WORKERS COMPENSATION ACT
COVERAGE. P& COVERAGE INCLUDES CREW MEMBERS FOR JONES ACT.

FULL CERTIFICATE HOLDER LIST:

Harbor Bay CDD
Cardno, Inc.
Park Square Enterprises, LLC
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED W
Harbor Bay Community Development District ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
c/o Rizzetta & Company
12750 Citrus Park Lane, Ste 115 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Tampa FL 33625 W
i

) 1588-201 5 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reaerved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: HECKCON-01

LOC #:
A!C ,Rb ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1_of 1
The Hilb Group of Florida, L Hecker Construction Com in
ida, LLC ny, inc.

P.O. Box 989 pany
POLICY NUNBER Ruskin FL 33575
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Harbor Bay CDD, Cardno, inc., Park Square Enterpriges, LLC, and their respective successors, assigns, mermbaers, parants, parners, subsidiaries, affiliates,
lenders, managers, officers, diractors, supervisors, representatives, staff, consultants, agents, contractors, subcontractors, and m of each and of all
of the antities and individuals are included as Additional insureds with respact to commercial general liability and aul le ligbility, The umbn
policy is follow . A walver of subrogation applies in favor of the Additional Insureds with respect to worker's compensation, commercial general fiability and
automabile fability.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






EXHIBIT 28




Exhibit D

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF DOCK & BOAT LIFT PLANS

The undersigned owner seeks review by the Harbor Bay £ommunity Development District of the
following proposed improvement (“Ilmprovements™): [N Dock OR'[ oat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ), at the following location:

5314 fichecsound Ly /{ml/o Ruach Fl 33577
Goiden DK [ fF and TDock

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option.
B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout. location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling.
A C. Provide the contractor’'s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.
D. Recorded Dock Easement.

The CDD has adopted the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Canal Lots (*Canal Lots Master
Dock Plan™) and the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Lagoon Lots (“Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan,”
and together with the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan, “Master Dock Plans”). The CDD’s review of the
plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the Improvements are consistent with
the Master Dock Plans, the District’s Southwest Florida Water Management District ERP No, 44-18838
(as amended from time to time), and the District’s rules, including but not limited to the Rule Regarding
District Waterways and Boating Facilities. The undersigned property owner and listed contractor hereby
acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsible for determining whether the
improvements, alterations and/or additions described herein comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations, code and ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations and current building codes, and shall further be responsible for obtaining all necessary legal
rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements, including but not limited to
applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA approvals, etc. The CDD shall have no
liability or obligation to determine whether such improvements, alterations and/or additions comply with
any such laws, rules, regulations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or whether any such rights and/or
approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein are allowed. No substitutions,
changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager at jroethke@rizzetta.com,__ 12750  Citrus
Park Lane, Suite 115, Tampa, Florida 33625, (813)933-5571. I agree to not begin work on
improvements until I am netified in writing of the appreval of the CDD. A fine niay be imposed
for any work started prior to approval.


Greg.Woodcock
Line

Greg.Woodcock
Line

Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line


[ understand and agree as follows:

a) [ bave reviewed the Master Dock Plans and the rules and policies of the CDD.

b) My lot may be permitted to have a dock only if: 1) the dock is shown on the applicable
dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, 2) the
type of dock I propose is shown on the applicable dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock
Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, and 3) the dock is approved in writing.

¢) All Power Boats must be registered with the CDD, and the total number of registered
Power Boats permitted in MiraBay is limited. Therefore, I may not be allowed to register more than one
Power Boat if my dock is approved. Any registrations issued for Power Boats in excess of one Power
Boat per lot are revocable at any time by the District in the District’s sole discretion. The submission of
this form to the District shall operate as the applicant’s absolute consent to this potential revocation and
waiver of any right to compensation from the District as a result of such revocation.

I further acknowledge and agree that in the event I, or any other owner or occupant of my
lot violates any of these requirements, or violates any other rules er guidelines governing docks,
lifts, accessories, and the docking of vessels, that T will be personally liable for all costs and expenses
related te bringing these items into compliance, plus attorney fees and costs, including attorney fees
and costs on appeal. 1 further acknowledge and agree that the CDD shall have all rights and
remedies available at law or equity fo enforce these requirements, rules, and guidelines, ircluding
but not limited to imposition of a reasonable fine pursnaut to the CDD’s rules and policies, as may
be amended from time to time.

Vi 4
Property Owner Signature: ‘//"» S L2
, L

Property Owner Name: L& wic Del @10 Date: 3 '15 - 200:0
addressi_ 93 Trshec Bpund Ln

City s/ zi: Apolle Beach FL 336 77

Phone Number: | 308 - 775_ 363\2

Contractor Signature:

Contractor Name: _|ai e Sed Mﬁ.ﬁ'f(fi Date:_ 9~ {IS' B‘OBO
Address: 906 il],‘po o Beach Blvd

City / state / Zip: __y £0 o Reach Fl 33872

Phone Number, 313~ bYH— 325

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information you submit on
this form may become part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public records request, we may be
required to disclose the information you submit to us. Under certain circumstances, we may ouly be required to disclose
part of the information submitted to us. If you believe that your records may qualify for an exemption under Chapter
119, Florida Statutes, please notify the District Manager.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]




Approved contingent on

| receiving a copy of the dock
ECOMMEND APPROVAL contingent o]l 2 cament and notarized license

agreement.

RECOMMENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER:

[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and
License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ 1 DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line

Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Approved contingent on receiving a copy of the dock easement and notarized license agreement.

Greg.Woodcock
Rectangle


Exhibit |

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
12750 Citrus Park Lane, Suite 115, Tampa, Florida 33625
ATTN: District Manager

CANAL WALL CONNECTION APPLICATION.

The undersigned (“Owner”) represent that they are the owners of record for the property described below
(“Property”). The Owner desires to install and maintain a mechanical personal watercraft 1ift (“Lift") on the canal
retaining wall (a/k/a seawall) adjacent to the Property owned and maintained by the Harbor Bay Comumunity
Development District (“CDBD™), and are submitting this application for that approval.

Owner(s) Name(s) LK\U S be« ‘?\ ‘{’\A’O

Lot Street Address _5 ? | L{ \P'\‘)[!\f’-\’ () olun d L. h
City, State and Zip Code ﬂi}al lp B(m Ch f—!/ 3L 5 7;9‘
Phone Number 7)06 7 YC) ? b '/)‘(8

Lot Tax Folio Number 9"‘] 3\3 "! L/

For Lifts being installed, please identify:

Contractor Name and License Number CYO S P L\ V"t‘f ‘\ le < / 3 f’ / ;/ ‘// ?
Contractor Phone Number 2 | 1 = C“ —J - qq a‘ Y

(Attach Certificate of Insurance from Contractor)

Expecled Start Date: Expected Completion Date:

This Canal Wall Connection Application, as well as the attached License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift), is to
be signed by all parties named as grantee or transferee in the most recent deed or other conveyance instrument
recorded in the Official Records of Hillsborough County for the Property. Owner agiees to abide by the terms of

the License Agreement (Personal Water crafﬂ&
Owner Signature: o — / / Date:

Co-Owner Signaw e Dare:

Date:
Received by:
Harbor Bay Comimunity Development District

For Office Use Only
APPROVED __ DISAPPROVED
Explanation for Disapproval (if applicable):

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information
you submit on this form may beeome part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public
records request, we may be required fo disclose the information you submit to us. Under certain
circumstances, we may only be required to disclose part of the information submitted to us. If you believe
that your records may qualify for an exemption under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, please notify the
Distriet Manager.

ATTACHMENTS: LICENSE AGREEMENT & CDD SPECIFICATIONS (IF APPLICABLE)




7 MIRA BAY

=3
[=3
Master Dock Plan 5
Lagoon Lots 5
e
EPC REVIEW 2
KEYMAP
» @N>nm<< -
. ROCKS
. . oo
// AOCK REPAIRS ) _\ z.
AN F A ﬁ\ 3
\ N LY
\ s
10 AFEW -
ROCK ROCKS
\ REPAIRS
\ =
0'OF
N\
\
\ MULTI
N
N FOWN o
CENTE| E
83
N AOCKS B N £,
cn ¥
A [RAES
[:Ky) B
Ty \ gt 3
ow - - (E8%
AAn. i
\ —hg =
N Qs :
@FE
4
Z<
LAGOON &
u
~ bt
i
o — ng
> 20' MODERATE g
Aoprovsl ot 10 ECC ~ O mm
Noles: ~ RISW 4
i §e
Rettaes Dk os e, (GRS
U . 720
i e gy, A ok ks, s e o~ g
Pl B 450 -
M SWIWAID SRP, Trmpa Pert Authority ana RAISE ©
i o

-h

OF

v



0¢

9¢

0€

Wil jeod uspl|o9 MOl

Cl

Cl

¢.G€€ 14 yoeag ojjody

N punogs Jaysid #1€g
opebja sin



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PATE (MIDBAYYY)

03/31/2020
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER LISA JENSEN
Briggs Family Insurance Services, Inc. 684-0400 684-9230
611 E BLOOMINGDALE AVE STE A SDbNEss: brett@briggsfamilyinsurance.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
BRANDON FL 33511-8127 InsurerA: ARGONAUT INSURANCE CO
INSURED INsURER B: MERCURY INSURANCE COMPANY
LAND & SEA MASTERS, INC. INSURER C
905 Apollo Beach Blvd INSURER D
INSURER E
Apollo Beach FL 33572-2013 |NSURERF:
BER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TGO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY EFF  POLICY EXP
|N$§ TYPE OF INSURANCE INSN WVn POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYYY  (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO REN | ED
GLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PRFMISFS fFa neeurancet § 90,000
MED EXP (Anv one person) s 1,000
A 7260M2698 07/15/2019 07/15/2020 PERSONAL & ADV INJURY  § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
POLICY fggf LOG PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG  $ 2,000,000
$
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY $ 500,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $
OWNED SCHEDULED !
B AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BAQ90000014117 12/30/2019 12/30/2020 BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $
HIRED NON-OWNED $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
nFED RFTFNTION & $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vIN STATUTE FR
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE EL EAGH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N7A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT  §
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be atlached if more space is required)
CERTIFICATE HOLDER TION
Harbor Bay CDD
107 Mann's Harbor Drive SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Apollo Beach Florida 33572 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



EXHIBIT 29




Wxhibit D

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIFEW

The undersigned owner seeks review by the Harbor Bay Community Development District of the

following proposed improvement (“Improvements”): [ ] Dock OR[ ] Boat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ° ), at the following location;

5353 Wishiny Aech Do Hplle Beack FL 335775
L/I ¥ 2‘3 Walkget 1L0_ & lD{?sz’ﬂ”Lfﬁ decK nres,

‘ﬁCb'FiiinO) L Wear Deck ‘Duk:fj 10 k6o lflen_ Bead Lt

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option. -
.B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout, location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling. '
C. Provide the contractor’s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.
D. Recorded Dock Easement.

The CDD has adopted the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Canal Lots (“Canal Lots Master
Dock Plan™) and the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Lagoon Lots {*Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan,”
and together with the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan, “Master Dock Plans™). The CDI’s review of the
plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the Improvements are consistent with
the Master Dock Plans, the District’s Southwest Flotida Water Management District ERP No. 44-18838
(as amended from time to time), and the District’s rules, including but not limited to the Rule Regarding
District Waterways and Boating Facilities, The undersigned propeity owner and listed contractor hereby
acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsible for determining whether the
improvements, alterations and/or additions deseribed herein comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations, code and ordinances, .including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations and current building codes, and shall further be responsible for obtaining all necessary legal
rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements, including but not limited to
applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA. approvals, etc. The CDD shall have no
liability o1 obligation to determinc whether such improvements, alterations and/or additions comply with
any such laws, rules, regulations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or whether any such rights and/or
approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein are allowed. No substitutions,
changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com,
250 Inteinational Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, (321)263-0132. I agree to
‘not begin work on improvements until I am notified in writing of the approval of the CDD. A
fine may be imposed for any work started prior to approval.




Tunderstand and agree as follows:

a) I have reviewed the Master Docl Plans and the rules and policies of the CDD.

b) My lot may be permitted to have a dock only if: 1) the dock is shown on the applicable
dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, 2} the
type of dock I propose is shown on the applicable dock plan, whether that is the Canal Lots Master Dock
Plan or the Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan, and 3) the dock is approved in writing.

c) All Power Boats must be registered with the CDD, and the total number of registered
Power Boats permitted in MiraBay is limited. Therefore, I may not be allowed to register more than. one
Power Boat if my dock is approved. Any 1egist1ations issued for Power Boats in excess of one Power
Boat per lot are revocable at any time by the District in the District’s sole discretion.  The submission of
this form to the District shall operate as the applicant’s absolute consent to this potential revocation and
waiver of any right to compensation from the District as a result of such revocation.

I further acknowledge and agree that in the event I, or any other owner or occupant of my
lot violates any of these requirements, or violates any other rules or guidelines governing docks,
lifts, accessories, and the docking of vessels, that I will be personally liable for all costs and expenses
related to bringing these items into compliance, plus attorney fees and costs, including attorney fees
and costs on appeal. I farther acknowledge and agree that the CDD shall have all yights and
remedies available at law or equity to enforce these requirements, rules, and guidelines, including
but not limited to imposition of a reasonable fine pursnant to the CDD’s ‘rul.es and policies, as may

be amended from time to time. ﬂ /] A )

Property Owner Signature: ,%4 %

Property Owner Name: f]/ o AC’ \“40 \/;\ Cl O Date:
Address: 535? _ MsAmﬁ} /qrcA Dr‘

City/State/Z1p WTC# FC 8 :S 57 7 9’"
FPhone Number: ? 5 O 9\ 3 (Z 5‘3 L/L/

;?
Contractor 5i gnatm e(\_, . E

Contractor Name: [.Q}'\O]/—g 5@[ Ma,ﬁlﬁff bete: /- & ~ 202
address:__]05 ﬁfa o Deach BIV '
City / State / Zip: }4|pvl}v _Bmd\ _{;L .33579

phone Mumber: 213 ~ 4 5~ 3625

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information you submit on
this form may become part of a pnblic record. This means that, if a citizen malkes a public records request, e may be
required to disclose the information you submit to us. Under cerfain circumstances, we may only be required to disclose
part of the information submitted to us. If you believe that your recards may gnalify for an exemption under Chapter
119, Florida Statutes, please notify the Distaict Manager.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]




Exhibit 1

HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
250 International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
ATIN: District Manager

CANAL WALL CONNECTION APPLICATION
The undersigned (“Owner”) represent that they are the owners of record for the property described
below (“Property”). - The Owner desires to install and maintain a mechanical petsonal watercraft [ift (“Lift™) on
the canal retaining wall {(a/l/a seawall) adjacent to the Property owned and maintained by the Harbor Bay -
Commuuity Development District (“CDD™), and are submitting this application for that approval.

Owner(s) Name(s) A/U V be’ ‘ ‘LO \/; C;

Lot Street Address 5356 W/e 5h‘l"&| f}rC/}\ D”

City, State and Zip Code 9 ﬂO ' ( ) 6 €4l /’7 F A 3 3 9 7 2~
v Phone Number g 5 0 38? cg z ’7/ l’/

Lot Tax Folio Number 0% q 141~ A 3 L'{ lﬂ

For Lifts being installed, please identify:

Contractor Name and License Numher SD 3*"-{’”\ U ”L"Hl SC C ’ g I ’ S / A/ / (3
Contractor Phone Number gl 3 - q / 7 o 0)0) g L!

{Attach Certificate of Insuranee from Confractor)

Expected Start Date; : Expeeted Completion Date:

This Canal Wall Connection Application, as well as the attached License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lifl), is to
be signed by all parties named as grantee or' transferee in the most recent deed or other conveyance instrument
: 1ec01ded in the Ofﬁcml Records of Hﬂlsb 'ugh Coungyrfor the Property. Owner agrees to abide by the terms of

/-€- L]

Owner Sigllatme: ) 'l Y ¢ ]
Co-Owner Signature: : Date:

Date:
Received by:
Harbor Bay Community Developiment District

For Office Use Only
APPROVED __ DISAPPROVED
Explanation for Disapproval (if applicable):

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Lavw, Chapter 119, Florida Statates, the information
. you submit on this form may become part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public
records request, we may be required to disclose the information you submit fo us.” Under certain
circumstances, we may only be required to disclose part of the information subimitfed to us. If you believe
that your records may qualify for an exemption under Chapter 119, Florida Statufes, please notify the
District Manager.

ATTACIIMENTS: LICENSE AGREEMENT & CDD SPECIFICATIONS (IF APPLICABLE)




RECOMMENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER: App|ICat|0n |S for a flxed dOCk

ECOMMEND APPROVAL [continzenton: || Annroved contingent on received

revised permit drawing matching
[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because |ay0ut from Park Square_

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and
License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ 1 DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line

Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Application is for a fixed dock.  Approved contingent on received revised permit drawing matching layout from Park Square.

Greg.Woodcock
Rectangle


This instrument was prepared by and {This space reserved for Clesk)
upon recording should be returned to:

District Counsel, Harbor Bay CDD

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Flovida 32301

Parcel ID for Property:

LICENSE AGREEMENT
(PERSONAL WATERCRAFT LIFT)

This License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift) (“Agreement”) is entered into as of this
__dayof Aemwwq 202| , by and among:

The Harbor Bay Cominunity Development District (“CDD”), a local unit of
special purpose government created pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,

Na(huio \/ (J\’D and 5353 \Wi gb\mﬂ E\rch e

(together, “Owner™), the fee simple owners of the “Propex ty” identified as

oo L/g() pego e
Lot _, Block , as per the plat (“Plat”) identified as ,and
recorded in Plat Book 137, Pages {76 et seq., of the Public Records of
Hillsborough County, Florida.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, CDD is a special-purpose unit of local government that provides community
infrastructure for the MiraBay community, including the community’s master storm water system and, as
part of that, a canal retaining wall, which is also referred to as a seawall (*Canal Wall”); and

WHERFEAS, Owner owns the Property within MiraBay; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Plat, among other things, CDD holds certain drainage and other
casements (“Fasements”) on the Property that allow CDD to mstaH and maintain the Canal Wall and its
related eomponents; and

WHEREAS, Owner has requested authorization to install and maintain a iechanical personal
watercraft [ift (“Lift”) on the Canal Wall immediately adjacent to the Property; and

. WHERFEAS, subject to tlie terms of this Agreement, CDD desires to grant Owner a license to
install and maintain the Liff;

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual promises set forth herein, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, it is understood and agreed as follows:

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are acknowledged as true and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

2. License for Installation & Maintenance of Lift; Limitation. Subject o the terms of
this Agreement, CDD hereby grants Owner a non-exclnsive, revocable license for the sole purpose of




installing and maintaining the Lift on the Canal Wall. Owner acknowledges that this Agreement
authorizes only installation and maintenance of the Lift on the Canal Wall, and does not authorize any
other impact or other alteration to the Canal Wall.

3. Owner Responsibilities. Owner has the following responsibilities:

a. Owner shall be fully responsible for the installation and maintenance of the Lif,
including all costs, and shall conduct such work in accordance with any CDD-approved
specifications, as amended from time to time.

b. Owner shall use a licensed and insured contractor to perform any installation and
maintenance work pursuant to this Agreement.

c. Owner shall ensure that the installation and maintenance of the Lift does not interfere
with the CDI’s rights in the Easements, and does not damage any property of CDD or
any third party’s property. Among other things, Owner shall be responsible for restoring
any impact to the grass swale behind the Canal Wall, and shall further ensure that any
installation and/or maintenance does not damage the Canal Wall or other related
improvements, including, but not limited to, tie-back anchors, cap, and sheeting. In the
event of any such damage, Owner shall immediately notify CDD, in which case CDD, at
CDD’s option, shall either direct Owner to repair the damnage at Owner’s expense, or
shall conduct such repairs at Owner’s expense.

d. Owner shall be responsible for ensuring that the installation and maintenance of the Lift
is conducted in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations, including,
but not limited to, building codes and set back requirements.

e. Owner shall keep CDD’s Easements free from any materialmen’s or mechanic’s liens and
claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason of the
Owner’s exercise of rights under this Agreement, and Owner shall immediately discharge
any such claim or lien.

f. CDD, by entering into this Agreement, does not represent that CDD has authority to
provide all necessary approvals for connection of the Liff. Instead, the Owner shall be
responsible for obtaming any and all applicable permits and approvals relating to the
work, including, but not limited to, any approvals (if any) of the MiraBay Homeowners
Association, Inc. (“Association”) and any other necessary legal interests and approvals.

g. Upon completion of the installation, the Lift will be owned by the Owner. Owner shall
be responsible for the maintenance and repair of any such Lift, and agrees to maintain the
Lift in good condition and consistent with any CDD-approved specifications, as amended
from time to time.

4, Existing Rights. Nothing herein is intended to limit or diiniurish in any way the CDD’s
existing rights in the Basements. The permission granted herein is given to Owner as an accommodation
and is revocable at any time. Owner acknowledges the legal interest of the CDD in the Basements
described above and agrees never to deny such interest or to interfere in any way with CDD’s use. Owner
will exercise the privilege granted herein at Owner’s own risk, and agrees that Owner will never claim
any damages agamst CDD for any injuries or damages suffered on account of the exercise of such
privilege, regardless of the fault or negligence of the CDD. Owner further acknowledges that, without
notice, and without recourse against the CDD, the CDD may revoke this Agreement and remove the Lift
at Owner’s expense, and that the CDD is not obligated to re-install the Lift as a result of the removal.

3. Indernnification. Owner agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CDD, the
Association, Hillshorough County, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, and any property
management companies of the CDD and Association, as well as any officers, supervisors, staff, engineers,
attorneys, agents and representatives of the foregoing, against all liability for damages and expenses
resulting from, arising out of, or in any way connected with, this Agreement or the exercise of the
privileges granted hereunder.




0. Covenants Run with the Land. This Agreement, and all rights and obligations
contained herein, shall run with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective heirs, successors and assigns, including, but without limitation, all subsequent
owners of any portions of the property described herein and all persons claiming under them, Whenever
the word “Owner” is used herein, it shall be deemed to mean the current owner of the Property and its
successors and assigns. Upon the sale of the Property, Owner shall advise the subsequent owner of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. The CDD may at its option record this Agreement in the public
records of Hillsborough County.

7. Sovereign Immunity. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed as a waiver of
immunity or limits of liability of the CDD beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or lumits of
liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or
other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall inuve to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of
allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under the doctrine of sovereign immunily or by
operation of law. _

8. Attorney’s Fees & Costs. The substantially prevailing party in any litigation to enforce
the terms of this Agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, paralegal fees, expert witness
fees, and costs.

5. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, Any party hereto may

join into this Agreement by executing any one counterpart. All counterparts when taken together shall
copstitute one agreement.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES]




Cindy Stuart, Clerk of the Circuit Court Hillsborough County

Consideration: $3,500.00
Docunentary Stamps Paid: $24.50

Prepared by and when
Recorded return fo:

Shutts & Bowen LLP

Tirso M. Carreja, Jr., Esq.
4301 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Suite 300

Tampa, Florida 33607

DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS
AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
LOT 43 PARCEL 8
PR PLAT BOOK 137, PAGE 176-184, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
HLLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

THIS DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS (the “Dock
Easement Declaration™) is made, executed, granted, imposed and declared this ___ day of January, 2021, by
PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Park Square”) to and in
favor of the Owner (as that term is defined below) of Lot 43, MiraBay Parcel 8, according to the plai thereof
(the “Plat™) recorded in Plat Book 137, Page 176-184, of the Public Records of Hillsborough County, Florida
{“Benefitted Lot™).

RECITALS

A, The term “Owner” shall mean and refer to the fee simple record owner of the Benefitted Lot.
The tern “Dock Strueture” shall refer to a dock consisting of a deck/watking surface on pilings and/or
floatation devices or materials now or hereafter constructed in the Tract (hereinafter defined), and which is
located adjacent to the rear boundary line of the Benefitted Lot, and may include hoat lift pilings as described
in Article I below, all subject to approval as provided in Article I below,

B. Park Square is the fee simple record owner of TRACT “C-2” shown and described on the
Plat (the “Tract™).

C. The Tract contains a canal (the canal sometimes being referred to herein as the
“Waterbody”), which is adjacent to, and shares a commeon boundary line with, the Benefitted Lot. Park
Square wishes to grant to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot certain rights to own, maintain and enjoy a Dock
Structure located in the Waterbody, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein,

ARTICLE I
EASEMENT FOR DOCK STRUCTURE

For $10,00 and other valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Park
Square does hereby give, grant and convey to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot a perpctual non-exclusive
easement (the “Dock Easement™) to own, maintain, repair and replace, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, a
Dock Structure adjacent to the Benefitted Lot. The Dock Easement granted by this Article is on and over that
portion of the Tract lying immedfately under the Dock Structure at the location where the Dock Structure is
approved as provided in Article III below, and includes the right to own, maintain, repair and replace pilings




on the bottom of the Tract at the locations where the pilings supporting the Dock Structure and/or boat lift are
approved pursuant to Article II below (the “Dock Easement Area™). The Dock Easement includes the right,
and the Owner of the Benefitted Lot is hereby granted, a perpetual non-exclusive easement to install boat {ifi
pilings (i.e., inner and outer beat [ift pilings, which are designed as the supports of a boat lift) on the bottom of
the Tract, subject to approval of any such boat liff pilings as described in Asticle Il below.

After the Dock Structure is approved pursuant to Article III below, Park Square shall have the right
(but not the obligation) to record in the public records a notice (a “Notice of Dock Easement Area™)
describing (by metes and bounds description or by means of a sketch) the Dock Easement Atea, in order to
provide future purchasers of the Benefitted Lot record notice of the Dock Easement Area covered by this Dock
Easement. No party other than Park Square shall be requited to join in, or consent to, the Notice of Doclk
Easement Area in order to make it effective and binding on the Owner or any mortgagee of the Benefitted Lot.
The Dock Easement granted by this Article I shall be confined to the Dock Easement Area.

ARTICLE II
EASEMENT FOR OTHER DOCK ENCROACHMENTS

Some portions of the Dock Structure may inadvertently encroach slightly into a “dock easement area”
serving an adjoining Lot, and the “dock structure” constructed on an adjoining Lot may encroach slightly into
the Dock Easement Area serving the Benefitted Loi. If such an encroachment exists as the result of the
original construction of a “dock structure” or the Dock Structure as approved, as applicable, any such
encroaching structure shall also automatically have and is hereby granted an easement for such encroachment
so long as it exists. In the event any encroaching dock struciure or the Dock Structure must be replaced in the
future, the replacement dock structure or Dock Structure, as applicable, shall have an easement for an
encroachment of the same degree and size as the original encroaching structure, subject to approval of any
replacement structure as required by Article IIT below.

ARTICLE OI
APPROVAL OF DOCK STRUCTURE

This Dock Easement Declaration granis only easement rights in the Tract owned by Park Squate, as
expressly provided herein. Nothing in this Dock Easement Declaration shall be deemed an authorization to
construct, or the approval of, any Dock Structure, associated pilings, any boat, other watercraft, any water
fixtures, or any other improvement, fixtures, or property associated with the Dock Structure, or otherwise,
within the Waterbody, all of which are subject to the approval of Harbor Bay Community Development
District (its successors or assigns, the “CDD™) in accordance with the MiraBay Master Dock Plan, the Hatbor
Bay Community Development District Rule Regarding District Waterways and Boating Facilities (as
amended, restated, and/or supplemented from time to time), and any other rules, restrictions, requirements or
guidelines promulgated by the CDD, from time to time, related to improvements and property within the
Waterbody (collectively, the “Dock Rules™). Owner should obtain the Dock Rules from the CDD, and Owner
must obtain the CDD’s approval priot to constructing any improvement or maintaining any property within the
Waterbody. Park Square makes no representation or warranty that the CDD will grant any approvals to
Owmer,

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

L. The Dock Rules may include, without limitation, rules regarding apptoval and tegistration of
boats and other watercraft, the total number of watercraft in MiraBay, the maximum length of watercraft that
may be doeked in MiraBay (all of which may differ between the Benefitted Lot and any other fot in MiraBay),
and rules regarding the maintenance of dock structures, watercrafis, and other improvements and property




within the Waterbody. The existence of any dock, watercraft, property or fixture, or the condition thereof,
shall not be deemed a representation or warranty that any such dock, watercraft, property, fixture, or condition
will be approved or permitted with respect to the Benefiited Lot.

2. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot shall repair and maintain the Doc¢k Structure in good
condition and repair, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, and if necessary shall replace the Dock Structure from
time to time, all subject to the Dock Rules. If Owner fails to maintain, repair or replace the Dock Structure as
required by this section, then Park Square shall have the right, but not the obligation, to perform such
maintenance, repair or replacement at the Owner’s sole cost and expense, and Owner shall reimburse such
amounts to Park Square within ten (10} days of written demand to Owner, If Owner fails to reimburse Park
Square as required by this section within such 10-day period, then the amount due by Owner to Park Square
shall accrue interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date due until actually paid, and Park
Square shall have the right to record a lien in the Public Records against title to the Benefitted Lot and/or
Owner’s interest in the Dock Easement and Dock Easement Area, to secure any amount owed by Owner to
Park Square in accordance with this section, and to foreclose on such lien in aceordance with Florida law.

3. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot, by joining herein or by taking title to the Benefitied Lot, as
applicable, agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless Park Square, the CDD, the MiraBay Homeowners
Association, Inc., Park Square Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Park Square Homes, and their respective officers,
directors, partners, memnbers, shareholders, employees, agents and affiliates of every tier, and each affiliate’s
officers, directors, agents and employees (all of the foregoing collectively, the “Indemnified Parties”), from
and against any claims, losses or liabilities arising out of or related to the easement rights granted herein or
construction or use of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements, by any
party. The Owner's obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Parties shall include, without limitation: (a)
claims arising out of accidents occurring on, or as a result of a person falling ot jumping from, a Dock
Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (b) claims arising out of the utilization of the
Dock Structure or other improvements to tic up or hoist a watercraft; (¢) claims arising out of watstcraft or
petsons running into the Dock Structure, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (d) claims arising out of
Owner’s, its family, guests, confractors and subcontractors, and employees dumping of any debris in the
Waterbody; and () Owner’s, its guests’ or invitees’ non-compliance with the Dock Rules, or failure {o obtain
approval of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements as required by Article
iII above.

ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEOQUS

Article and paragraph captions are for reference only, and shall not be considered in interpreting the
contents of any Article or paragraph, nor shall they be deemed to limit the scope of any Article of paragraph.
In any legal or arbifration proceeding arising out of or related to this Dock Easement Declaration, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its aftorneys’ fees and eosts incurred in connection with such
proceeding. This Dock Easement Declaration shall constitute covenants and restrietions running with the land,
both benefitting and burdening title to the Benefitted Lot and the portion of the Tract constituting the Dock
Easement Area. This Dock Easement Declaration may not be amended except in writing signed by the fee
simple owner of the Benefitted Lot and the fee simple owner of the Tract.

(REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

(SIGNATURES PAGE TO FOLLOW)




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Park Square has executed this Dock Easement Declaration.

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

% %@@L o 2

unt Name: M0rio kakC\CQ Name: Sang Lee
Title: Division President

W Date: ~ 20 2
) / .
Print Nan@@’;{\,ﬂ R L ope—¢—
I §

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF: Hf / (6 borpughn )

t

Movia \I\[q\ \61 & , 4 Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby
certify that Sang Lee appeared before me th1s day by means of ﬁ)@ical presence or O onling
notarization and is  either z}f"/pel sonally  known to me or o produced
as identification and acknowledged that he is the
Division President of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and
that he, as Division President, being authorized to do so, executed this Dock Easement Declaration on
behalf of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

Nota '§Pubhc State of Kl
Print Name: L/((Q 5? CGD
auga5-zf: U, 262

My Commission Expires:

(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL)

B MAREAWALLACE

4}- Hotary Public - State of Florida §

RN Commission f HH 028041
\‘g@) My Comm, Expires Aug 4, 1

- F\p |onai Notar‘,’ Assn

“Bgnded throuah Hat




JOINDER AND CONSENT OF OWNER(S)

The undersigned Owner(s) hereby joins in and consents to the Dock Easement, Covenants and
Restrictions to which this joinder and consent is attached.

wITNESSES: - i thnessed asdo odh  owners

Al bphttz,

’ ,
Pritg{Name:_/Alugsa Schutbe ~ Norberto Vidro

L, Qe

Print Namel)

Print Name: Liiz Neida Vidro
Address; 5353 Wishing Arch Drive
Print Name: Apollo Beach, FL. 33572

STATE OF FLORI
COUNTY OF %ﬁ?f?/@#%f 0zl

I, mal/ qav- fﬁf ééw , 8 Notary Public for said County and State, do herehy
certify that Norbdéto Vidro appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or o online
notarizatipn  and is either o  personally known @ to me or 5{;/ produced

(.Cbﬁ Sr(. as identification and acknowledged that”he/she, being
authorized to do so, executed this Joinder gnd Consent of Owner to Dock Easement, Covenants and

Y, R

Ndtary Puplit — State of Floridg_
Print Namg.‘)& Marbared N7 6’2&'5& /
My Commission Expités:_f0 ~ 2.~ 24/

SRy B, MARGARET M GABEL

/s xg“f’c"'s. Notary Public « State of Florida

l.a@s; Commission # HH 52794

B TSRS My Comm, Expires Oct 12, 2024
o hangedthrouah National Hotary Assa.

STATE OF FLORJIA
COUNTY OF ﬁ? )?f Jod7 DLUX/A,

L ﬂ’)ﬂf qart ef é! / , a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby
certify that Luz Néida Vidro appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or o online
notarization, , and is either o ersonally  known to me  or } produced

/ (Cenge }Z as identification and acknowledged that he/she, being
authorized to do so, executed this Joinder an nsent of Ownely to Dock Easement, Covenants and

Restrictions. W
-+

Notaty Pubfi/~ State of Florids~
(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Print Namz@Marda et m. Gabef
My Commission Expfres: [0 /2~ 2t/

MARGARET M GABEL
ﬁ}g{'%‘:‘- Notary Pubiic - State of Fiorlda
'E@i*} commission # 52794 T

' ‘-%"or F\P‘% My Comm, Expires Oct 12, 2024

e snded through National Notary Assn.




OMB Approval No. 2502-0265

GENTOs

i
&8 %
%

A Settlement Statement (HUD-1)

Cony. Unins. | 6. File Numbar: 7. Loan Mumber: &. Morlgage Insurance Case Number;

(X}

3. FHA 2. RHS
4 VA 5_ Conv. Ins. 21-0015 CASH

G.Nole: This formis furnished to giva you a slatement of aclual saltement costs, Amcunts paid to and by lhe sellsmant agenl are shown. llems marked
*(p.0.c.}" wara paid culside lhe desing; they aro shown here for informational purposes and ara nol included in the lotals.

D. Name & Addrass of Bormowar: E. Name & Address of Seller: F. Nema & Address of Lender:

Norberlo Vidro Park Square Enterprises, LLG CASH
Luz Nejda Vidro 65200 Vineland Road, Suite 200
5363 Wishlng Arch Drive Orlando, Floriga 32819

Apollo 8each, FL 33572

G. Property Localion; H. Sellisment Agent: |, Setiiement Date:

5353 Wishing Arch Drive PSH TITLE LLC January 34, 2021
Apollo Beach, FL 33572
Lot 43, Mirabay Parcel & Place of Satfemeant:

5750 Major Blvd, Sie, 110, Orlando, FL 32819

“ 3. Summary of Borrower's Trangagtion.

- K. Summary of Selfer's Transaction

100. Gross Amount Due from Borrower 400, Gross Amotunl Buo o Soller
104. Conkract sales price $3,500.00 404. Conlract sales prica $3,500,00
102. Personal properly 402. Persong! proparly
193, Sallamen! chargas ko botrower (ke 1400) $350.00 403, Closing Agenl Fes $350.00
104. Recording Fee {5 pgs) $44.00 404, Retording Fee $44.00
105, Admin Fee for Electronlc Recording $4.50 405. Admin Fes for Elactronls Racording $4.50
AdJustment for Heme pald by seffer in advance Adji for Hame pald by selier in advance
108, Cilyfiowm lanas to 408, Cityltovm laxes o
107, Coundy laxes 10 407. County taxes [
1G0. Assessments i) 408. Assgssmenls io
109, Documentary Stamp pald on Easemant $24.50 40¢, Documentary Stamp pald on Easement $24.50
116. 410,
1H. 444,
112, 412,
129, Gross Amount Due from Borrowesr 420, Groas Amount Due to Setler
200. Amouent Pald by or In Behalt of Borower 500, Reductons [n Amount Dus o seller
201. Deposit or eamest monsy 501. Excess deposil {sea insiructions)
#02. Pncipal ameunt of rew loan(s) 502 Setlfemant charges fo seller {ine 1400}
203, Existing loan(s) taken subject to 503, Existing loan{s) leken subjscl to
204, 504, Payof of first mortgags foan
205, 545, Payoff of second morlgage foan
208, 508,
207. 507.
208, 508.
208 5089.
Adjustments for tems unpatd by sallor Adjustmants for [tems unpald by seller
210. Cily/town taxas o 510, Cityftown taxes o
211. Counfy laxas to 511. Counfy laxes io
212, Assessmenls fo 512, Assessmenls to
213, Bi.
214, 514,
216, 515,
218. 616.
217, 517,
218, 518,
219, 519.
220, Total Pafd byfor Botrower $3,823.00 520. Tolat Reduction Amount Due S eller $3,023,00
300. Cagh at Setllement from/ito Borrower 600. Cash at Seitlemont toffrom Seller
301. Gross amount dus fiom bomower {ting 120) 601, Gross amount due 1o seller (llne 420)
302, Loss amounis paid by/for boirower {fine 220} ) 602. Lass raduchions in amounts due selter {line 520) 3
308, Cash From To Bomrower $3,823,00 803, Cash Te | From Sallar $3,923,00

Tho Public Reporting Burden for this eoflection of information is eskmaled al 35 minules per rasponsa for collecting, reviewing, and roposling e data. This agency may not
coliect this information, and you are not required lo complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control numbsr, o confidantiafily is assured; fhis disdesura
is mandalory, This Js deslgned lo provide e parlies to @ RESPA covered fransaclion wilh information during the sellemenl procoss,

Previous aditicn sro obsclete

Page 1 013

HUR-1




Givision of commission {lina 700} as follows :

0.8 lo

702.§ lo

703. Commigsion paid al setdement

801, Qur origination charge § {from GFE #1)
802. Your credit or charge (points) for the spadfic inlerest rate chosen $ (from GFE #2)
803. Your adjustad origihalion drarges {irom GFE #A)
804. Appratsal fea to {from GFE #3)
805, Credit reporl to {from GFE #3)
£06. Tax senvica lo (from GFE #3)
807, Flood cerlification to {from GFE 3}
808,

809,

510.

a11.

901, Dallyinterest charges from fo

@s Iday {from GFE#10)
002. Morlgage insurance premium for monlhs to {from GFE #3)
903. Homsowner's insuranca for yaars {0 (from GFE #M1)

1001. Inilis! deposi for your escrow account (from GFE #5)
1602, Homeowner's inevrance months @ $ por month  $
1003. Mortgage insurance monlhs @ $ permonth  $
1004. Properly Taxas months @ § permonth &
1005. months @ $ permonlh  §
1003, months @ § permonh  §
1007, Aggregale Adjustmant -+

1901. Tilla services and lender's fitle insurstica

{froin GFE #i4)

1102, Setiloment cf closing lee

£103. Owner's #le Insurance

(from GFE #5)

1104, Lender’s lide Insuranco

1105. Lender's ille policy imit $

1106, Cwrer's tifle policy Jimit

1167, Aganb's portion of lhe lotal fills insurarce premium to

1108. Undenwiiter's porfion of the fotaf tile insuranca premium to

1108,

110

11,

544,00

1201. Govemment recording chargos ({from GFE #7}

1202. Osed $ Vorlgaga § Relaase $

1203. Transfer laxas (fFom GFE #8) $24.50
1204. CllWiCounly taxfslamps Goad § Morfgage $

1205. Slate taxfstamps Deed & Mortgage $

1206. Admin Fee for Electronlc Recarding $4.50

1301, Raquired servicas that you can shop for

{f5om GFE )

1362. Gfoslng Agent Fee $ 450.00 $350.00
1303. §

1304,

1305,

1400, Total Settlement Sharges (enter on fines 103, Section'd and 502, Seetion K) * . L.

Pravious edition sre obsolate

Page 2 of3

HUD




ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF SETTLEMENT STATEMENT {I

Buyers; Norberto Vidro and Luz Neida Vidro, husband and wife
Seller: Park Square Enterprises, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
Settlement Agent: PSH TITLE LLC

Place of Settlement; 5750 MAJOR BLVD, SUITE 110
ORLANDO, FL 32819

Settlement Date: January 30, 2021

Property Location: 5353 Wishing Arch Drive, Apollo Beach, Florida 33572
Lot 43, Mirabay Parcel 8

File #:

[ have carefully reviewed the HUD-1 Settlement Statement and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is & true and
accurate statement of all receipts and disbursements made on my account or by me in this transaction. I further certify that I
have received a copy of the HUD-1 Settlement Statement,

OWNER(S) Park Square Enterprises, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company
By: %

v Name; Sanf Lee

Norberto Vidr, - Title: Vice President Tampa Division

Date; /D ~14- A0 & L Date; { ‘/ .29«/ 2

ﬂ%ﬁ (o /M

Luz Neida Vidr v - .

DA, F19-20|

To the best of my knowledge the HUD-1 Settlement Statement which [ have prepared is a true and accurate account of this
transaction. I have caused or will cause the funds to be disbursed in accordance with this statement.

PSH TITLE LLC
Date:

LTP




DATE (MM/DDIYYYY)

TN e _ _ e . o
ACCORED , CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 03/31/2020

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIWELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS GERTIFIGATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{fes} must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or he andorsead.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject fo the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policles may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certiflcate doas not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement{s}.

PRODUCER . - GONIACT  |LISA JENSEN
Brigas Family [nsurance Services, Inc. THONE e (013) 684-0400 TR Ny (813) 684-9230
&11 E BLOOMINGDALE AVE STE A . Bl . brelt@briggsfamilyinsurance.com
‘ . INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
BRANDON ) . - FI. 33511-8127 | jnsurera: ARGONAUT INSURANCE GO
INSURED : nNsurer B: MERCURY INSURANCE COMPANY
LAND & SEA MASTERS, INC. INSURER G : i
805 Apollo Beach Blvd ‘INSURER DD :
INSURER E :
Apollo Beach : FL 33572-2013 | wsurer ¢ ’
COVERAGES GCERTIFICATE NUMBER: . REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN {SSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR GONDITION OF ANY GCONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITIONS OF SUGH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID GLAIMS.

NSR ADGL[SUBR] FOLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPR OF INSURANGE INSD | WD POLIGY NUNBER (MMIDDIYYYY) | [MMDDIVYYY) LIMITS
¥ | COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE T0 RENTED
I GLAIME-MADE OCCUR PREMISES {£a coourence) | § 90,000
|| . . MED EX2 (Any one person) 5 1,000
A 7260M2698 07/15/2019 { 07/15/2020 | personalaaoviniury | § 1,000,000
GEN'. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GBENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
X PRO- ’ 2,000,000
POLICY SeCT LOG ) PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 2,000,
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY FOMBINEDSMGLELIMIT 15 500,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person) | §
B LD LY SCHEDULED BAOGO000014117 12/30/2019 | 12/30/2020 | BODILY INJURY {Per accident)| §
5¢ | HIRED < | NON QWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
|1 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY |_(Per aceldent)
§
UMBRELLA LIAB QGCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAR CLAIMS-MADE AGCREGATE §
oep || rerenions $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER O1h-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN : l STATUTE ' | ER.
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXKECUTIVE: E.L. EACH AGGIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDER? HiA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
I yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below %, . EL. DISEASE - POLIGY LIMIT | §

+] DESGRIPTION OF CPERATIONS J LOGATIONS I VERICLES (ACORD 101, Additonal Remarks Schadule, may be attached if mora space Is requirad)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
" Harbor Bay GDD
107 Mann's Harbor Drive . SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESGRIBED POLIGIES BE GANGELL.ED BEFORE
Acolla Beach Florida 335 THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOE, NOTIGE WILL. RE DELIVERED IN
polie Beach Florida 33572 ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

- .
Z 7, 3
R 4 .

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2016/03) ' The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




HALFF-TPA-Site.ctb

1:\38000s\38905\002\CADD\SheetsTPA\38905-002 Base Plan.dwg

3:17:25 PM Maldonado, Jr., Joe

8/26/2020

L

N

LAGOON DOCK INVENTORY

L N

BLOCK LOT DOCK TYPE BLOCK LOT DOCKTYPE|[ BLOCK LOT DOCK TYPE BLOCK LOT DOCK TYPE DOCK TYPE
1 B 14 A 27 B2 40 B2 53 B
2 B2 15 A 28 B2 41 B2 54 B
3 B2 16 A 29 B2 42 B2
4 B2 17 A 30 B2 43 A
5 B2 18 A 31 B2 44 A
6 B2 19 A 32 B2 45 A
7 B2 20 A 33 B2 46 A
8 A 21 A 34 B2 47 A
9 A 22 A 35 B2 48 A
10 A 23 A 36 B2 49 A
11 A 24 B2 37 B2 50 A
12 A 25 B2 38 B2 51 A
13 A 26 B2 39 B2 52 B

|
|
|
| BLOCK |LOT| DOCKTYPE | | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPE | BLOCK LOT  |DOCKTYPE @)
|I ! 2 1 NONE 4B 1 B2 5 10 B2 j
9 || 2 2 B2 4B 2 B2 5 1 B2 _
s | : ILLI— 8 1 | 2 3 B2 4B 3 B2 5 12 B2 ) (@)
k . 2 4 B2 4B 4 B2 5 13 B2 = <O): LLJ
79 | : ho 2 5 B2 4B 5 B2 5 14 B2 < = (L)
6§ I 6 : |§ 2 6 B2 4C 1 B2 5 15 B2 i 9 Y
2|3 l @ 2 7 B2 4c 2 B2 5 16 B2 (T 2l
e I 2 8 B2 4c 3 NONE 5 17 B2 \¢ i e
|55 2 9 B2 4c 4 NONE 5 18 B2 O prd LLl
| 2 10 B2 4C 5 NONE 5 19 B2 O 8 < =
| 2 11 B2 4C 6 NONE 5 20 B2 0 o g, Z
2 12 NONE 4c 7 B2 5 21 B2 oY % LI
2 13 NONE 4c 8 B2 5 22 B2 L] 8 LLl
5 6 7 8 ® 10 M 1213 - 14 - 15 2 14 NONE 4C 9 B2 5 23 B2 — x e
2 15 NONE 4C 10 B2 5 24 B2 (d)p) 8 <
2 16 NONE 4C 11 NONE 5 25 B2 < ? 2
2 17 NONE 4c 12 NONE 5 26 B2 E % 8
2 18 NONE 4C 13 NONE 5 27 NONE
2 19 NONE 5 1 NONE 5 28 NONE \'d
2 20 B2 5 2 B2 5 29 NONE Y
2 21 B2 5 3 B2 5 30 B2 o . <
2 22 B2 5 4 B2 5 31 NONE § “é o
4A 1 B2 5 5 B2 5 32 B2 8 g
4A 2 B2 5 6 B2 5 33 B2 £ &£
4A 3 B2 5 7 B2 5 34 B2
4A 4 B2 5 8 B2 5 35 B2
4A 5 B2 5 9 B2 5 36 B2
o
m S &
BLOCK |LOT| DOCKTYPE | | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPE | BLOCK LOT  |DOCKTYPE 5 oS 3
5 37 B2 5 64 A 8 27 A I I L|I_J 3 § S
5 38 B2 8 1 NONE 8 28 A S 8 o e
5 39 B2 8 2 A 8 29 B2 l n (</E) 0 e 8
5 40 B2 8 3 B2 8 30 B2 '-'>J i I 9 j
5 41 B2 8 4 B2 8 31 B2 < g <D( L %- TH
5 42 B2 8 5 B2 8 32 B2 > r S T
5 43 B2 8 6 B2 8 33 B2 I L 9 Q g
5 44 A 8 7 B2 8 34 B2 TLQ = S
5 45 A 8 8 B2 11 1 B2 2 E g g
5 46 A 8 9 B2 11 2 B2 ... = <§E o :EJ
5 47 A 8 10 B2 11 3 B2 SrF o
5 48 A 8 11 B2 11 4 B2 === e é m
5 49 A 8 12 B2 11 5 B2 a
5 50 A 8 13 B2 11 6 B2
5 51 A 8 14 A 11 7 B2
5 52 NONE 8 15 A 11 8 B2
5 53 NONE 8 16 A 11 9 B2
5 54 NONE 8 17 A 11 10 B2
5 55 A 8 18 A 11 11 B2
5 56 A 8 19 NONE 11 12 A
5 57 A 8 20 NONE 11 13 A
5 58 A 8 21 NONE 12 27 B2
5 59 A 8 22 NONE 12 28 B2
5 60 A 8 23 A 12 29 A
5 61 A 8 24 A 12 30 A
5 62 A 8 25 A 12 31 NONE c
5 63 A 8 26 A 14 1 NONE %
2
BLOCK |LOT| DOCKTYPE | | BLOCK LOT |DOCKTYPE | BLOCK LOT  |DOCKTYPE 2
14 2 B2 14 29 B2 22 23 B2
14 3 B2 14 30 B2 22 24 B2
14 4 B2 14 31 B2 22 25 B2
14 5 B2 14 32 B2 22 26 B2 c §
14 6 B2 14 33 B2 22 27 B2 2
14 7 B2 22 1 NONE 22 28 B2 K g
14 8 B2 22 2 A 22 29 B2
14 9 B2 22 3 B2 22 30 B2 Seal
L A (( “ 14 10 B2 22 4 B2 22 31 B2
| 14 1 B2 22 5 B2 22 32 B2
14 12 B2 22 6 B2 22 33 B2
14 13 B2 22 7 B2 22 34 B2 |
14 14 B2 22 8 B2 22 35 B2 i g
14 15 B2 22 9 B2 22 36 B2 iE;
14 16 B2 22 10 B2 22 37 B2 3
14 17 B2 22 11 B2 22 38 B2 §
14 18 B2 22 12 B2 22 39 NONE
14 19 B2 22 13 B2 22 40 NONE
14 20 B2 22 14 B2 22 41 B2
14 21 B2 22 15 B2 22 42 B2
14 22 B2 22 16 B2 22 43 B2
14 23 B2 22 17 B2 22 44 B2
14 24 B2 22 18 B2 22 45 NONE
14 25 B2 22 19 B2 22 46 B2
14 26 B2 22 20 B2 22 47 B2
) 14 27 B2 22 21 B2 22 48 B2
v 14 28 B2 22 22 B2 22 49 B2 Projoct No- 38905002
22 S0 B2 Issued: AUGUST 2020
\ "‘,‘ 22 51 B2 Drawn By: JHM
\ 22 52 B2 Checked By: DS
\s. DOCK A 12.0 DOCK B1 DOCK B2 Scale: . 1" =200’
" \ O "_’. 250" 37.0' Sheet Title
s AN m LAGOON DOCK

NOTE: MINOR DEVIATIONS TO THIS PLAN
MAY BE MADE TO ADDRESS
SITE-SPECIFIC CONDITIONS WITH
APPROPRIATE APPROVAL

NN 10
NN
2 >§\\\\\KZ 9
O \

PLAN

Sheet Number

C-02




Land & Sea Masters Noberto Vidro

905 Apollo Beach Dr 5353 Wishing Arch Dr
Apollo Beach, FL 33572 Lot #43

Apolio Beach, FLL 33572

12" Eco Piles
(Boat Lift)

Neighboring Dock to let will be 2'
away

10k Golden Lit — %

10" Eco Piles
(under dock)

Lagoon Dock Type 2 R

" i
b A0
- v




EXHIBIT 30




HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF DOCK & BOAT LIFT PLANS

The undersigned owner seeks review by the Harbor Bay Community Development District of the
following proposed improvement (“lmprovements”): [V] Dock OR [v] Boat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ), at the following location:

5712 Tybee Island Dr.

Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option.

B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout, location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling.

C. Provide the contractor’s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.

D. Recorded Dock Easement.

The CDD’s review of the plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the
Improvements are consistent with the Master Dock Plan (“Dock Plan”) and Southwest Florida Water
Management District ERP No. 44-18838 (as amended from time to time). The undersigned property owner
and listed contractor hereby acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsible for
determining whether the improvements, alterations and/or additions described herein comply with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations, code and ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning
ordinances, subdivision regulations and current building codes, and shall further be responsible for
obtaining all necessary legal rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements,
including but not limited to applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA approvals,
etc. The CDD shall have no liability or obligation to determine whether such improvements, alterations
and/or additions comply with any such laws, rules, regulations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or
whether any such rights and/or approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein
are allowed. No substitutions, changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written
approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager at jroethke@rizzetta.com,_ 12750  Citrus
Park Lane, Suite 115, Tampa, Florida 33625, (813)933-5571. | agree to not begin work on
improvements until 1 am notified in writing of the approval of the CDD. A fine may be imposed
for any work started prior to approval.

[ understand and agree as follows:

a) I have reviewed the Dock Plan and the rules and policies of the CDD.



b) My lot may be permitted to have a dock only if: 1) the dock is shown on the Dock Plan,
2) the type of dock I propose is shown on the Dock Plan, and 3) the dock is approved in writing.

c) All Power Boats must be registered with the CDD, and the total number of registered
Power Boats permitted in MiraBay is limited. Therefore, I may not be allowed to register more than one
Power Boat if my dock is approved. Any registrations issued for Power Boats in excess of one Power
Boat per lot are revocable at any time by the District in the District’s sole discretion. The submission of
this form to the District shall operate as the applicant’s absolute consent to this potential revocation and
waiver of any right to compensation from the District as a result of such revocation.

| further acknowledge and agree that in the event I, or any other owner or occupant of my
lot violates any of these requirements, or violates any other rules or guidelines governing docks,
lifts, accessories, and the docking of vessels, that | will be personally liable for all costs and expenses
related to bringing these items into compliance, plus attorney fees and costs, including attorney fees
and costs on appeal. | further acknowledge and agree that the CDD shall have all rights and
remedies available at law or equity to enforce these requirements, rules, and guidelines, including
but not limited to imposition of a reasonable fine pursuant to the CDD’s rules and policies, as may
be amended from time to time.

Property Owner Signature:

Property Owner Name: Christopher Pianney Date: 02/09/2021

Address: 5712 Tybee Island Dr.

City / State / Zip: ApO”O Beach/FL/33572

Phone Number: 910-714-8079

Contractor Signature:

Contractor Name: Hecker Construction Company, Inc. Date: 08/03/2020

Address: P.O. Box 989

City / State / Zip: Ruskin/FL/33575

Phone Number: (813) 236-9306

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information you submit on
this form may become part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public records request, we may be
required to disclose the information you submit to us. Under certain circumstances, we may only be required to disclose
part of the information submitted to us. If you believe that your records may qualify for an exemption under Chapter
119, Florida Statutes, please notify the District Manager.

[CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE]




Receiving a notarized copy of the license

agreement, utility connection agreement and the
RECONIMENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER: approved Tampa Port Authority permit_

RECOMMEND APPROVAI l, contingent on:

[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and
License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ ] DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line

Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Receiving a notarized copy of the license agreement, utility connection agreement and the approved Tampa Port Authority permit.

Greg.Woodcock
Rectangle


HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
250 International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746
ATTN: District Manager

UTILITIES CONNECTION APPLICATION
The undersigned (“Owner”) represent that they are the owners of record for the property described below
(“Property”). The Owner desires to install (which shall include, without limitation, any reconnection work) and
maintain power and water lines through the canal retaining wall (a/k/a seawall) adjacent to the Property owned and
maintained by the Harbor Bay Community Development District (7CDD?); and are submitting this application for
that approval.

Owner(s) Name(s) _Christopher Pinckney

Lot Street Address 9712 Tybee Island Dr.

City, State and Zip Code _Apollo Beach, FL 33572
Phone Number 910-714-8079

Lot Tax Folio Number 516380226

For power and water lines being installed (which shall include, without limitation, the reconnection of
existing lines) please identify:
Contractor Name and License Number

Contractor Phone Number
(Attach Certificate of Insurance from Contractor)
Expected Start Date: Expected Completion Date:

This Utilities Connection Application, as well as the attached License Agreement (Utilities Connection), is to be
signed by all parties named as grantee or transferee in the most recent deed or other conveyance instrument recorded
in the Official Records of Hillsborough County for this property. Owner agrees to abide by the terms of the
License Agreement (Utilities Connection).

Owner Signature: Date: 02/09/2021

Co-Owner Signature: Date:

Date:

Received by:

Harbor Bay Community Development District

For Office Use Only
APPROVED  DISAPPROVED
Explanation for Disapproval (if applicable):

PRIVACY NOTICE: Under Florida’s Public Records Law, Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, the information
you submit on this form may become part of a public record. This means that, if a citizen makes a public
records request, we may be required to disclose the information you submit to us. Under certain
circumstances, we may only be required to disclose part of the information submitted to us. If you believe
that your records may qualify for an exemption under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, please notify the
District Manager.

ATTACHMENTS: LICENSE AGREEMENT & CDD SPECIFICATIONS (IF APPLICABLE)




This instrument was prepared by and (This space reserved for Clerk)
upon recording should be returned to:

District Counsel, Harbor Bay CDD

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Parcel ID for Property: 516380226

LICENSE AGREEMENT
(PERSONAL WATERCRAFT LIFT)

This License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift) (“Agreement”) is entered into as of this
day of , 20 , by and among;:

The Harbor Bay Community Development District (“CDD”), a local unit of
special purpose government created pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes;
and

Christopher Pinckney and
(together, “Owner”), the fee simple owners of the “Property” identified as:

Lot 8, Block 18, as per the plat (“Plat”) identified as , and
recorded in Plat Book 105, Pages 12 et seq., of the Public Records of
Hillsborough County, Florida.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, CDD is a special-purpose unit of local government that provides community
infrastructure for the MiraBay community, including the community’s master storm water system and, as
part of that, a canal retaining wall, which is also referred to as a seawall (“Canal Wall”); and

WHEREAS, Owner owns the Property within MiraBay; and

WHEREAS, as part of the Plat, among other things, CDD holds certain drainage and other
easements (“Easements”) on the Property that allow CDD to install and maintain the Canal Wall and its
related components; and

WHEREAS, Owner has requested authorization to install and maintain a mechanical personal
watercraft lift (“Lift”) on the Canal Wall immediately adjacent to the Property; and

WHEREAS, subject to the terms of this Agreement, CDD desires to grant Owner a license to
install and maintain the Lift;

NOW, THEREFORE, in exchange for the mutual promises set forth herein, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, it is understood and agreed as follows:

1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are acknowledged as true and correct and are
incorporated herein by reference.

2. License for Installation & Maintenance of Lift; Limitation. Subject to the terms of
this Agreement, CDD hereby grants Owner a non-exclusive, revocable license for the sole purpose of



installing and maintaining the Lift on the Canal Wall. Owner acknowledges that this Agreement
authorizes only installation and maintenance of the Lift on the Canal Wall, and does not authorize any
other impact or other alteration to the Canal Wall.

3. Owner Responsibilities. Owner has the following responsibilities:

a. Owner shall be fully responsible for the installation and maintenance of the Lift,
including all costs, and shall conduct such work in accordance with any CDD-approved
specifications, as amended from time to time.

b. Owner shall use a licensed and insured contractor to perform any installation and
maintenance work pursuant to this Agreement.

c. Owner shall ensure that the installation and maintenance of the Lift does not interfere
with the CDD’s rights in the Easements, and does not damage any property of CDD or
any third party’s property. Among other things, Owner shall be responsible for restoring
any impact to the grass swale behind the Canal Wall, and shall further ensure that any
installation and/or maintenance does not damage the Canal Wall or other related
improvements, including, but not limited to, tie-back anchors, cap, and sheeting. In the
event of any such damage, Owner shall immediately notify CDD, in which case CDD, at
CDD’s option, shall either direct Owner to repair the damage at Owner’s expense, or
shall conduct such repairs at Owner’s expense.

d. Owner shall be responsible for ensuring that the installation and maintenance of the Lift
is conducted in compliance with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations, including,
but not limited to, building codes and set back requirements.

e. Owner shall keep CDD’s Easements free from any materialmen’s or mechanic’s liens and
claims or notices in respect to such liens and claims, which arise by reason of the
Owner’s exercise of rights under this Agreement, and Owner shall immediately discharge
any such claim or lien.

f. CDD, by entering into this Agreement, does not represent that CDD has authority to
provide all necessary approvals for connection of the Lift. Instead, the Owner shall be
responsible for obtaining any and all applicable permits and approvals relating to the
work, including, but not limited to, any approvals (if any) of the MiraBay Homeowners
Association, Inc. (“Association”) and any other necessary legal interests and approvals.

g.  Upon completion of the installation, the Lift will be owned by the Owner. Owner shall
be responsible for the maintenance and repair of any such Lift, and agrees to maintain the
Lift in good condition and consistent with any CDD-approved specifications, as amended
from time to time.

4. Existing Rights. Nothing herein is intended to limit or diminish in any way the CDD’s
existing rights in the Easements. The permission granted herein is given to Owner as an accommodation
and is revocable at any time. Owner acknowledges the legal interest of the CDD in the Easements
described above and agrees never to deny such interest or to interfere in any way with CDD’s use. Owner
will exercise the privilege granted herein at Owner’s own risk, and agrees that Owner will never claim
any damages against CDD for any injuries or damages suffered on account of the exercise of such
privilege, regardless of the fault or negligence of the CDD. Owner further acknowledges that, without
notice, and without recourse against the CDD, the CDD may revoke this Agreement and remove the Lift
at Owner’s expense, and that the CDD is not obligated to re-install the Lift as a result of the removal.

5. Indemnification. Owner agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CDD, the
Association, Hillsborough County, the Southwest Florida Water Management District, and any property
management companies of the CDD and Association, as well as any officers, supervisors, staff, engineers,
attorneys, agents and representatives of the foregoing, against all liability for damages and expenses
resulting from, arising out of, or in any way connected with, this Agreement or the exercise of the
privileges granted hereunder.



6. Covenants Run with the Land. This Agreement, and all rights and obligations
contained herein, shall run with the land and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto and their respective heirs, successors and assigns, including, but without limitation, all subsequent
owners of any portions of the property described herein and all persons claiming under them. Whenever
the word “Owner” is used herein, it shall be deemed to mean the current owner of the Property and its
successors and assigns. Upon the sale of the Property, Owner shall advise the subsequent owner of the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. The CDD may at its option record this Agreement in the public
records of Hillsborough County.

7. Sovereign Immunity. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed as a waiver of
immunity or limits of liability of the CDD beyond any statutory limited waiver of immunity or limits of
liability which may have been adopted by the Florida Legislature in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or
other law, and nothing in this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of any third party for the purpose of
allowing any claim which would otherwise be barred under the doctrine of sovereign immunity or by
operation of law.

8. Attorney’s Fees & Costs. The substantially prevailing party in any litigation to enforce
the terms of this Agreement shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees, paralegal fees, expert witness
fees, and costs.

9. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts. Any party hereto may

join into this Agreement by executing any one counterpart. All counterparts when taken together shall
constitute one agreement.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGES]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this License Agreement (Personal
Watercraft Lift) to be executed the day and date first above written.

Witnesses: Owner
By: By:
Christopher Pinckney
Print Name
By:
Print Name
STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or [ ]
online notarization this day of , 20, by . He/she
[ 1 is personally known to me or [ ] produced as
identification.

NOTARY PUBLIC

(Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public)

[Signatures continue on following page]



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO LICENSE AGREEMENT (PERSONAL WATERCRAFT LIFT)]

Witnesses: Owner
By: By:
Christopher Pinckney

Print Name _
By:
Print Name
STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or
[ ] online notarization this day of , 20, by . He/
she [ ] is personally known to me or [ ] produced as
identification.

NOTARY PUBLIC

(Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public)

[Signatures continue on following page]



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO LICENSE AGREEMENT (PERSONAL WATERCRAFT LIFT)]

Witnesses: Harbor Bay
Community Development District
By: By:
Its:

Print Name
By:
Print Name
STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of [ ] physical presence or [ ]
online notarization this day of , 20 , by , as

of the Harbor Bay Community Development District, on behalf of said District.
He/she [ ] is personally known to me or [ ] produced as identification.
NOTARY PUBLIC

(Print, Type or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public)

[End of signature pages]


















Canal

“roposed rinckney Res.

Dock /Lift

N TS,

General Notes

- 20/ -
I Z, Z, F:S | L__
‘//////——Proposed oat LlifT
16,727
¥All pilings 10" dia,
black pvc wrapped
—>1l<—
! & &) %,
A O
4 roposed Dock
! O O
| O @
co’ -
8/ [t 4/ —
FxistTing conc., seawall/MH. W,
/// e O
4 | | | Y
A o é <
- <7

Revision/Issue

Firm Name and Address

Project Name and Address

Proposed Pinckney Res.
Dock/Lift

5712 Tybee Island Dr.
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Project

Detail Drawing

Dat

09/18/2020

Scale

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Pinckney Res.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dock/Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
5712 Tybee Island Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/18/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
01

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing conc. seawall/M.H.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Pinckney Res. Dock/Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed boat lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Dock

AutoCAD SHX Text
R L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text
*All pilings 10" dia.  black pvc wrapped


"G31VaiTvA N3HM 1dI303¥ XV1 Vv SIW0D34 SIHL
00Z5-G£9-€18

¥01237109 XV1 ‘N3a134 9noa

0008 6102/L1/L0
€11200-859-81 Pled

‘0£62251090
000 994 Aieigly meT
00°0Y abieyoing ejsep snopiezey  ssofoidwz |
oo'ov 204 jdigvay sookoldwg g
IVMININ
965.6 020Z ‘0€ ¥3aW3Lld3s SFidX3a
‘ON LNNOJ2V

NO3¥3H G314103dS NOILYANOO0 ¥O ‘NOISS340¥d ‘SSANISNE NI

JOVON3 OL XV1 IDF A V AIVd ABIHIH SVH

6860-G/GEE 14 ‘NIMSNY
686 X049 Od
ONI OO NOILONYLSNOD ¥3XO3H

peSee 14 ‘'NOLNOSHIO

i AMH SN N 61921

ONI OO NOILONYULSNOD H3IXO3H
OIA ZOIMONVHO

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNY

ss3Haav
ONITIYIN
JNVN

SS3NISNg

JOIAY3IS D118Nd 111000°08¢

NOILONYLSNOD INIHVYIN €002€0°060

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNG ALNNOD HONOHOISTIIH

3309 000
0202 - 6102



RICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARY

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS >ZU ;Ommmm.ozk. REGULATION

CONST wcn._..ﬁz INI DUS!

THE GENERAL n.zaﬁ REIN IS FIE
PROVISIONS OF n:> So _u_.oav> STATUTES

IWICZ, <_n

HECKER nczm...zcnﬁoz €O., INC.
12619 S US HIGHWAY 41
GIBSONTON  FL 33534

_._nmzmm‘zczwm??nmnuuﬁeg |

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 34, 2020
Always verlify licenses online at MyFloridalicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.
This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.




CORD. DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
3 , CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

5/28/2019
THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

~ INPORTANT: ¥ the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poficy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be sndorsed.
H SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poficy, certain policles may require an endorsemant, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s),

The Hilb Group of Fiorida, LLC Danielle Aviles
1345 S Missouri Ave %m 813-636-4000 (2% i 813-281-1088
Clearwater FL 33756-6533 AL se: deviies@hilbgroup.com
INSURER(E) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICE
HECKCON-D1 WsuRerA: American Altemative insurance Corporation 18720
WSURED | wsurer 8 : Owners insurance Co, 32700
gegk grom " Gompany, inc. | wsunER ¢: American Interstate Insurance Company 31895
Ruskin FL 33575 WNsuRER D: State National Insurance Company, Inc. 12831
NBURERE :
nouRERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 458769196 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

LLTR JYPE OF INSURAMCE a0 WD %mm LIaTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABRITY Y | Y | 1VA20M1000035-02 5/2B/2019 | B/28/2020 | EACH GCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
OAMAGE TORENTED
| cLams.maoe l_—x:l OCCUR | PREMISES (Ea gocurrence) | $ 50,000
| X | paicoverace MED EXP (Any one prscn) _| $ 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INSURY _| $ 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
- poucy [ X% [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 1,000,000
STHER, PROTECTIONANDEMNITY | 81,000,000
B | AUTOMOSIELABLITY Y | ¥ | 4985548100 S/28/2019 | 52872020 | GOMBRED SWGLE LM |'44,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODLLY INJURY (Per parson) | §
™1 owNED SCHEDULED
| %s LY ﬁgT:"’s - aonn.vmuavcpa;mm) s
| X | Autas onLy AUTDS ONLY miiiﬁiiiii DANIAG s
PIP EACH PERSON $ 10,000
A | X | UMBRELLALIAS L OCCUR VA2UB1000035-02 5/28/2019 5/28/2020 | gACH OCCURRENCE $ 8,000,000
EXCESS LA CLANS-MADE AGGREGATE $6,000,000
pen | X | eventions o5 non I
c COMPENSATION Y | AvWCFL2B03372019 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 {X IEME R
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ‘
ANYPROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE £1.. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA
(Mandatory in NH) €1 DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
DISLAPTION OF PERATIONS beow L. DISEASE - oLy LMIT | §1,000,000
A | Equipment Fiostes 1VA20M1000035-02 5282019 | 5/28/2020 |Limit 218,442
D | Polution V-14259-19 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 |Lmht 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION GF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS | VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space ls required)

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICY INCLUDES UNITED STATES LONGSHORE & MARBOR WORKERS COMPENSATION ACT
COVERAGE. P& COVERAGE INCLUDES CREW MEMBERS FOR JONES ACT.

FULL CERTIFICATE HOLDER LIST:

Harbor Bay CDD
Cardno, Inc.
Park Square Enterprises, LLC
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED W
Harbor Bay Community Development District ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
c/o Rizzetta & Company
12750 Citrus Park Lane, Ste 115 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Tampa FL 33625 W
i

) 1588-201 5 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reaerved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: HECKCON-01

LOC #:
A!C ,Rb ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1_of 1
The Hilb Group of Florida, L Hecker Construction Com in
ida, LLC ny, inc.

P.O. Box 989 pany
POLICY NUNBER Ruskin FL 33575
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Harbor Bay CDD, Cardno, inc., Park Square Enterpriges, LLC, and their respective successors, assigns, mermbaers, parants, parners, subsidiaries, affiliates,
lenders, managers, officers, diractors, supervisors, representatives, staff, consultants, agents, contractors, subcontractors, and m of each and of all
of the antities and individuals are included as Additional insureds with respact to commercial general liability and aul le ligbility, The umbn
policy is follow . A walver of subrogation applies in favor of the Additional Insureds with respect to worker's compensation, commercial general fiability and
automabile fability.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






EXHIBIT 31




Exhibit D
HARBOR BAY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR REVIEW
OF DOCK & BOAT LIFT PLANS

The undersigned owner secks review by the Harbor Bay Community Development District of the
following proposed improvement (“Improvements”):  [v] Dock OR [v] Boat Lift OR [ ] Other
(Specify here: ), at the following location:

605 Pinckney Dr.

Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Application Must Include

A. Complete specifications for the dock, mechanical lift or applicable option.

B. Drawing showing dock / lift layout, location and spacing of the outer lift piling and showing
the required wrapping of the piling.

C. Provide the contractor’s name and attach a copy of their current license and proof of all
necessary current and up-to-date insurance coverage.

D. Recorded Dock Easement.

The CDD has adopted the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Canal Lots (“Canal Lots Master
Dock Plan”) and the MiraBay Master Dock Plan for Lagoon Lots (“Lagoon Lots Master Dock Plan,”
and together with the Canal Lots Master Dock Plan, “Master Dock Plans”). The CDD’s review of the
plans for the Improvements is limited to a determination of whether the Improvements are consistent with
the Master Dock Plans, the District’s Southwest Florida Water Management District ERP No. 44-18838
(as amended from time to time), and the District’s rules, including but not limited to the Rule Regarding
District Waterways and Boating Facilities. The undersigned property owner and listed contractor hereby
acknowledge and agree that the undersigned shall be solely responsible for determining whether the
improvements, alterations and/or additions described herein comply with all applicable laws, rules and
regulations, code and ordinances, including, without limitation, zoning ordinances, subdivision
regulations and current building codes, and shall further be responsible for obtaining all necessary legal
rights to conduct the work and install and operate the Improvements, including but not limited to
applicable permits, real estate rights, licenses, easements, HOA approvals, etc. The CDD shall have no
liability or obligation to determine whether such improvements, alterations and/or additions comply with
any such laws, rules, regulations, easements, codes or ordinances and/or whether any such rights and/or
approvals have been obtained. Only the Improvements described herein are allowed. No substitutions,
changes and/or alterations will be allowed without the express written approval of the CDD.

Applications must be received by the CDD Manager patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com,
250 International Parkway, Suite 280, Lake Mary, Florida 32746, (321)263-0132. I agree to
not begin work on improvements until I am notified in writing of the approval of the CDD. A
fine may be imposed for any work started prior to approval.







Receiving a notarized copy of the

licensing agreement and utility
RECOMMENDATION OF DISTRICT ENGINEER: Connectlon agreement and the
ECOMMEND APPROVAL poniingenton:|__|anproved Tampa Port Authority

permit.

[ ]RECOMMEND DENIAL because

CDD BOARD APPROVAL:

[ 1] APPROVED, contingent on:

NOTE: If this is for a Personal Water Craft lift located on the canal wall, the applicant must complete (1)
the Canal Wall Connection Application; and (2) the License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift). Please
see the attached Exhibit 1, incorporated by this reference, for the Canal Wall Application and
License Agreement (Personal Watercraft Lift).

[ 1 DENIED because



Greg.Woodcock
Polygonal Line

Greg.Woodcock
Text Box
Receiving a notarized copy of the licensing agreement and utility connection agreement and the approved Tampa Port Authority permit.

Greg.Woodcock
Rectangle


Instrument #: 2021006330, Pg 1 of 5, 1/6/2021 8:52:10 AM DOC TAX PD(FE.S. 201.02) $24.50, Deputy Clerk:
MGRIFFITH Cindy Stuart, Clerk of the Circuit Court Hillsborough County

Consideration: $3,500.00- -
Documentary Stamps Paid: $24.50

Prepared by and when
Recorded return. to:

Shutts & Bowen LLP

Tirso M. Carreja, Jr., Esg. -
4301 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Suite 300

Tampa, Floridd 33607

-DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS.
AND RESTRICTIONS FOR
LOT 19 BLOCK 19 OF PHASE 2A-3 .
PER PLAT BOOK 105, PAGE 12-19, OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
- HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA * :

‘THIS DECLARATION OF DOCK EASEMENT, COVENANTS: AND RESTRICTIONS (the “Déck
Easement Declaration’).is;made, exedciited, granted, imposed and déclared this _29 .day of December, 2020,
by PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Park Square™) to-and
in favor. of the Owner-(as that term is definéd-below) of Lot 19, Blegk 19; Mir: Phase 2-A3, according to
the plat thereof (the “Plat™) recorded in Plat Book 105, Page 12-19, of the Publi¢ Recoids of Hillsborough-
County, Florida (“Benefitted Lot™), o N : ‘

RECITALS
A. The term “Owner” shall mean and refer-to the fee simiple Tecord;OWnef"of the Benefitted Lot.

The term *Dock Structuré” shall refet: to a dock consisting of &' deck/walking surface_on pilings arid/or
floatation devices or materials now or hereafter constructed in the Tract (hereinafter defined); dnd which is
located adjacent to the rear boundary line of the Benefitted Lot, and may include boat {ift pilings as described
in Article 1 below. all subject to approval as.provided in Article Il below. '

B. Park Square is the fee simple record owner of TRACT “C-3” shown and described on the
Plat (the “Tract™). ’ ' ’ .
C. The Tract contains a canal (the . canal sometithes. being ‘refeifrgd: to herein ds the

“Waterbody”), whicl is adjacent. to, and shares a common boundaty line with, the: Benefitted Lot. Park -
Square wishes fo- grant to the:Qwner of'the Benefitted Lot certain rights 10 own;, maintain: and enjoy a'Dock

Structure located in the: Waterbody, subject to the ferms and conditions set: forth herein:

(oo ARTICLEL
EASEMENT FOR DOCK STRUCTURE

For $10.00 and other valuable considerstion, the recgipt ‘of which- is- hereby acknowledged, Park -

Square does hereby. give, grant.and. convey ‘to the Owner of the Benefitted Lot & perpetudl non-excliisivé
casement (the “Dock Easement™) to own; maintain, repair and replace; at Owner’s sole cost and expense, a
Dock Structure adjacent to the Benefitted: Lot.. The Dock:Easement granted by this Article is on and over that
portion of the Tract lying immediately under the Dock Structure at the location. where the Doock Structure is
approved as provided in Article 111 below, and includes the right to own, maintain,; répair and replace pilings




Instrument #: 2021006330, Pg 2 of 5

on the bottom of the Tract at the locations where the pilings supporting the Dock Structure and/or boat lift are
approved pursuant to Article III below (the “Dock Easement Area”). The Dock Easement includes the right,
and the Owner of the Benefitted Lot is hereby granted, a perpetual non-exclusive easement to install boat lift
pilings (i.e., inner and outer boat lift pilings, Which are designed as the supports of a boat lift) on the bottom of
the Tract, subject to approval of any such boat lift pilings as described in Article III below.

After the Dock Structure is approved pursuant to Article III below, Park Square shall have the right
(but not the obligation) to record in the public records a no(tice (a “Notice of Dock Easement Area”)
describing (by metes and bounds description or by means of a sketch) the Dock Easement Area, in order to
provide future purchasers of the Benefitted Lot record notice of the Dock Easement Area covered by this Dock
Easement. No party other than Park Square shall be required to join in, or consent to, the Notice of Dock
Easement Area in order to make it effective and binding on the Owner or any mortgagee of the Benefitted Lot.
The Dock Easement granted by this Article I shall be confined to the Dock Easement Area.

ARTICLE I1
EASEMENT FOR OTHER DOCK ENCROACHMENTS

Some portions of the Dock Structure may inadvertently encroach slightly into a “dock easement area”
serving an adjoining Lot, and the “dock structure” constructed on an adjoining Lot may encroach slightly into
the Dock Easement Area serving the Benefitted Lot. If such an encroachment exists as the result of the
original construction of a “dock structure” or the Dock Structure as approved, as applicable, any such
encroaching structure shall also automatically have and is hereby granted an easement for such encroachment
so long as it exists. In the event any encroaching dock structure or the Dock Structure must be replaced in the
future, the replacement dock structure or Dock Structure, as applicable, shall have an easement for an
encroachment of the same degree and size as the original encroaching structure, subject to approval of any
replacement structure as required by Article III below.

ARTICLE III
y APPROVAL OF DOCK STRUCTURE

This Dock Easement Declaration grants only easement rights in the Tract owned by Park Square, as
expressly provided herein. Nothing in this Dock Easement Declaration shall be deemed an authorization to
construct, or the approval of, any Dock Structure, associated pilings, any boat, other watercraft, any water
fixtures, or any other improvement, fixtures, or property associated with the Dock Structure, or otherwise,
within the Waterbody, all of which are subject to the approval of Harbor Bay Community Development
District (its successors or assigns, the “CDD”) in accordance with the MiraBay Master Dock Plan, the Harbor
Bay Community Development District Rule Regarding District Waterways and Boating Facilities (as
amended, restated, and/or supplemented from time to time), and any other rules, restrictions, requirements or
guidelines promulgated by the CDD, from time to time, related to improvements and property within the
Waterbody (collectively, the “Dock Rules™). Owner should obtain the Dock Rules from the CDD, and Owner
must obtain the CDD’s approval prior to constructing any improvement or maintaining any property within the
Waterbody. Park Square makes no representation or warranty that the CDD will grant any approvals to
Owner.

ARTICLE IV
COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS

1. The Dock Rules may include, without limitation, rules regarding approval and registration of

boats and other watercraft, the total number of watercraft in MiraBay, the maximum length of watercraft that

5 may be docked in MiraBay (all of which may differ between the Benefitted Lot and any other lot in MiraBay),
and rules regarding the maintenance of dock structures, watercrafts, and other improvements and property




Instrument #: 2021006330, Pg 3 of 5

within the Waterbody. The existence of any dock, watercraft, property or fixture, or the condition thereof,
shall not be deemed a representation or warranty that any such dock, watercraft, property, fixture, or condition
will be approved or permitted with respect to the Benefitted Lot. i

2. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot shall repair and maintain the Dock Structure in good
condition and repair, at Owner’s sole cost and expense, and if necessary shall replace the Dock Structure from
time to time, all subject to the Dock Rules. If Owner fails to maintain, repair or replace the Dock Structure as
required by this section, then Park Square shall have the right, but not the obligation, to perform such
maintenance, repair or replacement at the Owner’s sole cost and expense, and Owner shall reimburse such
amounts to Park Square within ten (10) days of written demand to Owner. If Owner fails to reimburse Park
Square as required by this section within such 10-day period, then the amount due by Owner to Park Square
shall accrue interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the date due until actually paid, and Park
Square shall have the right to record a lien in the Public Records against title to the Benefitted Lot and/or
Owner’s interest in the Dock Easement and Dock Easement Area, to secure any amount owed by Owner to
Park Square in accordance with this section, and to foreclose on such lien in accordance with Florida law.

3. The Owner of the Benefitted Lot, by joining herein or by taking title to the Benefitted Lot, as
applicable, agrees to and shall indemnify and hold harmless Park Square, the CDD, the MiraBay Homeowners
Associatjon, Inc., Park Square Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Park Square Homes, and their respective officers,
directors, partners, members, shareholders, employees, agents and affiliates of every tier, and each affiliate’s
officers, directors, agents and employees (all of the foregoing collectively, the “Indemnified Parties™), from
and against any claims, losses or liabilities arising out of or related to the easement rights granted herein or
construction or use of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements, by any '
party. The Owner's obligation to indemnify the Indemnified Parties shall include, without limitation: (a)
claims arising out of accidents occurring on, or as a result of a person falling or jumping from, a Dock
Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (b) claims arising out of the utilization of the
Dock Structure or other improvements to tie up or hoist a watercraft; (c) claims arising out of watercraft or
persons running into the Dock Structure, fixtures, or other property or improvements; (d) claims arising out of
Owner’s, its family, guests, contractors and subcontractors, and employees dumping of any debris in the
Waterbody; and (e) Ownet’s, its guests’ or invitees’ non-compliance with the Dock Rules, or failure to obtain
approval of any Dock Structure, watercraft, fixtures, or other property or improvements as required by Article
111 above.

ARTICLE V
MISCELLANEOUS

Article and paragraph captions are for reference only, and shall not be considered in interpreting the
contents of any Article or paragraph, nor shall they be deemed to limit the scope of any Article of paragraph.
In any legal or arbitration proceeding arising out of or related to this Dock Easement Declaration, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in connection with such
proceeding. This Dock Easement Declaration shall constitute covenants and restrictions running with the land,
both benefitting and burdening title to the Benefitted Lot and the portion of the Tract constituting the Dock

' Easement Area. This Dock Easement Declaration may not be amended except in writing signed by the fee
simple owner of the Benefitted Lot and the fee simple owner of the Tract.

(REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

(SIGNATURES PAGE TO FOLLOW)




Instrument #: 2021006330, Pg 4 of 5

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Park Square has executed this Dock Easement Declaration.

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

%JN

Plirit Name: HOV‘Q \f\\().\ \O\Ce

PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company

Name: Sang Lee
Title: Division President
Date: %

@W@(\M [
Print Name: QM!M ! Q?(

STATE OF FLORIDA )
vl )
COUNTY OF: T \\\6&borougin )

L MQ‘(\Q WQ‘\\Q\C € , a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby

certify that Sang Lee appeared before me this day by means of o physical presence or o online
notarization and is  either & personally known to me or 0O  produced
as identification and acknowledged that he is the
Division President of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and
that he, as Division President, being authorized to do so, executed this Dock Easement Declaration on
behalf of PARK SQUARE ENTERPRISES, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company.

Ao il

Notary ubhc — State of Fl% \\ e
(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Print N \( \G o

My Commlsswn Expires:_ vausS t 4,202 (‘l

L7 MARIA WALLACE
m Notary Public - State of Florida
' Commission # HH 028041

is
'.""”

i .‘tq,pm.?g My Comm, Expires Aug 4, 2024 |
: Bonded through National Notary Assn.




Instrument #: 2021006330, Pg S of 5

JOINDER AND CONSENT OF OWNER(S)

The undersigned Owner(s) hereby joins in and consents to the Dock Easement, Covenants and
Restrictions to which this joinder and consent is attached.

Q%w\kﬂ [

Donald Wayne May, Jr., an u arrled man

Print Name;_\a&leit LoVl

Address: 605 Pinckney Drive
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

STATE OF FLO D
COUNTYAQF

I, ? a Notary Public for said County and State, do hereby
certify t onald Wayne May, Jr. (rﬁpeared befbre me this day by means of o physical presence or o online

nﬁ'}dﬁo .and s ﬁl personally  known to  me or produced
. d (3 \/e @5 ‘rt as identification and acknowledged that he, being authorized
to do so, executed this Joinder and Consent of Owner to Dock Easement, Covenants and Restrictions.

Nowcin 0%

4
(AFFIX NOTARY SEAL) Iﬁﬁﬁﬁfn‘f f Wonda ”U/?C f/V/’D/ d

My Commission Expires:

HE"E!‘\{N*VVVVVW 19
f\N"’ "‘/g(/ Notary Public State of Florida
b % % Claudia T Reinhold
w g, & My Commission GG 098637
T oia®  Expires 08/14/2021




/ N.T.S.

*No —Mangroves F3rcmgcx5@(j r%(]v F&ESO

—5€eaQgrass

—QOysterbeds [}()Cﬁ<//koft

General Notes

— 12,5 - —

4 ' VY

13 ‘//////——Proposed boat lift
— 1 / [
X & & %,
4 roposed Dock
! O O
| O @
—~ co’ -
Revision/Issue
8 , [t 4 / —
FxistTing conc., seawall/MH. W, Firm Name and Address
/// 1D C _ _

Project Name and Address

Proposed May Res.
Dock/Lift
605 Pinckney Dr.

F:) L__ Apollo Beach, FL 33572

Project

Detail Drawing

Dat

01/19/2021

Scale

\ N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revision/Issue

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
Firm Name and Address

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
General Notes

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed May Res.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dock/Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
605 Pinckney Dr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Apollo Beach, FL 33572

AutoCAD SHX Text
Detail Drawing

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/19/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing conc. seawall/M.H.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed May Res. Dock/Lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed boat lift

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Dock

AutoCAD SHX Text
R L

AutoCAD SHX Text
*No -Mangroves     -Seagrass    -Oysterbeds


"G31VaiTvA N3HM 1dI303¥ XV1 Vv SIW0D34 SIHL
00Z5-G£9-€18

¥01237109 XV1 ‘N3a134 9noa

0008 6102/L1/L0
€11200-859-81 Pled

‘0£62251090
000 994 Aieigly meT
00°0Y abieyoing ejsep snopiezey  ssofoidwz |
oo'ov 204 jdigvay sookoldwg g
IVMININ
965.6 020Z ‘0€ ¥3aW3Lld3s SFidX3a
‘ON LNNOJ2V

NO3¥3H G314103dS NOILYANOO0 ¥O ‘NOISS340¥d ‘SSANISNE NI

JOVON3 OL XV1 IDF A V AIVd ABIHIH SVH

6860-G/GEE 14 ‘NIMSNY
686 X049 Od
ONI OO NOILONYLSNOD ¥3XO3H

peSee 14 ‘'NOLNOSHIO

i AMH SN N 61921

ONI OO NOILONYULSNOD H3IXO3H
OIA ZOIMONVHO

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNY

ss3Haav
ONITIYIN
JNVN

SS3NISNg

JOIAY3IS D118Nd 111000°08¢

NOILONYLSNOD INIHVYIN €002€0°060

1d1303d XV1 SSANISNG ALNNOD HONOHOISTIIH

3309 000
0202 - 6102



RICK SCOTT, GOVERNOR JONATHAN ZACHEM, SECRETARY

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS >ZU ;Ommmm.ozk. REGULATION

CONST wcn._..ﬁz INI DUS!

THE GENERAL n.zaﬁ REIN IS FIE
PROVISIONS OF n:> So _u_.oav> STATUTES

IWICZ, <_n

HECKER nczm...zcnﬁoz €O., INC.
12619 S US HIGHWAY 41
GIBSONTON  FL 33534

_._nmzmm‘zczwm??nmnuuﬁeg |

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 34, 2020
Always verlify licenses online at MyFloridalicense.com

Do not alter this document in any form.
This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.




CORD. DATE (MMDD/YYYY)
3 , CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

5/28/2019
THIS CERTIFICATE 1S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

~ INPORTANT: ¥ the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the poficy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be sndorsed.
H SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the poficy, certain policles may require an endorsemant, A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s),

The Hilb Group of Fiorida, LLC Danielle Aviles
1345 S Missouri Ave %m 813-636-4000 (2% i 813-281-1088
Clearwater FL 33756-6533 AL se: deviies@hilbgroup.com
INSURER(E) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICE
HECKCON-D1 WsuRerA: American Altemative insurance Corporation 18720
WSURED | wsurer 8 : Owners insurance Co, 32700
gegk grom " Gompany, inc. | wsunER ¢: American Interstate Insurance Company 31895
Ruskin FL 33575 WNsuRER D: State National Insurance Company, Inc. 12831
NBURERE :
nouRERF
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 458769196 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I8 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

LLTR JYPE OF INSURAMCE a0 WD %mm LIaTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABRITY Y | Y | 1VA20M1000035-02 5/2B/2019 | B/28/2020 | EACH GCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
OAMAGE TORENTED
| cLams.maoe l_—x:l OCCUR | PREMISES (Ea gocurrence) | $ 50,000
| X | paicoverace MED EXP (Any one prscn) _| $ 10,000
- PERSONAL & ADV INSURY _| $ 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
- poucy [ X% [ Jioc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG | $ 1,000,000
STHER, PROTECTIONANDEMNITY | 81,000,000
B | AUTOMOSIELABLITY Y | ¥ | 4985548100 S/28/2019 | 52872020 | GOMBRED SWGLE LM |'44,000,000
| ANY AUTO BODLLY INJURY (Per parson) | §
™1 owNED SCHEDULED
| %s LY ﬁgT:"’s - aonn.vmuavcpa;mm) s
| X | Autas onLy AUTDS ONLY miiiﬁiiiii DANIAG s
PIP EACH PERSON $ 10,000
A | X | UMBRELLALIAS L OCCUR VA2UB1000035-02 5/28/2019 5/28/2020 | gACH OCCURRENCE $ 8,000,000
EXCESS LA CLANS-MADE AGGREGATE $6,000,000
pen | X | eventions o5 non I
c COMPENSATION Y | AvWCFL2B03372019 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 {X IEME R
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN ‘
ANYPROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE £1.. EACH ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
OFFICERMEMBEREXCLUDED? NiA
(Mandatory in NH) €1 DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 1,000,000
DISLAPTION OF PERATIONS beow L. DISEASE - oLy LMIT | §1,000,000
A | Equipment Fiostes 1VA20M1000035-02 5282019 | 5/28/2020 |Limit 218,442
D | Polution V-14259-19 5/28/2019 | 5/28/2020 |Lmht 2,000,000

DESCRIPTION GF OPERATIONS / LOGATIONS | VEHIGLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space ls required)

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE POLICY INCLUDES UNITED STATES LONGSHORE & MARBOR WORKERS COMPENSATION ACT
COVERAGE. P& COVERAGE INCLUDES CREW MEMBERS FOR JONES ACT.

FULL CERTIFICATE HOLDER LIST:

Harbor Bay CDD
Cardno, Inc.
Park Square Enterprises, LLC
CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED W
Harbor Bay Community Development District ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
c/o Rizzetta & Company
12750 Citrus Park Lane, Ste 115 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Tampa FL 33625 W
i

) 1588-201 5 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reaerved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: HECKCON-01

LOC #:
A!C ,Rb ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page 1_of 1
The Hilb Group of Florida, L Hecker Construction Com in
ida, LLC ny, inc.

P.O. Box 989 pany
POLICY NUNBER Ruskin FL 33575
CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:
ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: 25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
Harbor Bay CDD, Cardno, inc., Park Square Enterpriges, LLC, and their respective successors, assigns, mermbaers, parants, parners, subsidiaries, affiliates,
lenders, managers, officers, diractors, supervisors, representatives, staff, consultants, agents, contractors, subcontractors, and m of each and of all
of the antities and individuals are included as Additional insureds with respact to commercial general liability and aul le ligbility, The umbn
policy is follow . A walver of subrogation applies in favor of the Additional Insureds with respect to worker's compensation, commercial general fiability and
automabile fability.

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






EXHIBIT 32




01/17/2021






EXHIBIT 33




1/27/21












EXHIBIT 34




01/29/21






EXHIBIT 35













EXHIBIT 36

Who: Supervisor Maurer

What: CDD Right of Way Discussion
When: 02-18-21

Budget Impact: TBD

Decision:

1. Direct staff to draft a CDD right of way maintenance
plan for review at the March or April BOS meeting.

2. Direct staff to draft a CDD right of way standards
document to inform residents of CDD rules using the
directions from the Board for review at the March or
April BOS meeting.

3. Direct staff to draft a CDD right of way enforcement
document implementing the directions from the
Board for review at the March or April BOS meeting.




C.D.D. Right of Way agenda item Discussion

Facts:

1. The C.D.D. owns the right of ways

2. The street trees are owned by the C.D.D., not the homeowners

3. C.D.D. has potential liability due to a defective tree or sidewalk

4. Each homeowner has signed an agreement with the H.O.A. to maintain their property to the street

5. At the January Board meeting the Board approved only Foxtail and Live Oak for street tree installation in
the Feb board meeting.

6 County approved C.D.D. permit to plant live oak and foxtail palms.

7. Hillsborough County standards limit C.D.D. palm trees to 20% of street trees in the right of way.

8. Homeowner can legally only remove a street tree with the approved county permit and signed C.D.D.
license agreement. Does the H.O.A. Declaration and MARC Guideline language apply?

9. C.D.D. right of way must meet county and to be determined C.D.D. standards.

Issues

1. What is the 9-year C.D.D. cost of right of way maintenance and repair of 100% Live Oak trees compared to
replacing them with only Foxtail palms or a mix of 80% Oak trees and 20% Foxtail palms?
2. Should the C.D.D. Board resend the vote allowing both Foxtail and Live Oak for street tree installation?
3. To gain CDD permission to remove or replace a street tree, the homeowner must comply with the approved
county permit, and the signed CDD license agreement. The homeowner is responsible for determining his or
her obligations related to street trees under HOA documents.
4. Should the C.D.D. Board approve and publish a right of way Enforcement policy?
5. Should the C.D.D. Board approve a level of effort for C.D.D. right of way maintenance?
A. Annual Street tree maintenance ( mulch, etc.)
B. Street tree trimming every three years
C. Street tree droppings removal from the C.D.D. right of ways
D. Mow grass in C.D.D. right of way
E. Sidewalk repair — Board Approved
F: Sidewalk replacement — Board Approved
G. Sidewalk root shield installation
H. Sidewalk and curb pressure washing
6. Will the C.D.D. increase special assessment to cover the cost of right of way maintenance?
7. Validate the assumption that the cost of right of way maintenance performed by the C.D.D. will be less
expensive than the homeowner independently paying for services while achieving a better, more uniform
appearance.
8. Draft standards for palm tree placement in the right of way, including any county requirements.
9. What is the process for selecting lots allowed to have two of the 20% foxtail street trees?
10. Can more than 20% palm trees be allowed?
11. Options of watering grass in the right of way?
12. Will the C.D.D. enforce the H.O.A. mailbox standard?

13 Policy on planting other plants in the right of way?

14. Policy regarding a resident posting signs in the night of way.

15. Should the Board have discussions with H.O.A.s to gain their interest?
a. Mirabay
b. Anchor Cove
c. Bay Breeze



d. Compass Point
e. Sea Cress

Motion directing staff to draft a C.D.D. Right of Way maintenance plan for review by the Board at the

March/April 2021 C.D.D. Meeting implementing the directions from the Board.

Motion directing staff to draft a C.D.D. Right of Way standards document to inform residents of C.D.D. Rules
using the directions from the Board for review by the Board at the March/April 2021 C.D.D. Meeting.

Motion directing staff to draft a C.D.D. Right of Way enforcement document implementing the directions
from the Board for review by the Board at the March/April 2021 C.D.D. Meeting.



Current H.O.A. documents germane to Right of Way
(Background to consider alternative ways forward)

Instrument#: 2021047902, Pg 1 of3, 1/29/2021 4:39:41 PM Deputy Clerk: 0 Cindy
Stuart, Clerk of the Circuit Court
Hillsborough County

AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS, AND
EASEMENTS FOR MIRABAY

THIS AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS., o0&
ND EASEMENTS FOR
MIRABA (this
"Amendment') is made on this day of .. J -t 1 , 2021, by Park Square
Enterprises, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company(the *Declarant’

or Park Square')

RECITALS

A. Pursuant to that certain ASSIGNMENT OF
DECLARANT'S RIGHTS UNDER DECLARATION OF COVENANTS,
RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR MIRABAY recorded in
Official Records Book 26193, Page 183 in the Public Records of
Hillsborough County, Florida, Park Square is the "Declarant" under that
certain  AMENDED AND RESTATED DECLARATION OF
COVENANTS, RESTRICTIONS AND EASEMENTS FOR MIRABAY,
as amended and/or supplemented from time to time, and recorded in
Official Records Book 12837 Page 1725 in the Public Records of
Hillsborough County, Florida (collectively the “Declaration").

B. Pursuant to Article XlI, Section 12.02 of the Declaration,
during the Declarant Control Period, the Declarant has the unilateral
right to amend the Declaration without the approval of the Mirabay
Homeowners Association, Inc., a Florida not for profit corporation or
other third-party approval for any purpose, provided however, such
amendment does not materially limit any Owner's access to such
Owner's Lot, materially and adversely affect the practical utilization of
such Owner's Lot for a Residence, materially change the method of
allocating assessments among the Lots, adversely affect the title to any
Lot, or materially or adversely affect the value of any Lot or Residence.

C. The Declarant Control Period has not terminated and is
still in effect. This Amendment does not materially limit any Owner's
access to such Owner's Lot, materially and adversely affect the
practical utilization of such Owner's Lot for a Residence, materially
change the method of allocating assessments among the Lots,
adversely affect the title to any Lot, or materially or adversely affect the
value of any Lot or Residence.

NOW THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby amends the Declaration as set forth herein.



Words in the text which are lined through (———) indicate deletions
from the present text; words in the text which are double-underlined indicate
additions to the present text. The text will not be double-underlined when whole
sections or paragraphs are added in their entirety.

1. Recitals: Defined Terms. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and are
incorporated into and form a part of this Amendment. All initially capitalized terms not
defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Declaration.

2. Conflict. In the event there is a conflict between this Amendment and the
Declaration, this Amendment shall control. Whenever possible, this Amendment and the
Declaration shall be construed as a single document. Except as modified hereby, the
Declaration shall remain in full force and effect.

3. Declarant Control Period. The definition of "Declarant Control Period" as set
forth in the Declaration is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with:

"Declarant Control Period" shall mean and refer to the period from the
recording of this Declaration in the public records until 15 days after the first
to your of the f.olloeNing: (i) the ex:piration of tv..enty years after the date of
the recording of this Declaration. (ii) (i) ninety (90) days after the date in which
90% the date upon which 75% of the single family and multi-family homes
that are allowed to be built under the development order for the planned unit
development which Declarant intends to develop on the property described
in Exhibit "A" have been conveyed to persons other than Declarant built and
haee certificates of occupancy issued thereon, or such earlier date as
Declarant may, at its option, designate by written document signed by
Declarant."

4, Ratification. The Declaration, as amended, is hereby incorporated by
reference as though fully set forth herein and, except as specially amended hereinabove,
is hereby ratified and confirmed in its entirety.

5. Covenant Running With Land. This Amendment shall be a covenant running

with the land and shall be effective immediately upon its recording in Hillsborough County,
Florida.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING
PAGE]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarant has caused this Amendment to

be executed by its duly authorized representative as of this day of
2021.
WITNESSES: "DECLARANT"

Park Square Enterprises, L.L.C., aDelaware
limited liability co

s



1,415: {y C(yr»——-)

Plﬁ:dt }\Iame: nJ Lk({ i’ﬂ‘; CO)”Y}% By:_-:---:z==—",_ ’”"”_'_ o:.,.-
;iCm=, ===
Name: ..,..., _- .
Print Name" Ka'\l\}ﬁ”\nomg Title: <T.. J'lo-r-
[Company Seal
STATE OF FLORIDA )

) ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OFQIr

I, J.L.LJit 1. CO m b y s aNotary Public for said County and State, do hereby

certify that S.vJ L+t , appeared before me this
day tl.v means of _L__ physicalpresence or_  online notarization and is either
L personally known to me or
— produce
d as identification
and
acknowledged that he/she is the [/ of Bark Square Enterprises, L.L.C., a

Delaware limited liability company, and he as (1 /tJ.;1( -<(V, being authorized to do so, executed
this Certificate in act and deed on behalf Parl.tSquare Enterprises, L.L.C., a Delaware limited
liability company

. JUDITH K COMBS
I MY COMMISSION # GG100520
EXPIRES May 10, 2021

- __¢4%{ (%

Public
M\y ommission Expires 5 tO




MARC Guidelines related to right of way
and street tree management.

The document sets forth policies and procedures of the MiraBay Architectural Review
Committee and establishes criteria, guidelines, rules, regulations, and restrictions for
new construction and modifications to existing houses.

1.4  MAINTENANCE & ENFORCEMENT

Maintenance of common areas shall be handled by the Harbor Bay Community Development
District (C.D.D.). The Homeowners Association (H.O.A.) shall act as the legal entity
responsible for the enforcement and adherence to the covenants and restrictions of the
development as well as compliance with these Architectural Guidelines.

The C.D.D. shall maintain all private roads within the community, the Mirabay residents' club,
the tennis club, the main entrance, the boulevard, the main gatehouse, the secondary
gatehouse, the lagoon, the canals, and the maintenance easement along the water bodies,
the frontage landscape along U.S. 41, the individual pond identity features, the landscape
within the private rights-of-way and other common area land, signage, lighting, community
monuments, all as more particularly set forth in the Declaration.

Hillsborough County shall have the right to enforce all the covenants and restrictions and
compliance with these Guidelines which affect the health, safety and welfare of residents.

1.5 COMPLIANCE

Any homebuilder, contractor, subcontractor, agent, employee, or other invitee of a lot owner
who fails to comply with the terms and provisions of these Guidelines may be excluded by
the Homeowners Association from MiraBay without liability to any person, subject to the
notice of hearing procedure contained in the Homeowners Association By-Laws. The
Homeowners Association is empowered by the Declaration to enforce compliance with the
MARC approved plans and conditions, including stop work orders, fines and access to the
property or actions in a court of law.

4.8 EASEMENTS

Easements are located within residential lots in MiraBay to provide service to the community.
These may be related to drainage, utilities or maintenance and/or access. No improvements
shall be permitted within these easements without approval of the MARC and the entity
granting such easement, i.e., the Community Development District of MiraBay or utility



companies.

+ Drainage & Utility Easements: Driveways, plant materials, fences and other minor
improvements may be permitted within drainage and utility easements, provided the
activity will not interfere with the purpose of the easement. The homebuilder and/or
homeowner shall be responsible for its removal upon non-conformance. In addition,
the homebuilder or homeowner shall be responsible for the cost of removal and
replacement of any such improvements, if these are required for access by
government agencies, utility companies or any other authorized entities. Drainage
and utility easements shall be maintained by the Owner of the lot, except for those
improvements for which a public authority or utility company is responsible.

+ Lagoon Maintenance Easement: A twenty-seven (27) foot lagoon maintenance
easement is located in the rear of Lots adjoining the lagoon. As part of new
construction, Applicants shall install sod and irrigation in this easement. No other
improvements are permitted within the lagoon maintenance easement, except for
improvements that Master Developer may install at its sole discretion.

+ Homeowners shall be responsible for maintenance of this easement. This easement
is granted to the Community Development District (C.D.D.) of MiraBay. It will always
be accessible to the C.D.D.

+ Canal Maintenance Easement:  All canal fronting lots incorporate a minimum five
and one quarter (5.25) foot easement from the rear lot line, which will be left free from
any obstruction. In some cases, depending on the plat, this easement can be as large
as 5.79 feet or even 6.12 feet. This easement is granted to the Harbor Bay Community
Development District (C.D.D.). It will always be accessible to the C.D.D.

51 INTENT

The developer of MiraBay considers landscaping to be a critical design element to the
community and to the individual homes within the community. Xeriscape principles are
encouraged to be used in order to conserve water resources. Landscape design should be
integrated into the design of the home, from its inception.

The use of native and naturalized landscape materials is strongly encouraged. Planting plans
should strive to have as strong an impact as possible at the time of installation. New planting
compositions should employ simple plant massing and a limited palette of plant types in
order to build unity and cohesiveness in the design.

The landscape development shall be compatible with the natural environment that surrounds
MiraBay. Selection of plant material should evoke this type of atmosphere, with the casual
ambiance of the Florida landscape.

All landscaping, including sod and groundcovers, shall be installed prior to the issuance of a
certificate of occupancy of any house within MiraBay.

With the exception of Anchor Cove, Bay Breeze and Sea Crest, homeowners shall be
responsible for the maintenance of their individual landscaping, which shall be maintained in
good condition so as to present a healthy, neat and orderly appearance at all times. An
irrigation system shall be provided to ensure continuous healthy growth and development.



5.3 PLANTING YARDS

Each lot is made up of 4 planting yards in respect to landscape requirements. These yards
are: the Right-of-Way Yard, the Front Yard, the Side Yard and the Back Yard. Each yard
requirement is individually defined as:

+ Right-of-Way Yard: The right-of-way yard goes from the edge of pavement to the front
property line and runs the full width of the Lot. On Corner Lots this Yard also extends
the full length of the street Side Yard. The requirement is 1 shade tree planted,
including the street side yard of Corner Lots. On 50' and 60' lots, only 1 street tree,
with field positioned according to location of adjacent lot street tree and will be subject
to relocation by the homebuilder or homeowner at the discretion of the MARC. The
spacing of trees must comply with specifications found in Section 5.8.2, "Street Tree
Spacing". Trees on right-of-way yards shall be planted by the homebuilder prior to
issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy by Hillsborough County. Before a specific
location is decided within the right-of-way, utility lines locations must be verified to
avoid any possible interference. The type of tree and material must conform to the
minimum specifications found in Section 5.8.2 "Street Tree and Sidewalk
Maintenance Standards".

+ Front Yard: The front yard is the area included between the front property line and
the front plane of the house. Corner lots shall be treated as having 2 front yards. The
minimum requirement for a front yard is 1 shade tree or 3 palm trees (minimum height
of 12' measured from the base to the bud) and 2 Accent trees. Accent trees may be
substituted by a cluster of 3 palms for each Accent tree. See Shade, Accent and
Palm Trees in Section 5.4, "Planting Material", for minimum specifications. Corner
lots shall have the additional requirement of installing 1 additional shade tree or 3
additional palm trees and 1 additional Accent tree or an additional cluster of 3 Accent
palms on the side fronting the other right-of-way. Shrubs and groundcovers will take
approximately 25% of the Front Yard.

+ Side Yard: The side yard is the area comprised by the side walls of the house and
the side property lines and from the front planes of the house to the rear walls.
Outdoor machinery should be buffered by landscaping. Approximately 15, 3 gallon
shrubs may be used to effectively screen outdoor machinery. The number of shrubs
will depend on the length of the side wall and the review and approval of the MARC.
See Shrubs, in Section 5.4, "Planting Material", for minimum specifications.

Back Yard: The back yard is the area comprised by the rear property line of a lot and
the rear walls of the house in it. The minimum requirement for back yards is 2 Accent
trees. Accent trees may be substituted by a cluster of 3 palm trees of staggering
heights. When back yards include a pool deck, shrubs and groundcover will take
approximately 15% of the back yard. When a pool deck is not included, the
requirement is approximately 20%. See Shade, Accent and Palm Trees, in Section
5.4, “Planting Material”, for minimum specifications.

5.5 PLANTING RESTRICTIONS

Please see Exhibit 5H for a list of plant material that is prohibited in MiraBay.

Easements & Right-of-Way: The Developer and the Home Builders are the only entities



authorized to plant trees in the area bordered by the edge of the public sidewalk and the curb
of the roadway as well as in any platted easements. Homeowners maintain the sod in these
areas and may replace the sod should the need arise; however, no other type of planting
can be done by the homeowner in these areas.

Vision Lines: Improvements such as fences, walls, hedges, shrubs or tree plantings are not
allowed if they create a traffic or sight problem at intersections for Corner Lots or at the
intersections of streets and driveways.

Sculptures & Fountains: Sculptures and fountains may be allowed based on individual merits
and at the sole discretion of the MARC. Decorative items like animals, windmills and the like
are not allowed, except for seasonal use.

Artificial Planting: No artificial planting may be attached to the exterior of a house or located
within the planting yards.

5.6 IRRIGATION

All lots must be irrigated with an underground automatic sprinkler system providing 100
coverage to all sod and newly landscaped areas, including the road right-of-way from the
edge of the road pavement to the lot line.

Provisions shall be made for the removal of rust or stain if it is present in the water supply. The water shall be
tested to determine if mineral content is at an unacceptable level priorto activation of the system. In the event
of rust or stain in the water supply, chemical filtration shall be incorporated in the irrigation system. If staining
occurs after the homebuilder has sold the lot, and the builder's warranty has expired, the homeowner shall be
responsible for the removal of the stains and the providing of appropriate chemical filtration to the system.
Irrigation systems shall be in accordance with Hillsborough County's codes and regulations.

5.7 PLANT SELECTION (partial list)
Exhibit 5B

STREET TREE ALTERNATIVE SPECIES
(See Section 5.8.2 for additional information)

BOTANICALNAME COMMON NAME

Live Oak (Standard Mirabay street tree
except in Bay Estates and Bay

Quercus Virginiana Estates Preserve)
llex Vomitoria Yaupon Holly
Pinus Palustris Longleaf Pine

Gordonia lasianthus Loblolly Bay




Crape Myrtle (in cul-de-sacs only
Lagerstroemia Indica and at MARC's discretion)

Ch. 5,Pg7

5.8  MAINTENANCE

Mirabay is a water-oriented community where most of its lots have double frontage. These
frontages are from the roadway curb and from the rear canal, lagoon or property line. This
entails high visibility and therefore higher maintenance lots.

General: All lots shall be systematically maintained throughout the different yards in respect
to its landscape and overall appearance. The objective is to keep the landscape in a neat,
orderly, vigorous and healthy condition. A routine service for lawn mowing and edging,
fertilization, and control of weeds, bugs or disease infestation shall be implemented. Sod may
not exceed 6" in height between services.

Other periodic services shall include shrub trimming, structural tree pruning and replenishing
of mulch at planting beds. Appropriate fertilization and fumigation will also be required. Overall
appearance will also be monitored by the H.O.A. designated representative(s) and/or MARC
in respect to general cleanliness. Dead branches, trees and the presence of excessive dry
leaves and trash in general on yards shall be removed as soon as possible. Lack of attention
to those matters will trigger a notice from the H.O.A. for action to be taken within 14 days.

5.8.1 Trees & Palms

Shade trees and accent trees including trees in the parkway are to be maintained in a way of
preserving their natural form. The technique is structural pruning consistent with the American
National Standards Institute "ANSI A300 Standards" and work is to be completed by a vendor
with a certified arborist on staff with workers trained to meet ANSI A300 Standards.

Excessive pruning or shaping from the top or bottom is not allowed to preserve the health of
the tree and enhance its appearance. Palm pruning shall be limited only to the removal of
yellow, dead or bent branches.

Sidewalk clear zone is 8' and street clear zone is 14.5'. All trees are to be a uniform height to
avoid a lopsided canopy.

5.8.2. Street Tree and Sidewalk Maintenance Standards
(approved August 24, 2016)

The MiraBay Architectural Review Committee (MARC), utilizing arborist recommended and
proven pruning techniques for canopies and roots, has developed the following Street Tree
Standards for MiraBay. Hillsborough County Guidelines are included where appropriate as
well as generally recognized maintenance standards for sidewalk repair and replacement.
These standards amend in part Chapter 5 of the MiraBay Architectural Guidelines.



Pruning (for trees with at least 4" Diameter at Breast Height (DBH — 4 7% feet):

e Clear Zones:
+ Sidewalk — 8 feet minimum
+ Travel way/Streets — 14 feet
+ Technique — Structural pruning consistent with the American National
Standards Institute "ANSI A300 Standards" and work to be completed by a
vendor with a certified arborist on staff with workers trained to meet ANSI
Standards. (Sidewalk and street clear zones to be a uniform height to avoid a
lopsided canopy).
e Timing
+ Initial Corrective Maintenance — Immediate
* Next Trimming — 9 to 10 months later
+ Ongoing — Once every 3 years
¢ Root Barriers to be required for all new or replacement street trees
» Depth 24"
+ Distance Past Root Ball Required: 5 ft past center of trunk going both ways
+ Placement: Root protection on both sides of the tree on the street side (curb)
and sidewalk side
+ Brand and Type — 3 arborist recommendations. (Modular root barrier panels,
minimum .06 inch gauge)
= Villa Root Barrier
= Deep Root
= N.D.S.

Street Tree Spacing

¢ 50 feet maximum with at least one tree per lot, placed within the center third of the
lot frontage. Lots 100 feet and larger require two trees minimum, placed as close as
reasonable to the center 50 foot width.

e Place trees no closer than 5 feet to driveways, utility boxes, light poles and
mailboxes.

Alternate Species and Placement

¢ Live Oak is the standard MiraBay street tree (except in Bay Estates and Bay Estates
Preserve). Existing oaks shall not be removed without MARC permission. Existing
oaks that are improperly located must be removed at the sole discretion of the
MARC and missing trees must be placed as indicated above.

¢ Alternate tree species may be used when approved by the MARC, using these
placement guidelines. Approved alternate species are:

Loblolly Bay
* Yaupon Holly
* Longleaf Pine

Crape Myrtle (In cul-de-sacs only at MARC's discretion.)
e Improperly located, diseased or excessively damaged oak trees will receive priority
consideration for replacement with alternate species.



e Corner lots must have at least one Live Oak on both intersecting streets, beginning
from the intersection.

e Alternate species must always have a Live Oak as the next tree on each side. For
this reason, many lots will be required to have Live Oaks. There is no limit to the
number of successive Live Oaks.

¢ Cul-de-sacs have unique and restrictive conditions due to lot shape and available
space for street trees. Beginning with the first "pie" shaped lot on both sides of a cul-
de-sac, the standard tree species shall be single trunk Crape Myrtle, color red.
Spacing and placement shall be as noted above.

e Existing oaks meeting the standards may remain at the lot owner's discretion.

Mulch and Ground Cover for Trees

¢ Only organic material as specified in the MARC Guidelines shall be used.

e Mulch around the tree trunk should be no deeper than 2 to 3 inches and begin where
the trunk flares into roots. DO NOT pile mulch against the trunk.

e The extent of mulch perimeter shall extend from the trunk for a 1 to 2 foot radius.
Replace as needed to protect roots and retain moisture. A mowing border is
recommended using a power edger.

e Ground cover plants may be included in the mulched area, and once established,
may replace the mulch bed. Approved ground cover plant is Asiatic Jasmine
(Jasmine minima).



Sidewalk Maintenance

e Lifted panels shall be shaved when greater than %2 inch higher than an
adjacent panel. This can be repeated as needed until the raised panel
must be replaced. At that time, sidewalk panels must be removed and
root condition inspected by a certified arborist prior to proceeding.

e Based on the arborist's recommendations, roots may be pruned or air
spaded and lowered as possible. Avoid excessive root damage or
removal. Install a root barrier if possible.

e Place a minimum 4 inch layer of washed gravel over filter fabric as a
sub-base for the new concrete slab and reinforce with wire mesh or
reinforcing bar as needed to prevent future cracking. Extend mesh or
rebar through all new scored joints.

e Sidewalk installation according to these guidelines, along with
structural pruning of the trees, deters and slows aggressive root
growth, which in turn slows lifting of sidewalks. Street tree and
sidewalk maintenance is a continuing effort, but can be managed
with regular care, and should not be a serious problem when handled

properly.

5.8.3 Irrigation

Homeowners shall monitor systems and correct or repair as necessary. In
periods of drought, supplemental water may have to be used in order to keep up
a green and healthy appearance. For lots that include the lagoon maintenance
easement, the homeowner shall be responsible for irrigation of sod included
within the easement, from the easement line to the edge of the water.

¢ Alternate species must always have a Live Oak as the next tree on
each side. For this reason, many lots will be required to have Live
Oaks. There is no limit to the number of successive Live Oaks.

e Cul-de-sacs have unique and restrictive conditions due to lot shape and
available space for street trees. Beginning with the first "pie" shaped lot
on both sides of a cul- de-sac, the standard tree species shall be single
trunk Crape Myrtle, color red. Spacing and placement shall be as noted
above.

e Existing oaks meeting the standards may remain at the lot owner's

discretion.

6.1 SIGNAGE

All signage in MiraBay to be installed by the Master Developer, homebuilders or
homeowners, shall be submitted to Hillsborough County and shall comply with
its sign ordinance, specifying locations, colors, structural details, sizes, etc.



Signage will be classified as:

+
Identificat

ion signs
+
Direction
al signs
+
Informati
onal
signs =
Other
signs

Signs or features related to the overall community of MiraBay shall be designed
and installed by the Master Developer. These include signs at the main entrance
feature, directional signs along the main boulevard, informational signs at the
Recreational Center and other informational signs.

Signs or features at the entrance of each of the different neighborhoods shall be
designed by the Master Developer and installed or constructed by the
homebuilder.

Signage within each individual block shall be designed by the Master Developer
and installed by the homebuilder.

Identification Signs: Neighborhoods will have one major entry feature located at
the entrance of each neighborhood. This feature consists of a garden wall which
displays the name of the neighborhood. The feature will be flanked by a
prototype landscape package. The design of the feature size and type of letters
to be used shall be provided and specified by the Master Developer and provided
to the homebuilders for the corresponding construction and installation.

Homebuilder Signs: These are the type of signs homebuilders will use to display
the name of their company and the availability of the lot. One sign is allowed on
each lot and it shall conform to the design, size, height, color and post details
specified by the Master Developer. Homebuilders shall be responsible for the
cost and installation of the same. The MARC administrator shall be contacted
for ordering them.

House Numbers: The house numbers will be displayed on the mailbox.
Additionally, each house shall exhibit a postal identification number clearly
visible from any direction of approach on the front fagade or alley way of the
house. Numerals shall be a minimum of 3.372” in capital letter height and in a
contrasting color to the wall on which they are attached.

Directional Signs: Non-advertising vehicular and/or pedestrian directional



signage will be designed and initially installed by the Master Developer. These
shall be designed of a specific size of sign area and a maximum height above
grade.

Informational Signs: This type of signage, as required throughout the site, must
conform to all details and specifications for standard D.O.T. sign faces. In order
to enhance the overall site, the following details must be followed:

The backs of all single faced signs are to be painted with the appropriate
type of paintl in the same color paint as the support posts.

The support post must be a 3"x3”, or 4’x4” square or round extruded
aluminum post painted in a color conforming to the overall sign program.
The base of each square tube  hall be drilled on each sign with %" holes
located 3” above the grade in order to provide breakaway in case of impact.
Temporary Signage: Any temporary type of signage proposed to be used in any
of the neighborhoods during the construction period shall be submitted first to
the MARC for review and approval and shall include but not be limited to,
location, size, height above grade, color, material, and expected time to be used.

Real Estate Signage: In order to provide a more consistent look throughout the
community, standardized For Sale are the only real estate signs allowed in
MiraBay. This will enhance the look of the community and help to maintain
property value. One sign will be allowed on a single-family home front yard which
is available for resale. Any For Sale sign must be located 10’-0” behind the front
property line. Currently the approved sign information can be obtained by
contacting the management company.

MiraBay C.D.D. Election Political Signs: MARC has approved specific guidelines
for displaying signs to promote any official registered candidate running in a
C.D.D. Board of Supervisor election. No signs for any other political race are
approved (see attached 6.1.1 CDD Election Political Sign Guidelines).

6.1.1 MIRABAY CDD ELECTION POLITICAL SIGN GUIDELINES
Revised & Updated August 2, 2016

The MiraBay MARC has approved political signs that can to be displayed to
promote any officially registered candidate running in the current C.D.D. election.
No signs for any other political race are approved at this time.

Guidelines for displaying these signs are as follows:

¢ No sign will be placed in any common area, right of way, community park,
C.D.D. or developer controlled property. No signs are permitted to be



placed on vacant home sites or in front of any uninhabited home.

Only one standard sign will be permitted to be placed in a resident’s front
yard and only with that resident’s permission.

A standard sign is defined as being no more than 24” tall by 30” wide and
secured in the ground with either a single wooden stake or metal frame.
See photo below.

Overall installation of sign including stand is not to exceed 36” in height.

Signs should NOT be placed in the grassy area between the sidewalk
and street. Placement is approved only for the area between the
sidewalk and the front of the home. On corner lots, the placement is
allowed on the corner or side of home, following the same criteria.

Signs are allowed to be placed no earlier than 30 days before an election
and may remain for no more than 24 hours after the election.

Additionally, no sign shall be placed in such an area as to obstruct a
motorist’s view or distract a driver’s attention.

Signs containing derogatory or offensive information will be removed and
discarded.

Any signs not following the stated guidelines are subject to be removed
and discarded.

Other: Except for the types of signs explained in this chapter or otherwise
approved by the MARC, no other signs, flags, banners or advertising of any kind
may be placed on or about any lot, attached to or part of any house, located in
or about windows visible from the street or adjoining lots, located within road
right-of-ways or common areas, or placed on or about any of the properties
within MiraBay.



General: Any type of sign not previously approved by the MARC, plus any flag,
banner or advertising of any kind not conforming to the provisions of this chapter,
will be removed and disposed of by the MARC or the management company
without any prior notice and without any responsibility of any kind for such
removal on the part of the MARC or the management company.

6.2 MAILBOXES, COMMUNICATION & SECURITY SYSTEMS

6.2.1 MAILBOXES

All new single family homes built on each individual lot of MiraBay are required
to have a standard mailbox and pedestal. Such mailbox structure shall be
installed at the front of the lot, at the edge of the road pavement, to the left of the
driveway, as seen from the street. The bottom of the mailbox shall be 36” above
grade. 80’ lots or larger will have a single post mailbox and lots under eighty
feet will have a double box on a single post. See design in Exhibit 6A for details.
All mailboxes serving villas shall be standard “double” mailboxes. All mailboxes
serving sections in which more than two residential units are attached together
shall be clustered mailboxes. The exact design of all double and clustered
mailboxes must be approved by the MARC.

Specifications for the mailbox numbers for MiraBay are the following:

+ 3M white reflective adhesive
vinyl material % Goudy old style
bold

+ 3.3727tall






6.3 OTHER RESTRICTIONS (partial list)

Equipment

Rights-of Way Curbing: Except for the extruded curbing along the road rights-of- way, which is
part of the master paving and drainage design of MiraBay, no other type of vehicle obstruction,
such as concrete half-spheres, pyramids, blocks, bricks, etc., shall be allowed along the Rights-
of-Way Yards or within the pavement



EXHIBIT 37

Who: Supervisor Nargi
What: Admiral Pointe Issues
When: 02-18-21

Budget Impact: TBD

Decision: Board to direct staff to find a solution
for the noise pollution related to the addition
of the high school




From: Tim Nargi <timnargicdd@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, February 5, 2021 5:49 PM

To: Patricia C. Thibault <pthibault@dpfgmc.com>

Subject: Re: MiraBay-Admiral Pointe Urgent Issues-PHOTOS AND VIDEOS ATTACHED

I do not think we should ignore this

This is a fair topic to bring up for discussion. Hopefully we can be advised by our engineer and counsel
for a remedy for the betterment of our community
Tim

Tim Nargi

Harbor Bay CDD Supervisor
703-622-5654
timnargicdd@gmail.com

This message may contain confidential, proprietary, or privileged information. Confidentiality or
privilege is not intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If you receive
this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message from
your system. Disclosure, use, distribution, or copying of a message or any of its attachments by anyone
other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.

On Fri, Feb 5, 2021 at 5:28 PM Patricia C. Thibault <pthibault@dpfgmc.com> wrote:

Board Supervisors
Please individually advise if you would like to advance this topic to the agenda

Patricia Thibault

General Manager

DPFG Management & Consulting
250 International Parkway

Suite 280

Lake Mary, FL 32746
321-263-0132; ext 738

To: timnargicdd@gmail.com; dan@leventry.com; ryanwickcdd@gmail.com; mmaurer453@aol.com;
Patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com; michacle@hgslaw.com

Subject: MiraBay-Admiral Pointe Urgent Issues-PHOTOS AND VIDEOS ATTACHED Importance:
High

Good afternoon,

This email is to address the change in the quality of life and risk of declining property value for
Admiral Pointe. This has been an ongoing since construction began in February 2019.

We (to include the previous homeowners who have moved out of their homes due to these issues) have
made numerous attempts to work out a resolution with the school. We have emailed and spoken to the


mailto:timnargicdd@gmail.com
mailto:pthibault@dpfgmc.com
mailto:timnargicdd@gmail.com
mailto:pthibault@dpfgmc.com
mailto:timnargicdd@gmail.com
mailto:dan@leventry.com
mailto:ryanwickcdd@gmail.com
mailto:mmaurer453@aol.com
mailto:Patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com
mailto:michaele@hgslaw.com

principal Meredeth Williamson. Previous homeowners (that have now sold their properties) sent certified
letters and made phone calls to the school as well.

Here are the issues that desperately need to be addressed:

Noise pollution, children screaming constantly from 8AM until 6PM. Due to construction they are
directly behind our homes. The noise has increased drastically.

Teachers are frequently screaming as well. Construction noise due to heavy equipment and steam
rollers.

Privacy, the wall is not high enough, there is a drastic height difference from our back wall compared to
the other walls in front of Admiral Pointe and the main Mirabay.

Pollution and privacy, the car rider line is in our back yard a total of 3 hours per day, the cars are running,
music blaring and fumes coming onto our properties. When phase 2 of the High School is completed
these cars will be in our backyard longer. The cars and anyone on the school property can see directly
into our entire yard and home.

Our careers, | have worked remote from home for the last 5 years and this has become an issue starting in
2019. Due to covid19 this has become an urgent matter as I now have to hold mandatory video webinars
and corporate phone conferences. Due to issues stated above I’ve had to mute calls, and reschedule
meetings.

The construction permits for the High School addition have been pulled and are for a 7 month period.
February until the end of August. This has drastically increased the noise and air pollution.

To the extent that our home, to include all windows in our house, is vibrating. When phase two of the
high school (see attached site plan 40,0000 additional square feet building that will be two stories and run
the entire length of the back Admiral Pointe wall) will increase the foot traffic and vehicle traffic. The
main entrance to the second addition of the High School is directly in our back yard.

We need a taller wall that will create a sound barrier and added privacy. Additional vegetation is needed,
to reduce the noise and air pollution.

Attached find photos and videos. We look forward to your review and response.



From: Tim Nargi <timnargicdd@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 6, 2021 10:43 AM

To: Patricia_Comings-Thibault <patricia.comings-
thibault@dpfg.com>

Subject: Re: Admiral Pointe/SLAM School Phase 2

Good morning,

When | first saw the original email provided by staff to us board members | recommended and have
asked staff to add this issue to our next CDD meeting agenda, (Feb 18th), to at least find out if the CDD
has some sort of standing to get the county involved.

| read by your email the residents already reached out to the County. (Any contacts and/or paperwork
you can share can only be helpful.)

However, since we are a Gov't entity, I'm looking to our CDD attorney and engineers to advise the entire
board if there is a way forward for the HarborBay District to make official inquiries to Hillsbourough
County for answers and a remedy.

Have a great MiraBay weekend!

R~Tim Nargi
HBCDD Supervisor

Good Evening,

Oh where to begin. I guess the beginning is best.

I recently moved to Admiral Pointe last August. Mirabay is a dream come true for many
homeowners. The beauty of the homes, the landscaping, street lighting, I could go on &

on. Life was good, until one day last week I heard commercial construction vehicles in our back
yard. Much to my surprise it was brought to my attention that a two story school was going up
DIRECTLY behind me along the the strip of houses to the right & left of me. At that time I did
not understand the magnitude of this structure until the heavy equipment started. This massive
steam roller that shook my house that my pictures on my wall & glasses in my china cabinet
were shaking. Please understand I work for Moffitt Cancer Center & I work from home. It is
extremely difficult to conduct Zoom meetings & concentrate on my job due to this unfortunate
loud noise. This does not include the children now play directly behind my house as they lost
their playground during the construction phase.

It wasn't before long reality kicked in & the realization that my privacy was now gone along with
my neighbors. We no longer can sit on our lanai in private. I did look up the schools
construction plans & one entrance to this new school will be located between my house & the
neighbors to my right. The traffic will be non stop not to mention the students will be able to see
right in our yards & into the backs of our house.

I am writing on behalf of myself & Admiral Pointe to request some type of wall barrier be built
behind us to regain our privacy, protect us from inhaling car fumes caused by the extensive long


mailto:timnargicdd@gmail.com
mailto:patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com
mailto:patricia.comings-thibault@dpfg.com

line of cars idling as they wait to drop off their children in the morning & again in the
afternoon. The music blasting from these cars only adds to this negative impact on us.

We are doing our part & have contacted the County to check on coding & permits. The County
has opened a case on our behalf & are checking into this situation.

My biggest concern of all this is the devaluation of my home along with the rest of the homes in
Admiral Pointe. Resale values will decrease not to mention who would want to buy a house
when all you see are cars & a huge school looking out your back lanai ? I did start taking
videos/pictures that I will be able to share in the future so that this Committee can see exactly
how problematic this situation is.

Please help us residents of Admiral Pointe & give us back our privacy we so deserve & pay
for. I'm sure when you look into it the fence that is currently behind us is substandard compared
to the rest of the fences in Mirabay & along side street of Villamaire.

I appreciate your time & hope you consider our requirements to make living in Admiral Pointe
our dream come true once again.









EXHIBIT 38

Who: Supervisor Leventry

What: Crepe Myrtle Tree Option
When: 02-18-21

Budget Impact: TBD

Decision: Board to discuss Crepe Myrtle Tree as
an option for street trees.










	AGENDA
	EXHIBIT 01
	Audience Comments

	EXHIBIT 02
	Landscape Report

	EXHIBIT 03
	Landscape Gradesheet

	EXHIBIT 04
	Cardno Project Log

	EXHIBIT 05
	Sports Courts Cost Estimates

	EXHIBIT 06
	Adam Goldstone Resignation

	EXHIBIT 07
	Res. 2021-04

	EXHIBIT 08
	Street Tree Permit

	EXHIBIT 09
	Helicon

	EXHIBIT 10
	Matt Davis - Upland Claims

	EXHIBIT 11
	General Manager's Report

	EXHIBIT 12
	Field Operations Report

	EXHIBIT 13
	Amenity Manager Report

	EXHIBIT 14
	Solitude Addendum

	EXHIBIT 15
	CLM Proposal

	EXHIBIT 16
	Brick Pave Repair Proposals

	EXHIBIT 17
	Remibursement Proposal

	EXHIBIT 18
	January Meeting Minutes

	EXHIBIT 19
	General Fund

	EXHIBIT 20
	Reserve Fund

	EXHIBIT 21
	Mirabay 

	EXHIBIT 22
	Evergreen Fund

	EXHIBIT 23
	Seawall

	EXHIBIT 24
	5301 Wishing Arch LN

	EXHIBIT 25
	718 Pinckney DR

	EXHIBIT 26
	715 Manns Harbor DR

	EXHIBIT 27
	431 Mirabay BLVD

	EXHIBIT 28
	5314 Fishersound LN

	EXHIBIT 29
	5353 Wishing Arch DR

	EXHIBIT 30
	5712 Tybee Island DR

	EXHIBIT 31
	605 Pinckney DR

	EXHIBIT 32
	Sidewalk Repair Ratification

	EXHIBIT 33
	Clubhouse Gym Ceiling

	EXHIBIT 34
	Workout Room Mirrors Ratification

	EXHIBIT 35
	CLM ASO 2-1

	EXHIBIT 36
	Right of Way Maintenance

	EXHIBIT 37
	Admiral Pointe Issues

	EXHIBIT 38
	Crepe Myrtle Tree Option




